
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Susan Moses, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207064 

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk 

(i) 

 

 

Thursday, 20 September 2012 
 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
 

A meeting of Schools Forum will be held on 
 

Thursday, 27 September 2012 
 

commencing at 9.00 am 
 

The meeting will be held in the Board Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, 
TQ1 3DR 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay 



(ii) 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies/Changes to Membership 

 
 

2.   Minutes (Pages 1 - 4) 
 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 

28 June 2012. 
 

3.   Matters Arising 
 

 

4.   Schools Funding Formula Consultation for Primary and 
Secondary schools 

(Pages 5 - 44) 

 Forum to consider and discuss the consultation ahead of receiving 
the results of the consultation at October 11th meeting. 
 

5.   Schools Funding Formula Consultation for Special schools 
and the PRU 

(Pages 45 - 54) 

 Forum to consider and discuss the consultation ahead of receiving 
the results of the consultation at October 11th Meeting. 
 

6.   School Forum Regulations and composition of the Forum. (Pages 55 - 64) 
 School Forum to note new regulations and decide on appropriate 

School Forum membership. 
 

7.   Projected Dedicated Schools Grant Outturn March 2013.  
 School Forum to receive a verbal report on the projected DSG 

outturn March 2013. 
 

8.   Future Meeting Dates  
 Thursday 11 October 2012 

Thursday 6 December 2012 
Thursday 7 February 2013 
Thursday 21 March 2013 
 



 
 
 

Minutes of the Schools Forum 

 
28 June 2012 

 
-: Present :- 

 
Iris Butler, Maurice Codd, Sue Foot, Roger Hughes, Colin Kirkman, Mike Lock, Debbie 

Main and Frances Ward 
 

(Also in attendance: Sandy Urban, Matt Redwood, Lisa Finn )  
 

 

 
495. Apologies/Changes to Membership  

 
Apologies were received from David Theobald, Gill Battye, Jeanne Cook, Cathy 
Gilfillan (who was represented by Daneian Rees), Roy Pike (who was represented 
by Andrew Medhurst). The Chairman welcomed Frances Ward to the Forum. 
 

496. Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Schools’ Forum held on 22 March 2012 were 
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.   
 

497. Matters Arising  
 
Item 491 2012/13 DSG Allocations – It was confirmed that the Carbon Tax is to be 
paid for by schools and this will continue into next year. The forumula is set by the 
Government and is charged per carbon tonne. 
 
Action: 
Details of energy usage for the last two years to be circulated to schools so they 
can benchmark costs. (Matt Redwood/Andrew Pedrick) 
 

498. Standing Item: Statementing Contingency 2011/12  
 
A verbal update was provided by the Finance Manager. Overall there is a small 
underspend for 2011/12. School Forum recorded their thanks for the work of the 
Finance Team in managing the budget. 
 

499. School Funding Formula Changes  
 
Local Authorities have been instructed by the DfE to change the formula for 
distributing money from the DSG to schools. Pages 7 and 8 of the report show the 
current formula. These have to be reduced to 10 factors with the large majority of 
funding for Torbay being distributed to schools on one of four: 

• Age weighted pupil unit 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Schools Forum  Thursday, 28 June 2012 
 

 

• Eligibility for free school meals 

• Income Depravation Affecting Children index 

• Prior attainment as measured by the Early Years Foundation Stage Profile 
and Key Stage 2 test results 

 
Primary and Secondary Schools 
Two groups were formed (FAR (Formula and Review Group) and SFAR (Special 
Formula Review Group)) with representatives from Primary Schools, Secondary 
Schools, Special Schools, Church Schools and Academies to meet to discuss how 
funds could be reallocated. Appendix 3 of the report shows the suggested 
allocations. An analysis of how funding would have been allocated for 2012/13 
using the new factors will form the basis of a consultation for schools and 
stakeholders in late September. Lisa Finn and Rob Parr from the Finance Team 
were thanked for their work on this. The Minimum Funding Guarantee is set at -
1.5% and there will be ceiling set on school gains to make changes affordable. 
 
Statemented Pupils 
The majority of funding will be distributed by formula using a combination of the four 
factors above. 
 
Special Schools 
Funding will change to a flat rate of £10,000 per pupil plus a specific top up 
depending on the child’s educational needs and the school they are attending. 
Concern was raised for those schools where all places are not taken. 
 
The PRU 
Funding will be allocated on the same methodology as special schools with a flat 
rate of £8,000 plus a specific top up. 
 
Early Years  
An Early Years Group to be set up in early September to review the funding 
formula. 
 
Further work is to be undertaken during the summer to prepare the consultation 
documents. The consultation time will be over a 6-8 week period. 
 
Actions: 

(i) An additional meeting of the Schools Forum to take place during late  
September to discuss formula changes. (Matt Redwood/Sandy Urban) 

(ii) Schools to be advised when the consultation papers will be available to  
enable them to programme their discussions and responses. (Matt 
Redwood) 

 
500. School Forum - Changes in Business Practices  

 
The letter from the Education Funding Agency advises that the legislation relating to 
Schools Forums has been reviewed and changes proposed. 
 
 
 

Page 2



Schools Forum  Thursday, 28 June 2012 
 

 
Action: 

(i) Discussion on membership to take place with the Chairmen of TASH and  
TAPS prior to discussion at Schools Forum. (Roger Hughes) 

(ii) A paper to be presented at the next meeting to discuss membership and  
changes to Schools Forum arrangements. (Matt Redwood) 

(iii) A check of the website to ensure that agendas and minutes are available.  
(Sandy Urban) 

 
(Up to date agendas and minutes are available on the Torbay Council 
website at:www.torbay.gov.uk – Your Council – Councillors and 
Decisions – Outside Bodies – Schools Forum) 

 
501. Schools Budget Return 1 (SBR-1)  

 
With the agreement of the Chairman a revised page 19 was circulated to the 
meeting. 
 
Schools are required to return a completed Budget Return by the end of May each 
year (SBR1). The return details their carry forwards and how they intend to spend 
this balance. Concern was expressed at the size of some of the balances. Schools 
with large balances will be contacted asking for additional information if this has not 
been included on the SBRI.  
 

502. Central Expenditure Limit  
 
The information currently shown on the DfE website indicates that the central 
expenditure limit has been exceeded. This is due to the fact that it is not possible to 
compare the last two year’s figures as funding for academies are not shown this 
year. The DfE are aware of this and the Forum were advised that the limit has not 
been breached. 
 

503. Future Meeting Dates  
 
Thursday 8 November 2012 – CANCELLED 
Thursday 27 September 2012 - NEW 
Thursday 6 December 2012 - NEW 
Thursday 7 February 2013 
Thursday 21 March 2013 
 

504. Notification of the 2012/13 Final Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG)  
 
With the agreement of the Chairman an additional supplementary paper was 
circulated to the meeting. 
 
In accordance with DfE School Finance Regulations, the final DSG has to be 
discussed at Schools Forum. This allows the Chief Finance Officer to confirm that 
this grant has been used to support the Schools Budget.  
 
The Schools Forum noted the final DSG for 2012/13 of £84.254 million.  
 

Page 3



Schools Forum  Thursday, 28 June 2012 
 

 
It was agreed that the increase in DSG funding of £19,000 be allocated to the 
Schools General Contingency in the first instance. 
 

Page 4



School Forum 27th September 

 

Consultation on changes to the Torbay School Funding Formula 2013/14 and beyond. 

 

The consultation document and appendices are attached. 

The consultation runs from 17th September to 5th October. 

School Forum to consider responses and appropriate formula changes at their meeting on 11th 

October. 

 

Consultation on changes to the Torbay Special School and PRU  Funding Formula 

2013/14 and beyond. 

 

The consultation document and appendices are attached. 

The consultation runs from 18th September to 5th October. 

School Forum to consider responses and appropriate formula changes at their meeting on 11th 

October. 

 

Matt Redwood 

18.9.12  

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



1 

 

1.

Consultation on changes to the Torbay funding formula for Primary 

and Secondary Schools including maintained schools and 

academies from April 2013

The Department for Education (DfE) have issued instructions to all local authorities (LA) to 

change their formula for distributing funding from the Dedicated Schools Grant ( DSG) to 

Primary, Secondary, Special schools and PRUs. This formula is used for all schools in 

Torbay including academies. These instructions mark a very significant change as all local 

authorities will have to simplify their formula using fewer factors in their formulae to distribute 

funding.

Introduction

The changes required by the DfE are a considerable amount of work and will involve 

extensive changes to our current formula. To inform and facilitate this process a Formula 

and Review group (FAR) was formed with representatives from a range of primary and 

secondary schools. A separate group for special schools was formed; Special Formula and 

Review group (SFAR). The discussion and advice of these groups has been invaluable and 

the Local Authority would like to record its thanks for all the head teachers, school business 

managers and governors who have given their time to be part of these working groups.

The current Torbay funding formula for primary and secondary schools contains over 30

separate elements. The funding that is distributed using these elements will have to be 

reassigned to the 12 factors set nationally by the DfE. A significant number of the elements 

currently used within the Torbay formula already use some of the factors outlined by the DfE

such as Free School Meals (FSM), Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index (IDACI) and

prior attainment such as the Early Years Foundation Stage Profile (EYFSP) scores.

The largest element of funding within the Torbay formula is and will remain the Age

Weighted Pupil Unit (AWPU). This unit of funding is derived from an activity led resourcing 

model (ALR) which links to differential activities and funding levels for pupils at different 

stages of their education. The ALR model methodology within Torbay's funding formula that 

is used to set the per pupil entitlements for 2013/14 is unchanged by the proposed formula 

changes.

Throughout the proposed changes in this consultation the aim has been to maintain as 

closely as possible the current levels of funding within individual funding ‘pots‘ and to 

maintain the current levels of primary and secondary funding. This decision has been made

to limit the levels of turbulence within the formula changes to only those necessary for the 

prescribed legal changes and in recognition that the move to a national schools funding 

formula within the coming years will continue to produce turbulence for schools in the 

funding formula. However, any formula changes, particularly those as significant as outlined 

in this consultation paper will produce significant changes in formula allocations to schools. 

In short it will produce winners and losers.

It is important to highlight that all the financial modelling used throughout this 

consultation document uses January 2012 pupil Census data. This is to enable 

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1

Page 6



2 

 

consultees to see how the proposed changes match the actual allocations for schools 

in 2012/2013. Whilst this enables comparisons to be seen for proposed changes it 

does mean that the modelling can only be indicative and will

To provide a safety net  for schools which have a reduction in allocation the DfE have set the 

Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG)  at minus 1.5% ( -1.5%) for April 2013. Conversely in 

order to keep the changes within the overall DSG allocation there will be ceilings on the 

amount of funding that schools have as increases as a result of the formula changes. There 

is no new or additional money for the formula changes within the DSG.

be different from  

allocations in 2013/14 as these will be using different data from the October 2012 pupil 

Census.

2.

The formula for distributing funding to primary and secondary schools will be simplified to 12

factors. The LA does not have to use all 12 but cannot use any factors other than those 

specified.

DfE Allowable Factors for Primary and Secondary schools in the 2013/14 

Schools Funding Formula.

There are 12 allowable factors: 

a. a basic per-pupil entitlement – there will be a single unit for primary aged pupils and a 
single unit for each of Key Stage 3 and Key Stage 4; 

b. deprivation, measured by Free School Meals (FSM) and/or Income Deprivation Affecting 
Children Index (IDACI). There can be separate unit values for primary and secondary; 

c. looked after children; 

d. prior attainment as a proxy measure for SEN (notional SEN budgets can still also include 
funding allocated through other factors such as pupil numbers and deprivation;  

e. English as an additional language, for a maximum of 3 years after the pupil enters the 
statutory age school system. There can be separate unit values for primary and secondary; 

f. pupil mobility, there can be separate values for primary and secondary;

g. a standard lump sum for each school, with an upper limit of £200,000; 

h. split sites – the allocations must be based on objective criteria, both for the definition of a 
split site and for how much is allocated. 

i. rates, which must be at actual cost; 

j. private finance initiative (PFI) contracts; 

k. for the 5 local authorities who have some but not all of their schools within the London 
fringe area, an uplift to enable higher teacher pay scales in those schools to be reflected.
The 5 local authorities are Buckinghamshire, Essex, Hertfordshire, Kent and West Sussex ;

l. a per-pupil factor which continues funding for post-16 pupils up to the level that the 
authority provided in 2012-13, either through directly allocating per pupil funding, or indirectly 
through premises and other factors. 

Page 7



3 

 

The following paragraphs provide more detail about the factors. 

Deprivation – Free School Meal eligibility and IDACI (with the option for banding) are the 

two deprivation indicators. This data will be taken from the October School Census at pupil 
level and aggregated to school level. The DfE have provided the data separately for primary 
and secondary pupils. 

The IDACI bands have now been set as follows:

Band IDACI 
score 
lower 
limit 

IDACI 
score 
upper
limit 

1 0.2 0.25 
2 0.25 0.3 
3 0.3 0.4 
4 0.4 0.5 
5 0.5 0.6 
6 0.6 1.0 

Looked After Children – This will use data collected from the March SSDA903 and mapped 
to schools using the January School Census and will enable local authorities and the 
Education Funding Agency (EFA) to identify the number of looked after children in each 
school/academy. 

Low cost, high incidence SEN – local authorities can use EYFSP and Key Stage 2 results 

as a proxy for low cost SEN. The measure will apply to all pupils in the school with a valid 
result: 

a. for primary schools, local authorities will be able to choose between two EYFSP scores. 
Funding can be targeted to either all pupils who achieved fewer than 78 points; or all pupils 
who achieved fewer than 73 points on the EYFSP; and 

b. for secondary schools, funding can be targeted at all pupils who achieved a Level 3 or 
below in both English and mathematics at KS2. 

English as an Additional Language – This will be calculated using the National Pupil 

Database (NPD). The DfE have provided data for pupils who have been in the system for up 
to 1 year, 2 years or 3 years, and have separated the data into primary and secondary 
pupils. 

Mobility – This has been calculated using the school start date for each pupil from the 
October School Census. It will include pupils who started in the last three academic years, 
but did not start in August or September (or January for Year 1). The DfE will provide this 
data separately for primary and secondary age pupils so that a separate unit value can be 
applied to each phase. 

Uplift – The DfE will provide local authorities with Reception uplift data that will be applied to 
adjust the schools block funding. This data is calculated using the net difference in numbers 
on roll in Reception between the October 2010 and January 2011 census. Local authorities 
will have the choice to either apply the uplift to all of their schools or to none of their schools. 
If local authorities decide not to apply the uplift, the additional money received through the 
schools block adjustment must be included in the formula and distributed through other 
factors. 

Page 8



4 

 

Data Sources

All data that will be used in the 2013/14 allocations will be supplied without exception by the 

DfE using the school returns from the October 2012 pupil census.

3.

The complete Torbay Scheme for Financing Primary and Secondary schools which 
includes the Torbay funding formula can be accessed at:-

Current Torbay Schools Funding Formula.

http://www.torbay.gov.uk/rd-financingscheme-schools.pdf

The current formula has 29 elements/sub formulae;

Age Weighted Pupil Units (AWPU) 
School Specific Lump Sums 
Inclusion (includes personalised learning) 
Premises & Facilities 

Additional Pupil Led Funding 
Key Stage 1 class size contingency
Early years Single Funding Formula 
Special Educational Needs (SEN Delegated Statementing) 
Enhanced Provision 

Special Factors 
Offsite Games 
Split Sites 
NNDR Business Rates 
Rents 
Free School Meals and Catering Lump Sum 
Voluntary Aided and Ex GM Buildings Insurance 
Admission Related Functions (Foundation and VA Schools only) 
Teachers Threshold 
Gifted and Talented (Personalised Learning)

Budget Adjustments
PFI Adjustment 

Former Standards Fund and other Grants now included in DSG
School Standards Grant
School Standards Grant (Personalisation) 
1-2-1 Tuition 
Extended Schools – Sustainability 
Extended Schools - Subsidy 
Primary Strategy 
Secondary Strategy 
School Development Grant 
Specialist Schools 
School Lunch Grant 
Ethnic Minority Achievement Grant 
Appendix 1 shows the funding allocations to schools across these sub formulae for 2012/13.

4. Proposals for funding within the Torbay Schools Funding Formula 2013/14

Page 9



5 

 

Age Weighted Pupil Units (AWPU) 

This is by far the largest single element of funding in the Torbay schools funding formula with
£38 million being distributed to schools. This funding is linked to the ALR methodology and 
will continue to be distributed on a per-pupil entitlement but there will be a single unit for 
primary aged pupils and a single unit for each of Key Stage 3 and Key Stage 4. 

The main change is a single unit value for all primary age children. This has been modelled 
and where pupil numbers are constant this makes less than 0.15% difference to funding 
allocations.

Appendix 2 shows the build up of the per pupil entitlement.

School Specific Lump Sums 

Torbay does not have particularly small primary or secondary schools that require protection 
via a large lump sum. The new regulations do not enable a different lump sum for primary 
and secondary schools. Therefore, all schools will receive a lump sum of £71,897. To retain 
the primary/secondary pot size the additional funding needed to raise the primary lump sum 
from the current £58,532 has been taken from the primary per pupil entitlement pot. The
surplus funding created by a reduction in the secondary lump sum from £122,018 has been 
added to the secondary per-pupil entitlement pot.

Inclusion 
The current inclusion sub formula distributes almost £5 million to schools across Torbay 
within the Torbay schools funding formula. This funding is distributed using the data from 
pupil mobility/transience (25%), registered Free School Meal entitlement (25%), prior
attainment data (25%) and IDACI (25%). The pupil mobility/transience is linked to threshold 
levels across all schools. The prior attainment data uses the scores from the EYFSP for 
primary schools and CATS scores for secondary schools.

The proposal for distributing this funding in 2013/2014 is registered FSM (33.3%); IDACI 
(33.3%) and prior attainment (33.3%).

 

The proposal is to distribute the current Inclusion sub formula funding 33.3% 

IDACI,33.3% FSM and 33.3% Prior Attainment.

Question 1

Do you agree with these proportions and factors?

The IDACI data will be weighted according to 5 bands. The DfE allow for up to 6 band to be 
used for IDACI but we are proposing the use of 5 as this more closely matches the current 
formula and the introduction of a sixth ‘less deprived’ banding would cause too much 
turbulence by a less targeted allocation of this funding.

Prior attainment data for primary schools will be all pupils in the school who scored 78 points 
or less on the EYFSP on their admission to school. The proposal is not to use the lower 73 
points score as this is not a good correlation with the current formula factor and will introduce 
a significant and unnecessary degree of turbulence into the formula changes. In secondary 
schools it will be all pupils in the school who achieved a Level 3 or below in both English and 
mathematics at KS2. 

Page 10



6 

 

The DfE allow for the use of either the current years pupil numbers eligible for FSM or the 
use of ‘Ever 6’ which is any pupils who have been entitled to FSM over the past 6 years. The 
proposal is to use the current years eligibility for FSM as this is currently used in the formula 
and  provides more targeted funding. If Ever 6 is used then this will provide unnecessary 
turbulence within the new formula. Ever 6 will continue to be used by the DfE to distribute 
the funding for the pupil premium which is outside the Torbay funding formula.

The proposal  is to use eligible FSM numbers to distribute funding in the formula not 

Ever 6 as this provides less targeted funding and has the potential to produce more 

turbulence in transition from the current formula to the new formula.

Question 2

Do you agree with using eligible FSM numbers in the new formula not Ever 6.

The Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index (IDACI) is an index of deprivation which 

uses a range of separate income indicators. This data is matched to Lower layer Super 

Output Areas (LSOA) in England. Torbay has 89 LSOA (homogenous small areas of 

relatively even size, around 1500 people) 

LSOAs are assigned a national rank. There are 32,482 LSOAs in England. The most 
deprived LSOA for each index is given a rank of 1, and the least deprived LSOA is given a 
rank of 32,482. The ranks show how a LSOA compares to all the other LSOAs in the 
country.

An IDACI score can be attached to each pupil based on their home postcode. IDACI codes 

range from 0.00 (least deprived) to 0.99 (most deprived). They are not specific at the level of 

whole post-code, instead they relate to Lower Level Super Output Areas. IDACI scores in 

Torbay range from 0.00 to 0.56.

For example if a LSOA scores 0.56 In the IDACI score then 56% of the LSOA's total 0-15 
population is living in an income deprived household. For Torbay a score of 0.27 to 0.56 
indicates the top 30% most deprived areas, and represents 38% of young people aged 4-15 
in maintained Torbay schools & academies. This is the reason why the proposal is to not use 
the sixth IDAVCI band as this would include pupils living in wards outside the most deprived 
30%. 

The DfE guidance allows for LAs to use global IDACI numbers or bandings. The proposal is 
to use banded numbers as this is consistent with the current formula and targets funding 
more appropriately at higher deprivation and will cause less turbulence moving from 2012/13 
to 2013/14.

In the formula it is possible to use weighted IDACI bandings or just straight forward 

IDACI numbers not weighted. The  proposal  is to weight IDACI via bandings to target 

funding to more deprived pupils. This matches closely the current funding formula.

Do you agree with this proposal? 

Question 3

Appendix 3 shows the funding incorporated within the Low Incidence SEN element of the 
formula distributed against attainment data.

Page 11



7 

 

Appendix 4A shows the funding incorporated within the Deprivation element of the formula 
distributed against IDACI and FSM data. 

Appendix 4B shows the IDACI banding values for Torbay.

Appendix 5 shows comparative distributions using the actual year numbers of pupils eligible 
for FSM and the ‘Ever 6’ eligible FSM numbers. 

Premises & Facilities 
This is a significant element of funding with almost £4 million distributed to schools via the 
premises and facilities sub formula in the Torbay schools funding formula. Premises factors 
are no longer allowable factors in funding formula. This funding will be distributed to schools 
via the per-pupil entitlement.

Key Stage 1 class size contingency
This is no longer an allowable factor in funding formula and will be added to the primary per-
pupil entitlement

Early Years Single Funding Formula 
There are no proposed changes to the Early Years Single Funding Formula ( EYSFF). The 
detail of this is outlined within the Torbay Scheme for Financing Primary and Secondary 
schools. The Early Years count will continue to be termly and not the October census count.

http://www.torbay.gov.uk/rd-financingscheme-schools.pdf

Special Educational Needs (SEN) Delegated Statementing
For funding of SEN pupils see section 5 - SEN funding.

Enhanced Provision 
For funding on the pupils in enhanced provision please see section 5 - SEN funding.

Offsite Games
Split sites allocations are an allowable formula factor in the new formula. The intention is to 
treat offsite games allocations as a split site allocation as they are only awarded to schools 
which do not have a playing field on their main school site. They will continue in their present 
qualification and rates of funding.

Split Sites 
Split sites are an allowable factor in the new formula and will continue at their present rate of 
qualification and funding for secondary schools. The current category for primary schools will 
be removed and the funding allocated via the per- pupil entitlement.

NNDR Business Rates
Rates are an allowable factor in the new formula and will continue to be funded at the actual 
level of rates payable for the individual school

Rents 
Rents are not an allowable factor in the new funding regime and this funding will be 
distributed via the per-pupil entitlement .

Free School Meals and Catering Lump Sum 
This funding will be distributed via the number of pupils eligible for free school meals.
Voluntary Aided and Ex GM Buildings Insurance 
This funding will be distributed via the per-pupil entitlement.

Page 12



8 

 

Admission Related Functions 
This funding will be distributed via the per-pupil entitlement.

Teachers Threshold 
This is a significant sum of funding with over £2 million distributed to schools via this factor 
within the Torbay schools funding formula. It is currently distributed to schools according to 
the number of post-threshold teachers employed at the school. This is no longer an 
allowable factor in 2013/2014. This funding will be distributed via the per-pupil entitlement

Gifted and Talented  
This funding will be distributed via the per-pupil entitlement.

PFI Adjustment 
In the current formula PFI schools do not receive any funding via the premises sub formula 
as the schools premises costs are covered within the overall PFI agreement. The schools 
receive a funding allocation which is the governor's contribution to the PFI costs. PFI schools 
also receive a small additional allocation in recognition of costs that sit outside the PFI 
agreement. 

With the proposed changes to the premises sub formula PFI schools will now receive a 
share of premises funding via the per-pupil entitlement. To avoid double funding, the amount 
of premises funding that PFI schools receive via the per-pupil entitlement will be used as a 
baseline to which the balance of the governor's contribution to PFI costs is added. The 
current level of funding for costs outside the PFI agreement will be taken into account when 
determining the baseline. 

The baseline will be established using October 2012 pupil census data.

Appendix 6 shows the PFI baseline calculations.

School Standards Grant 
This is currently distributed to schools using the original grant methodology, consisting of a 
lump sum per school and a per-pupil amount. In 2013/2014 this grant will be distributed via 
the per pupil entitlement.

School Standards Grant (Personalisation)
This funding is currently distributed using the original grant methodology which is a mixture 
of pupils on roll, low attainment as determined by Key stage test results and the number of 
pupils eligible for free school meals. In 2013/14 this grant will be distributed in the same 
proportions via the per-pupil entitlement, pupils eligible for free school meals and prior 
attainment.

1-2-1 Tuition 
This funding is currently distributed using a combination of pupils on roll and prior 
attainment. In 2013/14 this funding will be distributed 50% on prior attainment and 50% on 
pupils eligible for free school meals.

Extended Schools – Sustainability 
This funding is currently distributed using the number of pupils on roll. The proposal is that 
this funding is distributed via the per-pupil entitlement.

Extended Schools - Subsidy 

Page 13



9 

 

This funding is distributed via the number of pupils eligible for free school meals. The 
proposal is that this funding continues to be distributed by the number of pupils eligible free 
school meals.

Primary Strategy 
This funding is currently distributed on primary pupil numbers. The proposal is that it will 
continue to be allocated via the per-pupil entitlement.

Secondary Strategy 
This funding is currently distributed according to the percentage of pupils not making 3 levels 
of progress. The proposal is to distribute this funding using prior attainment data.

School Development Grant 
This is a significant grant with almost £2.3 million being distributed via the sub formula. This 
is currently distributed via the original grant methodology, which is a baseline amount 
allocated by the number of pupils on roll across both secondary and primary phases. The 
proposal is that this funding is allocated via the per-pupil entitlement.

Specialist Schools 
This funding will be distributed via the per-pupil entitlement in secondary schools

School Lunch Grant 
This funding will be distributed via the number of pupils eligible for free school meals.

Ethnic Minority Achievement Grant 
This is currently allocated using the number of ethnic minority pupils registered at schools. 
The proposal is to distribute this funding via the number of registered English as an 
additional language (EAL) pupils in schools.

Pupil Premium 
This funding is not part of the Torbay schools funding formula and will continue to be 
distributed by those pupils who have been entitled to free school meals over the past 6
years.

The summary of these proposed changes and the amounts currently delegated are shown at 

Appendix 7.

Looking at pages  5-9 and appendix 7 are there any budget areas that you think 

should be distributed by other criteria e.g the proposal is to distribute the premises 

budget via per pupil entitlement(pupil numbers) do you think this should be 

distributed via any of the other qualifying criteria e.g FSM or IDACI.

Question 4

5.

Statementing in mainstream schools

Special Educational Needs Funding (SEN)

Schools have always received an element of SEN funding in their delegated formula funding. 

There is an element of the Age Weighted Pupil Unit and separate sub formula allocations 

such as inclusion which enable schools to provide individual support for pupils with low level 

high incidence special educational needs. This will continue in the new funding formula.

Appendix 15a outlines the DfE guidance and examples. The proposal for the calculation of a 

nominal SEN budget for primary and secondary schools in Torbay is 5% of the per pupil 

Page 14



10 

 

entitlement is used which reflects current funding within the ALR. 50% of the FSM unit 

allocation is apportioned and 100% of the funding allocated by prior attainment data. Torbay 

examples are included in Appendix 15B.

In addition to this delegated formula funding for SEN, some pupils are assessed as having a 

higher special educational need and linked to this a statement of special educational need. 

Currently many of these statemented pupils also receive an additional sum of funding to 

support their needs. This can lead to children being allocated additional funding from 

between £2,239 and £14,624.This will not be the case in the new formula from April 2013.

In the new funding formula from 2013/2014 it will be for individual schools to provide for the 

first £10,000 of SEN funding for individual pupils from within their delegated budgets. 

Broadly the £10,000 is comprised of £4,000 per pupil entitlement ( AWPU) and £6,000 of 

delegated SEN funding. It will only be individual allocations of over £6,000 which will qualify 

for individually assigned  ‘top up’ funding over the £6,000 threshold.

Any pupil that currently has an individual SEN statementing allocation of less than £6,000 

will not receive any specific individual funding in 2013/2014. The funding that is currently 

distributed for all statemented pupils in primary and secondary schools is  £1.92 million. 

Allocations of £6,000 or less account for approximately £1.6 million. Rather than the £1.6 

million being allocated to schools according to individual pupil locations, in 2013/14 this 

funding will be distributed to schools across the formula elements. The proposal is that the 

allocation is across per-pupil entitlement (15%), eligible free school meal pupils 

(15%),IDACI (25%) and attainment (45%). The remaining funding, £320k, will continue to be 

allocated to schools according to individual pupils whose allocation has been assessed as 

over £6,000.

Appendices 8 and 9 shows how this change in distribution of funding using the percentages 

outlined in the above paragraph compare to actual allocations in 2012/13. It is important to 

remember that funding allocated for statemented pupils varies from year to year as children 

enter and leave the school. Allocations have to be based on 2012/13 data but for 

comparisons this is a snapshot of that year and comparisons with other years would give 

different results. For this reason, the last four years of statemented pupil allocations for each 

school is shown at Appendix 10 so schools can see how the new formula changes compare 

with allocations as a trend over time.

The proposal is to distribute the formula allocation of the current statementing

funding via 15% Per Pupil Entitlement, 15% FSM, 25% IDACI and 45% Prior 

Attainment.

Question 5

Do you agree with these % proportions against these criteria?

Enhanced Provision

Page 15



11 

 

The funding for enhanced provision will change from April 2013/14. The current funding for 

enhanced provision takes the individual pupils AWPU and then adds an amount per-pupil for 

each place in the enhanced provision.

In 2013/14 this model will change to a flat £10,000 per place commissioned  in each 

enhanced provision with a per pupil place specific top up allocation which will be allocated to 

the school when the pupil is attending the provision.

The current allocations for enhanced provision are based upon a specific ALR methodology 

linked to the additional activities that enhanced provision provide for pupils and the funding 

needed to deliver these activities.

The £10,000 per place commissioned and specific pupil top up arrangements for 2013/2014 

are based upon the current ALR methodology for each Enhanced Provision and AWPU 

values. In 2013/14 pupils attending enhanced provision will not

6.

be counted towards the 

schools per-pupil entitlement funding. Appendix 11 shows how top up calculations have 

been determined for individual provision.

Looked After Children (LAC)

Factors not proposed to be used within the Torbay schools funding formula

The current Torbay funding formula does not distribute any funding via this data. The Pupil 

Premium allocates funding via LAC numbers. There is an expectation that schools use 

funding from all the sub formula, such as inclusion and extended schools funding alongside 

the AWPU  to support vulnerable children such as LAC. The proposal is to not delegate 

funding using LAC numbers as these are small across all schools and this pupil population 

can be transitory, making the appropriate targeting of funding difficult. It is expected that 

schools will use, as appropriate, elements of the per- pupil entitlement, deprivation and prior 

attainment funding alongside the pupil premium funding to support LAC.

Pupil Mobility (Transience)

The current Torbay funding formula allocates funding within the Inclusion sub formula using 

pupil transience (mobility). Within this sub formula, funding is targeted at schools which have 

high transience expressed as a % of their total school roll. The new regulations no longer 

allow a targeting of funding for pupil transience in this way. The funding has to be based on 

raw numbers of mobile(transient) pupils. This would lead to a  large school with low level 

transience getting the same funding as a small school with very high levels of transience 

because the raw numbers of pupils are the same although the impacts on the school are 

very different. The proposal is not to use pupil mobility as a distribution factor in the Torbay 

Funding formula post April 2013.

The proposal is to not use pupil mobility (transience) in the revised formula as it does 

not target schools with a high % level of mobility. The proposal is not to use Looked 

After Children numbers in the revised funding formula as they are small numbers and 

often mobile so a poor indicator for targeting funding to schools. Do you agree with 

these proposals? 

Question 6

Page 16



12 

 

7.

Appendix 12A shows an exemplar of how the proposed changes outlined in this consultation 

would have changed allocations for 2012/13 if implemented this year. 

Summary of proposed changes

Appendix 12B is a summary of how the formula changes and MFG would have combined to 

affect overall school allocations if the formula changes had been implemented in 2012/13.

The Minimum Funding Guarantee(MFG) has, for some years, set a funding allocation floor to 

‘protect’ schools from significant funding changes. This will continue in 2013/14. The DfE 

have set the MFG at -1.5%. It is important to note that the MFG is not a year on year 

comparison of the overall school budget it is a per- pupil funding comparison from year to 

year. Some budget lines are excluded from the calculation such as SEN statementing, 

Enhanced provision, NNDR and Nursery. This means that whilst the per pupil rate is set at -

1.5%, if a school’s overall pupil numbers reduce or elements of the budget such as SEN 

statementing, Enhanced Provision, NNDR and Nursery reduce; a school may see its budget 

reduce by more than 1.5%. 

It is also important to note the cushioning effect of the MFG. Whereas the MFG will only 

allow schools allocations to reduce by -1.5% per pupil to enable schools to manage funding 

changes over time there will also have to be restrictions placed on increases to ensure the 

affordability of the changes within the DSG. It is likely these increases will be capped around 

a global 1% in the first instance.

In Appendix 12B column A is the schools formula allocation for 2012/13 (this may not be the 

schools actual allocation if they were on MFG). Column B is the formula allocation if the new 

formula changes are implemented as outlined in this consultation. Column C shows that 

formula to formula some schools have large increases and some schools have large 

decreases(in brackets).  It is important to remember that the MFG alters allocations under 

the current and future formula.

Column D shows the revised MFG calculations for the proposed new formula changes. 

Column E is the revised allocation which schools would have received if the new formula 

changes had been implemented in 2012/13. This column shows how schools that have a 

lower formula allocation under the proposed changes are given a degree of protection by 

MFG.

Column F shows gains or losses with protection of MFG. The total of column F shows that 

implementing the new formula changes with protection of MFG would cost an additional

£544k. Column G shows this as a % of the schools allocations. The DSG is likely to be a 

‘cash flat ‘allocation from 2012/13 to 2013/14 so to make the changes affordable within the 

overall DSG allocation there is likely to be a need to limit the increases as well as the losses. 

Column H shows the level of losses and gains through an MFG of -1.5% and increases

capped at 1%.

Appendix 12B is an exemplar but it is important as it shows that despite significant formula 

changes the majority of schools , using January 2012 data do not gain or lose more than a 

few %. The financial modelling used throughout this consultation document uses January 

2012 pupil Census data. This is to enable consultees to see how the proposed changes 

Page 17



13 

 

match the actual allocations for schools in 2012/2013 shown in Appendix 1. Whilst this 

enables comparisons to be seen for proposed changes it does mean that the modelling can

only be indicative and will

It is important to look at the formula changes and to note why some allocations are different 

within the new proposed formula.

be different from  allocations in 2013/14 as these will be using 

completely different data from the October 2012 pupil Census.

Using the information in the appendices to this consultation, individual schools will be able to 

compare how the changes affect their individual school but there are some general themes 

that result from these proposed changes. In primary schools, the large formula gains and 

losses are (in the majority of cases) a result of funding changes involving the inclusion sub 

formula, particularly the removal of targeted transience funding, and individual statementing 

allocations. Further examination of these two areas will most likely show the majority of 

schools why they have gained or lost in the proposed changes. There will ,of course, be 

some individual circumstances, for example a school losing because it has a smaller NOR 

but occupies a large building and/or site. Threshold allocations now allocated via per pupil 

entitlement also make a difference in some primary schools.

In secondary schools the largest formula losses and gains are due to changes in distribution 

in threshold funding from per post threshold teacher to per pupil entitlement  and the 

allocation of specialist schools funding across all secondary schools via per pupil 

entitlement. 

The largest formula gains are also due to changes in distribution of threshold funding and 

specialist school funding alongside some individual circumstances such as the size of a 

school site. 

The allocations modelled in Appendices 12A and 12B can be viewed alongside the schools 

actual allocations for 2012/13 in Appendix 1. They both use the January 2012 pupil census 

data. These will not

It is also important to note that in future years with a national funding formula any movement 

of funding between elements of the formula such as moving funding out of the per pupil 

entitlement to deprivation using data such as FSM or moving funding from primary to 

secondary sectors will potentially have a significant effect on individual school allocations.

correlate to 2013/14 allocations as these will use a new data set from 

the October 2012 pupil census data. This might mean that a school that is projected to gain 

or lose funding may not actually do so in 2013/14.For example, the pupil data changes such 

as the number of pupils on the school roll, the number of pupils entitled to free school meals 

or within IDACI. 

8.

Several budget items which can currently be retained centrally will have to be delegated 
through the formula from 2013-14. For each of these, authorities will need to identify how 
funding will be delegated through allowable factors.

New delegation

Some of these can be de-delegated for maintained schools by the Schools Forum so a 
service can continue to be provided centrally whilst others will be subject to individual 
schools making a decision about buying back a service. 

Page 18



14 

 

The section 251 budget lines that will now have to form part of the school formula if they are 
currently funded centrally are: 
a. Funding threshold and performance pay.

In Torbay this funding is already delegated via the formula. The change will be delegation via 
per pupil entitlement not the number of post threshold teachers in a school.

b. 14-16 practical learning options

This funding is used to provide the Torbay universal curriculum and individual curriculum 
packages.

The proposal is to delegate this funding via attainment (50%) and entitlement to FSM(50%) 

c. School meals (primary/special; secondary is already delegated)

This funding is to pay for the school meals client officer function (£24k) in primary and 
special schools and repairs and maintenance of kitchens for primary and special schools in 
the central Eden contract.(£69k). The proposal is to delegate this by the number of pupils
eligible for Free School Meals.

d. Support for schools in financial difficulties; 

Torbay does not have a budget for this function

e. Allocation of contingencies

Within the DSG there are contingencies for Key stage 1 class size (£50k), NNDR(rates) re-
evaluations that take place due to new school buildings (£90k),  Primary School 
Improvement (£300k) which currently funds school supporting school learning networks,
funding for TAPS (£8k) and funding for TGA (£2k).

These contingencies will be delegated via the per-pupil entitlement.

f. Administration of free school meals eligibility

This covers the cost of determining, processing and checking parental applications for pupils 
free school meals eligibility. This will be delegated to schools via eligible free school meal 
pupil numbers.

g. Insurance; 

This covers the costs of insurance for maintained schools in Torbay. This will be delegated 
via the per-pupil entitlement

h. Licences/subscriptions

This funding pays for the costs various licensing agreements such as of copyright licensing 
authority, and education recording agency. This is already delegated to schools in Torbay
via the AWPU.

i. Staff costs – supply cover (long-term sickness, maternity, trade union and public 
duties); 

Page 19



15 

 

The only budget within the DSG in this category is the funding for trade union facilities time.
This will be delegated to schools via the per pupil entitlement.

j. Support for minority ethnic pupils or underachieving groups; 

This funding covers the support for minority ethnic pupils/ English as an additional language
(EAL) advisory service and the costs of the service level agreement with Devon County 
Council to provide a gypsy/Roma support service. 

Support for ethnic minority pupils and EAL will be delegated via the number of EAL eligible 
pupils.

Funding for gypsy/Roma/traveller pupils will be delegated via the per-pupil entitlement.

k. Behaviour support services;

This funding covers a contribution towards elements of school support on behaviour. This 
funding is to be distributed via eligible FSM numbers.

l. Library and museum services.
This is already delegated to schools in Torbay

m. Extended Schools

This funding covers elements of services delivered through the localities teams such as 
Targeted Youth workers and Family Support workers. This funding will be distributed via 
eligible FSM numbers.

Appendix 14 shows the summary of the new delegation proposals.

Some of these budgets could subsequently be retained centrally on behalf of maintained 
schools by the School Forum if they so choose, but must initially be in the formula 
calculation. They will form part of Academies’ delegated budgets from the outset and so 
there will be no need for a schools budget Local Authority Central Spend Equivalent Grant 
(LACSEG) calculation. 

In the proposals for new delegation of funding do you agree with the proposed 

indicators for distribution e.g Insurance via per pupil entitlement? 

Question 7

Responding to consultation

Please reply using the separate consultation sheet either by e-mail to

Education.Finance@Torbay.gov.uk

……..or on paper to Children Services Finance Team, Tor Hill House, Floor 2 South, 

Torquay by 12 noon on Friday 5th October.

Thank you 

Page 20



F
IN

A
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

O
R

 1
2
/1

3
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 1
A

A
S

 A
T

 9
T

H
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
A

B
A

 +
 B

D
fE

S
c
h

o
o

l 
N

a
m

e
P

u
p

il
N

u
rs

e
ry

N
O

R
A

W
P

U
S

c
h

o
o

l
A

W
P

U
N

N
D

R
1
-2

-1
B

u
il

d
in

g
s

A
d

m
is

s
io

n

N
o

.
N

u
m

b
e
rs

o
r 

P
o

s
t 

1
6

T
o

ta
ls

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
p

e
c
if

ic
 

&
 S

c
h

o
o

l
P

re
m

is
e
s

N
u

rs
e
ry

O
ff

-S
it

e
S

p
li

t
G

e
n

e
ra

l
S

c
h

o
o

l
T

u
it

io
n

T
h

re
s
h

o
ld

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 V

A
 &

R
e
la

te
d

N
O

R
N

o
s
.

L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
S

p
e
c
if

ic
&

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
F

u
n

d
in

g
G

a
m

e
s

S
it

e
s

R
a
te

s
R

e
n

ts
M

e
a
ls

E
x
 G

M
 S

c
h

ls
F

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

J
a
n

-1
2

J
a
n

-1
2

J
a
n

-1
2

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
7
3

1
9
.4

2
9
2
.4

5
5
5
,6

0
9

5
8
,5

3
2

6
1
4
,1

4
1

6
5
,1

7
3

8
5
,7

9
7

2
1
,7

3
3

3
8

2
4
,1

5
4

9
,7

7
5

2
8
,2

7
9

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
5

2
7
.0

3
9
2
.0

7
4
5
,5

9
2

5
8
,5

3
2

8
0
4
,1

2
4

6
8
,8

9
3

9
0
,4

3
1

5
,7

1
3

3
,5

7
0

1
6
,6

2
5

4
1

8
2
,1

1
0

2
6
,0

0
6

6
3
,6

6
2

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
3
7

3
0
.4

6
6
7
.4

1
,2

9
4
,5

5
1

5
8
,5

3
2

1
,3

5
3
,0

8
3

1
3
1
,6

4
2

1
0
1
,8

9
5

5
4
,7

1
6

3
7
,5

6
3

1
5
,6

3
6

6
2
,3

1
7

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
0

4
2
0
.0

8
5
3
,4

4
2

5
8
,5

3
2

9
1
1
,9

7
4

8
1
,5

3
0

6
,3

2
0

1
3
7

2
6
,9

2
4

2
0
,4

5
3

5
0
,6

6
0

2
,2

9
7

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
8
7

3
8
7
.0

7
8
8
,9

1
0

5
8
,5

3
2

8
4
7
,4

4
2

5
0
,9

8
8

2
4
,2

7
4

5
9
,7

3
7

1
2
,4

4
4

2
9
,1

4
1

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
2
7

2
2
7
.0

4
6
6
,7

7
0

5
8
,5

3
2

5
2
5
,3

0
2

5
3
,9

1
6

3
,5

5
3

2
2
,6

7
1

6
6
,3

7
7

1
0
,7

5
5

1
7
,0

3
6

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
4

2
5
.3

2
2
9
.3

4
1
5
,1

5
9

5
8
,5

3
2

4
7
3
,6

9
1

8
8
,1

0
8

8
1
,8

0
0

2
4
,0

4
5

2
7
,2

4
2

8
,2

8
7

2
3
,7

6
1

2
4
5
6

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
3
5
6

3
5
6
.0

7
2
7
,3

7
1

5
8
,5

3
2

7
8
5
,9

0
3

7
8
,3

1
7

4
,0

0
8

5
6
,2

5
8

1
1
,2

6
3

2
4
,7

0
3

2
,0

3
1

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
1

3
4
.7

2
3
5
.7

4
0
9
,7

1
5

5
8
,5

3
2

4
6
8
,2

4
7

8
8
,2

0
7

1
2
0
,5

4
3

1
2
,7

1
0

6
0
,9

9
8

8
,9

1
0

4
0
,3

4
9

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
5

3
1
5
.0

6
4
1
,6

4
5

5
8
,5

3
2

7
0
0
,1

7
7

6
0
,4

3
0

1
0
,8

7
8

1
7
,1

3
3

9
,8

2
1

2
2
,4

1
6

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y
4
0
3

3
1
.2

4
3
4
.2

8
2
1
,7

3
8

5
8
,5

3
2

8
8
0
,2

7
0

7
5
,4

6
4

1
0
6
,1

1
1

6
,3

2
0

3
0
,1

1
9

1
1
,3

6
3

1
9
,7

2
6

2
,3

5
6

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
2
3

2
8
.7

6
5
1
.7

1
,2

6
7
,4

3
8

5
8
,5

3
2

1
,3

2
5
,9

7
0

1
2
8
,8

0
5

9
4
,0

2
1

5
4
,0

4
4

4
0
,3

1
1

1
9
,8

9
4

4
5
,2

8
1

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
0

2
5
0
.0

5
1
0
,7

7
3

5
8
,5

3
2

5
6
9
,3

0
5

4
7
,2

7
0

1
4
,5

4
2

2
6
,4

2
4

6
,1

0
2

2
4
,2

0
9

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
3
6

3
0
.6

4
6
6
.6

8
9
0
,8

8
1

5
8
,5

3
2

9
4
9
,4

1
3

1
1
3
,6

6
6

1
2
4
,7

4
2

6
,8

2
4

2
9
,5

4
2

1
2
6
,4

0
8

1
6
,5

8
3

8
4
,7

3
3

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
9

2
6
.5

2
3
5
.5

4
2
5
,4

0
2

5
8
,5

3
2

4
8
3
,9

3
4

4
3
,7

9
7

8
7
,9

6
9

5
,9

6
3

1
6
,8

7
4

4
,8

8
1

1
7
,9

3
3

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
7
6

1
7
6
.0

3
5
7
,7

5
3

5
8
,5

3
2

4
1
6
,2

8
5

1
9
,0

4
6

2
,7

5
5

6
,7

5
0

5
,9

6
6

1
4
,2

7
1

4
,9

2
9

8
,9

6
6

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

9
2

9
2
.0

1
8
7
,9

2
5

5
8
,5

3
2

2
4
6
,4

5
7

1
6
,7

0
1

1
,4

4
0

5
,8

5
0

1
8
,9

8
5

3
,5

8
4

8
,9

6
6

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y 
C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0

2
1
.9

3
3
1
.9

6
3
0
,7

5
8

5
8
,5

3
2

6
8
9
,2

9
0

5
9
,8

8
6

7
7
,7

0
6

4
,3

0
4

2
1
,9

2
0

9
,8

5
3

1
7
,9

3
3

1
,9

3
0

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
2

2
0
2
.0

4
1
0
,1

5
1

5
8
,5

3
2

4
6
8
,6

8
3

3
9
,2

3
3

2
,0

6
1

1
1
,6

4
4

5
,6

6
2

2
1
,5

8
8

1
,4

1
9

1
,3

9
0

3
6
0
1

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
2
1

1
2
1
.0

2
4
6
,8

4
9

5
8
,5

3
2

3
0
5
,3

8
1

2
9
,8

4
4

3
,0

9
2

1
2
,3

0
0

3
,1

7
3

1
1
,6

5
6

1
,2

6
2

1
,0

5
3

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
9
6

1
7
.8

2
1
3
.8

3
9
9
,6

1
8

5
8
,5

3
2

4
5
8
,1

5
0

3
5
,4

7
6

6
1
,2

4
5

3
,0

6
8

2
,1

3
0

2
4
,4

1
7

1
0
,0

4
6

9
,8

6
3

1
,7

0
8

1
,4

3
9

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y 

C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
9
0

1
9
0
.0

3
8
7
,0

7
0

5
8
,5

3
2

4
4
5
,6

0
2

6
1
,2

5
6

1
,5

3
4

2
0
,5

8
4

5
,7

9
6

2
6
,8

9
9

1
,4

7
8

1
,3

4
0

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
3

2
0
3
.0

4
1
3
,2

8
9

5
8
,5

3
2

4
7
1
,8

2
1

3
5
,7

1
6

3
,0

4
6

1
9
,9

5
0

6
,1

8
2

1
8
,3

8
1

1
,0

6
6

1
,3

9
4

3
6
1
6

S
t.

 M
a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
5
9

2
1
.1

2
8
0
.1

5
3
0
,9

8
9

5
8
,5

3
2

5
8
9
,5

2
1

5
1
,2

5
0

7
1
,9

4
6

4
,0

3
0

3
8
,4

8
3

7
,4

3
5

1
7
,9

3
3

1
,3

6
8

1
,7

1
5

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8
3

1
8
3
.0

3
7
3
,8

1
4

5
8
,5

3
2

4
3
2
,3

4
6

3
0
,6

3
0

2
,0

8
4

2
4
,3

6
9

4
,5

4
3

1
3
,4

5
0

1
,3

9
1

1
,3

1
1

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
3

3
0
.2

2
4
3
.2

4
3
3
,2

1
4

5
8
,5

3
2

4
9
1
,7

4
6

4
9
,1

3
2

9
9
,0

9
1

3
,2

0
6

2
3
,4

8
2

6
,1

7
4

1
3
,5

8
8

8
6
4

1
,5

6
1

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
2

2
0
2
.0

4
1
1
,1

7
0

5
8
,5

3
2

4
6
9
,7

0
2

2
9
,8

7
0

4
,5

3
4

1
4
,7

9
0

3
,8

8
0

1
4
,3

0
2

9
4
0

1
,3

9
0

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
4
7

2
3
.8

3
7
0
.8

7
0
6
,5

7
4

5
8
,5

3
2

7
6
5
,1

0
6

9
9
,7

1
2

7
3
,7

2
7

5
,4

3
1

2
1
,8

7
0

4
2
,6

4
7

9
,5

6
7

2
3
,7

6
1

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
6
3

2
1
.8

3
8
4
.8

7
3
8
,0

0
5

5
8
,5

3
2

7
9
6
,5

3
7

7
3
,2

7
1

8
0
,8

9
3

6
9
,1

5
8

9
8
,1

0
9

1
6
,1

1
9

5
3
,8

6
8

5
2
0
0

H
a
ye

s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
7
8

2
5
.7

4
0
3
.7

7
7
0
,1

0
8

5
8
,5

3
2

8
2
8
,6

4
0

6
2
,9

6
3

9
7
,0

0
6

4
,5

4
5

5
6
,4

3
9

1
4
,2

5
7

2
6
,8

9
9

4
,5

0
6

2
,2

2
9

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

8
,7

4
1

4
1
6
.0

9
,1

5
7
.0

1
7
,8

1
2
,2

8
3

1
,7

5
5
,9

6
0

1
9
,5

6
8
,2

4
3

1
,8

7
0
,1

9
1

1
,4

5
4
,9

2
4

2
8
,7

8
4

3
,5

7
0

4
4
6
,5

8
3

6
,1

8
2

1
,1

4
1
,0

2
2

3
0
3
,3

7
5

8
4
2
,2

6
1

1
6
,0

0
2

2
3
,4

3
6

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y 

G
ra

m
m

a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

6
0
2

2
4
9

8
5
1

1
,6

8
9
,7

4
1

1
2
2
,0

1
8

1
,8

1
1
,7

5
9

2
3
6
,2

5
2

2
9
,5

4
1

1
1
,5

8
2

2
,2

8
1

1
9
7
,5

7
8

1
2
,2

0
5

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

8
1
1

0
8
1
1

2
,2

7
6
,0

6
9

1
2
2
,0

1
8

2
,3

9
8
,0

8
7

2
8
8
,4

9
3

2
4
5
,0

3
0

1
0
4
,9

6
0

6
9
,6

6
7

1
2
2
,9

7
5

6
,4

3
2

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 A
c
a
d
e
m

y
6
5
1

3
0
3

9
5
4

1
,8

2
6
,9

1
4

1
2
2
,0

1
8

1
,9

4
8
,9

3
2

2
1
8
,3

3
5

2
2
,7

1
7

9
8

1
7
,7

4
4

2
,4

7
2

1
4
4
,2

2
1

1
2
,5

2
7

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y 

C
o
lle

g
e

1
,0

8
1

2
3
4

1
,3

1
5

3
,0

3
4
,4

5
2

1
2
2
,0

1
8

3
,1

5
6
,4

7
0

5
3
5
,1

1
1

3
6
,4

6
0

4
6
,4

8
2

1
1
5
,8

6
2

4
9
,6

3
2

1
9
0
,0

3
2

1
2
,0

5
6

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
lle

g
e

1
,0

0
6

0
1
,0

0
6

2
,8

2
5
,9

3
7

1
2
2
,0

1
8

2
,9

4
7
,9

5
5

2
6
9
,5

5
6

2
8
,3

9
6

6
8
,9

3
6

4
2
,1

5
3

1
8
3
,0

9
5

7
,7

1
4

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
,3

0
2

1
6
2

1
,4

6
4

3
,6

5
1
,2

0
8

1
2
2
,0

1
8

3
,7

7
3
,2

2
6

5
8
9
,7

8
0

2
1
3
,6

8
3

3
4
6
,9

3
5

1
3
5
,5

0
2

9
6
,1

2
5

2
1
2
,6

4
1

4
6
0
1

S
t 

C
u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
y
n
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n
d
 C

 o
f 

E
 S

c
h
o
o
l

9
4
3

1
3
6

1
,0

7
9

2
,6

4
6
,9

3
3

1
2
2
,0

1
8

2
,7

6
8
,9

5
1

2
3
9
,6

0
7

2
7
,4

8
0

7
0
,8

3
2

3
8
,2

5
8

1
6
8
,0

0
2

1
2
,7

3
2

7
,3

0
0

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y 

B
o
ys

' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

7
7
4

3
3
9

1
,1

1
3

2
,1

7
1
,8

1
3

1
2
2
,0

1
8

2
,2

9
3
,8

3
1

2
6
8
,1

8
2

4
1
,1

3
5

1
2
,0

5
6

2
,7

8
6

1
7
7
,1

1
3

5
,3

2
8

1
3
,3

3
6

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
7
,1

7
0

1
,4

2
3

8
,5

9
3

2
0
,1

2
3
,0

6
7

9
7
6
,1

4
4

2
1
,0

9
9
,2

1
1

2
,6

4
5
,3

1
7

0
3
6
,4

6
0

2
1
3
,6

8
3

7
8
7
,7

1
6

9
8

5
3
7
,4

7
4

3
0
3
,3

7
5

1
,3

9
5
,6

5
6

1
8
,0

6
0

7
1
,5

7
0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 &

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
1
5
,9

1
1

1
,8

3
9
.0

1
7
,7

5
0
.0

3
7
,9

3
5
,3

5
0

2
,7

3
2
,1

0
4

4
0
,6

6
7
,4

5
4

4
,5

1
5
,5

0
9

1
,4

5
4
,9

2
4

6
5
,2

4
4

2
1
7
,2

5
3

1
,2

3
4
,2

9
9

6
,2

8
0

1
,6

7
8
,4

9
6

6
0
6
,7

5
0

2
,2

3
7
,9

1
7

3
4
,0

6
2

9
5
,0

0
6

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 2

Page 21



F
IN

A
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

O
R

 1
2
/1

3

A
S

 A
T

 9
T

H
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
1
2
/1

3

D
fE

S
c
h

o
o

l 
N

a
m

e

N
o

.

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
6

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
1

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y 

C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
6

S
t.

 M
a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

5
2
0
0

H
a
ye

s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 A
c
a
d
e
m

y

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
6
0
1

S
t 

C
u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
yn

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n
d
 C

 o
f 

E
 S

c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y 

B
o
ys

' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 &

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

B

R
e
c
o

v
e
ry

 o
f

P
o

s
t 

1
6

F
u

n
d

in
g

S
c
h

o
o

l
S

S
G

E
x
te

n
d

e
d

E
x
te

n
d

e
d

P
ri

m
a
ry

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

S
c
h

o
o

l
S

p
e
c
ia

li
s
t

S
c
h

o
o

l
E

th
n

ic

P
o

s
t 

1
6
 N

o
n

-
Y

P
L

A
In

c
lu

s
io

n
fo

r
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
P

e
rs

o
n

a
li

s
a
ti

o
n

S
c
h

o
o

ls
S

c
h

o
o

ls
S

tr
a
te

g
y

S
tr

a
te

g
y

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
S

c
h

o
o

ls
L

u
n

c
h

M
in

o
ri

ty

A
W

P
U

 F
a
c
to

r
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

E
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

IW
O

's
S

IW
O

's
G

ra
n

t
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
S

u
b

s
id

y
G

ra
n

t
G

ra
n

t
A

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

t

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

5
3
,7

3
6

4
9
,2

9
8

6
,8

0
7

3
,3

5
2

7
,0

4
5

9
,6

6
1

3
5
,1

9
6

2
,5

7
5

6
6
7

1
8
8
,9

0
8

6
2
,0

0
9

1
7
,4

7
6

4
,4

8
2

2
1
,2

9
8

1
2
,9

1
7

4
6
,2

5
9

7
,7

8
4

1
,3

3
5

5
6
,3

9
7

9
7
,1

4
0

1
6
,5

7
2

7
,8

2
2

1
0
,6

4
9

2
2
,5

4
2

7
6
,0

6
3

3
,8

9
2

1
,7

5
9

2
1
,2

2
6

6
5
,5

8
1

6
,4

2
6

5
,1

5
7

6
,7

1
7

1
4
,8

6
3

3
6
,5

2
6

2
,4

5
5

9
1
0

1
1
5
,6

1
9

6
1
,3

7
1

1
2
,3

8
3

4
,7

5
2

1
7
,3

6
6

1
3
,6

9
5

5
2
,5

1
5

6
,3

4
7

3
,8

5
1

1
5
8
,5

3
7

4
0
,9

5
9

1
5
,7

1
3

2
,7

8
7

1
8
,6

7
7

8
,0

3
3

6
1
,0

8
7

6
,8

2
6

3
,2

4
4

3
8
,9

0
9

4
1
,2

5
3

5
,2

6
7

2
,5

0
5

7
,2

0
9

7
,2

1
9

2
7
,5

7
4

2
,6

3
4

1
8
2

1
3
0
,5

1
9

5
7
,4

1
6

1
1
,6

7
3

4
,3

7
2

1
5
,7

2
8

1
2
,5

9
8

5
2
,8

1
7

5
,7

4
8

1
,3

9
5

6
7
,8

3
9

4
2
,0

7
2

1
5
,2

9
9

2
,4

6
8

1
5
,0

7
3

7
,1

1
3

6
8
,7

4
1

5
,5

0
8

4
8
5

4
0
,3

2
2

5
2
,1

8
6

6
,4

4
3

3
,8

6
8

4
,9

1
5

1
1
,1

4
7

3
6
,5

8
3

1
,7

9
6

1
,1

5
3

4
4
,4

3
4

6
7
,3

9
3

9
,4

6
1

4
,9

4
9

7
,7

0
0

1
4
,2

6
1

5
2
,2

7
1

2
,8

1
4

1
,3

9
5

6
4
,3

4
3

9
5
,1

3
8

1
8
,4

7
8

7
,6

5
0

1
0
,6

4
9

2
2
,0

4
7

6
2
,0

4
0

3
,8

9
2

1
,9

4
1

6
2
,4

0
4

4
3
,8

9
4

6
,6

0
6

3
,0

7
0

7
,2

0
9

8
,8

4
7

3
3
,6

6
3

2
,6

3
4

5
4
6

3
8
2
,5

8
0

7
1
,5

2
1

3
0
,2

2
8

5
,3

5
4

3
3
,5

8
6

1
5
,4

2
9

9
7
,0

4
0

1
2
,2

7
4

1
,2

1
3

3
2
,3

9
4

4
2
,0

4
6

4
,6

7
1

2
,5

6
6

4
,4

2
4

7
,3

9
6

3
2
,9

8
5

1
,6

1
7

4
8
5

1
6
,6

5
4

3
4
,4

5
3

2
,7

2
6

2
,1

6
1

2
,7

8
5

6
,2

2
8

3
2
,7

5
8

1
,0

1
8

2
,7

5
9

4
7
,4

6
5

2
3
,7

3
7

3
,9

4
4

1
,1

3
0

5
,5

7
0

3
,2

5
6

3
2
,1

5
0

2
,0

3
6

4
2
5

4
4
,3

4
1

5
4
,3

4
2

8
,3

1
7

3
,8

0
7

6
,0

6
2

1
0
,9

7
0

3
3
,8

8
5

2
,2

1
5

8
4
9

1
2
,3

4
9

3
7
,7

7
0

5
,9

8
7

2
,4

8
1

3
,1

1
3

7
,1

4
8

1
9
,4

8
0

1
,1

3
8

9
1
0

2
7
,6

9
4

2
7
,4

3
6

3
,5

9
6

1
,4

8
6

3
,1

1
3

4
,2

8
2

2
8
,6

2
1

1
,1

3
8

4
2
5

4
7
,4

0
0

3
9
,2

8
0

1
2
,0

6
6

2
,4

0
7

6
,5

5
3

6
,9

3
6

2
7
,8

4
9

2
,3

9
5

3
,0

6
2

6
0
,6

9
0

3
6
,2

3
9

8
,3

7
3

2
,3

3
3

5
,8

9
8

6
,7

2
4

2
9
,9

2
1

2
,1

5
5

3
,6

0
8

2
9
,6

3
6

3
7
,8

9
8

9
,7

3
3

2
,4

9
3

5
,5

7
0

7
,1

8
4

2
1
,9

5
6

2
,0

3
6

7
8
9

8
6
,7

1
2

4
7
,7

3
4

1
0
,3

9
3

3
,1

8
0

9
,8

3
0

9
,1

6
5

3
3
,1

5
2

3
,5

9
2

6
0
7

4
0
,9

5
2

3
5
,3

4
6

7
,3

5
8

2
,2

4
7

6
,3

9
0

6
,4

7
6

4
3
,2

8
0

2
,3

3
5

3
,3

6
5

6
6
,4

4
1

4
3
,0

2
1

6
,7

5
9

2
,6

1
6

5
,7

3
4

7
,5

3
8

2
7
,8

3
6

2
,0

9
6

4
8
5

3
4
,6

8
6

3
7
,7

7
0

6
,0

3
4

2
,4

8
1

3
,4

4
1

7
,1

4
8

1
9
,8

4
6

1
,2

5
7

1
8
2

8
9
,0

1
6

5
9
,2

9
9

9
,8

6
6

4
,2

6
1

1
2
,6

1
5

1
2
,2

8
0

4
6
,6

0
2

4
,6

1
0

4
8
5

2
5
9
,4

2
4

6
1
,0

9
1

2
9
,5

0
0

4
,4

5
8

2
8
,3

4
3

1
2
,8

4
6

9
1
,1

4
6

1
0
,3

5
8

4
8
5

9
5
,1

7
8

6
3
,4

9
9

1
4
,1

6
3

4
,6

4
2

1
4
,4

1
7

1
3
,3

7
7

4
6
,3

5
6

5
,2

6
9

9
7
1

0
0

2
,4

1
6
,8

0
4

0
1
,5

2
8
,1

9
2

3
2
2
,3

1
6

1
0
7
,3

3
7

3
0
7
,6

8
0

3
0
9
,3

2
4

0
1
,3

0
6
,1

9
7

0
1
1
2
,4

4
5

3
9
,9

6
9

(7
8
,6

6
3
)

T
B

C
2
9
,7

1
0

1
2
4
,6

0
0

1
2
,7

1
2

7
,3

9
2

2
,9

4
9

5
0
0

5
2
,9

0
7

1
0
9
,7

7
9

1
,0

7
8

1
,5

4
2

4
5
8
,9

8
3

3
8
,4

8
3

1
1
9
,3

0
7

1
0
4
,6

2
5

9
,9

5
9

3
5
,2

2
4

2
5
,8

1
2

1
3
8
,1

4
5

1
2
,8

7
3

2
,0

1
9

(7
7
,5

6
0
)

T
B

C
4
1
,3

9
6

1
3
8
,2

2
8

1
6
,1

2
0

7
,9

9
4

5
,0

7
9

1
,8

0
2

9
3
,4

7
3

1
2
3
,0

6
6

1
,8

5
6

1
,0

9
3

(5
5
,1

5
0
)

T
B

C
4
8
4
,1

6
5

3
8
,4

8
3

1
8
5
,9

9
4

1
0
6
,9

0
0

1
3
,2

7
4

3
8
,9

9
2

3
2
,3

1
1

1
7
4
,0

0
7

1
4
3
,8

3
5

1
4
,2

5
0

1
,2

0
0

2
1
5
,9

4
1

3
8
,4

8
3

1
4
5
,1

0
9

8
9
,1

2
3

1
2
,3

5
3

2
2
,7

7
3

1
9
,2

1
1

1
2
9
,5

3
7

1
2
9
,0

0
0

8
,3

2
3

4
1
8

(1
2
7
,9

7
3
)

T
B

C
5
7
0
,2

0
9

3
8
,4

8
3

2
0
5
,7

0
9

1
4
9
,0

4
8

1
5
,9

8
8

4
4
,7

2
7

3
3
,1

5
1

2
1
4
,8

4
5

1
6
3
,0

5
6

1
6
,3

4
6

5
6
5

(3
5
,6

5
4
)

T
B

C
3
0
8
,3

9
0

1
5
4
,7

6
8

8
0
,1

6
2

1
1
,5

8
0

2
3
,4

2
8

1
9
,0

5
2

1
0
9
,6

5
8

1
2
9
,0

0
0

8
,5

6
2

2
,0

7
1

(9
6
,7

6
4
)

T
B

C
2
8
,8

3
8

1
5
9
,2

6
6

1
4
,8

9
6

9
,5

0
5

3
,1

1
3

8
5
7

7
6
,4

4
6

2
1
9
,0

0
0

1
,1

3
8

1
,0

9
1

(4
7
1
,7

6
4
)

0
2
,1

3
7
,6

3
2

1
5
3
,9

3
2

1
,2

3
2
,9

8
0

5
7
3
,5

8
6

8
8
,0

4
6

1
7
6
,2

8
5

0
1
3
2
,6

9
6

9
8
9
,0

1
8

1
,0

1
6
,7

3
6

6
4
,4

2
5

1
0
,0

0
0

(4
7
1
,7

6
4
)

0
4
,5

5
4
,4

3
6

1
5
3
,9

3
2

2
,7

6
1
,1

7
2

8
9
5
,9

0
2

1
9
5
,3

8
3

4
8
3
,9

6
5

3
0
9
,3

2
4

1
3
2
,6

9
6

2
,2

9
5
,2

1
5

1
,0

1
6
,7

3
6

1
7
6
,8

7
0

4
9
,9

6
9

Page 22



F
IN

A
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

O
R

 1
2
/1

3

A
S

 A
T

 9
T

H
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
1
2
/1

3

D
fE

S
c
h

o
o

l 
N

a
m

e

N
o

.

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
6

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 A

c
a
d
e
m

y

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
1

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y 

C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
6

S
t.

 M
a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

5
2
0
0

H
a
ye

s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 A
c
a
d
e
m

y

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
6
0
1

S
t 

C
u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
yn

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n
d
 C

 o
f 

E
 S

c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y 

B
o
ys

' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 &

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

C

C
D

M
a
x
 o

f 
C

 o
r 

D

2
0
1
2
/1

3
M

in
im

u
m

T
o

ta
l

S
c
h

o
o

ls
P

u
p

il
2
0
1
2
/1

3

G
if

te
d

 &
S

E
N

E
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

F
o

rm
u

la
F

u
n

d
in

g
S

c
h

o
o

l
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

P
re

m
iu

m
T

o
ta

l

T
a
le

n
te

d
S

ta
te

m
e
n

ti
n

g
P

ro
v
is

io
n

A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

G
u

a
ra

n
te

e
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

D
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y

F
u

n
d

in
g

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

3
0
,7

8
0

1
,0

4
8
,2

0
7

1
,0

0
3
,8

8
5

1
,0

4
8
,2

0
7

F
o
rm

u
la

4
2
,0

0
0

1
,0

9
0
,2

0
7

8
5
,3

7
5

1
,6

0
9
,0

1
7

1
,5

3
5
,5

1
8

1
,6

0
9
,0

1
7

F
o
rm

u
la

9
6
,4

0
0

1
,7

0
5
,4

1
7

9
7
,0

2
1

2
,1

4
6
,7

1
0

2
,1

0
2
,8

8
8

2
,1

4
6
,7

1
0

F
o
rm

u
la

7
0
,7

5
0

2
,2

1
7
,4

6
0

2
1
,9

2
5

1
,2

8
2
,0

8
2

1
,2

6
0
,7

9
5

1
,2

8
2
,0

8
2

F
o
rm

u
la

3
9
,7

5
0

1
,3

2
1
,8

3
2

6
3
,4

3
3

1
,3

7
5
,3

5
9

1
,4

0
2
,0

8
9

1
,4

0
2
,0

8
9

M
F

G
9
2
,4

0
0

1
,4

9
4
,4

8
9

2
7
,3

7
8

1
,0

4
2
,8

5
1

1
,0

3
6
,5

5
5

1
,0

4
2
,8

5
1

F
o
rm

u
la

8
8
,2

0
0

1
,1

3
1
,0

5
1

2
7
,2

4
3

8
8
6
,9

2
8

8
7
8
,4

3
5

8
8
6
,9

2
8

F
o
rm

u
la

3
1
,8

0
0

9
1
8
,7

2
8

2
3
,4

1
1

8
6
,1

3
9

1
,3

6
4
,2

9
9

1
,3

3
5
,7

0
9

1
,3

6
4
,2

9
9

F
o
rm

u
la

7
4
,4

0
0

1
,4

3
8
,6

9
9

5
5
,1

8
2

1
,0

7
9
,7

4
4

1
,0

7
7
,2

1
9

1
,0

7
9
,7

4
4

F
o
rm

u
la

6
5
,4

0
0

1
,1

4
5
,1

4
4

5
1
,8

5
6

1
2
2
,1

3
4

1
,1

5
3
,2

5
8

1
,1

3
2
,2

7
3

1
,1

5
3
,2

5
8

F
o
rm

u
la

2
5
,9

5
0

1
,1

7
9
,2

0
8

2
4
,6

0
9

1
,3

6
1
,0

1
7

1
,3

5
9
,3

4
2

1
,3

6
1
,0

1
7

F
o
rm

u
la

4
3
,5

0
0

1
,4

0
4
,5

1
7

5
2
,3

4
9

2
,0

4
6
,8

5
1

2
,0

3
2
,7

6
3

2
,0

4
6
,8

5
1

F
o
rm

u
la

6
3
,8

5
0

2
,1

1
0
,7

0
1

4
3
,6

8
7

9
0
0
,4

1
1

8
9
6
,9

5
5

9
0
0
,4

1
1

F
o
rm

u
la

3
7
,8

0
0

9
3
8
,2

1
1

5
5
,3

6
9

8
2
,8

6
4

2
,2

3
9
,3

6
9

2
,0

9
9
,4

1
9

2
,2

3
9
,3

6
9

F
o
rm

u
la

1
5
3
,2

5
0

2
,3

9
2
,6

1
9

7
,5

6
9

7
9
7
,5

0
5

8
8
2
,5

5
5

8
8
2
,5

5
5

M
F

G
2
3
,4

0
0

9
0
5
,9

5
5

0
5
8
0
,5

1
1

5
8
8
,9

8
8

5
8
8
,9

8
8

M
F

G
1
6
,4

5
0

6
0
5
,4

3
8

1
2
,5

6
6

4
3
4
,2

6
2

4
2
7
,7

5
1

4
3
4
,2

6
2

F
o
rm

u
la

2
7
,0

0
0

4
6
1
,2

6
2

2
,9

6
1

1
,0

5
0
,5

7
0

1
,0

5
3
,3

8
6

1
,0

5
3
,3

8
6

M
F

G
3
8
,3

0
0

1
,0

9
1
,6

8
6

3
4
,4

0
5

6
7
6
,4

6
0

6
6
5
,3

7
3

6
7
6
,4

6
0

F
o
rm

u
la

2
0
,6

5
0

6
9
7
,1

1
0

2
2
,8

8
9

4
8
8
,4

4
1

4
6
3
,6

2
6

4
8
8
,4

4
1

F
o
rm

u
la

1
6
,2

0
0

5
0
4
,6

4
1

3
2
,5

6
2

7
8
8
,0

5
1

7
5
7
,4

6
2

7
8
8
,0

5
1

F
o
rm

u
la

3
7
,8

0
0

8
2
5
,8

5
1

4
6
,7

0
4

7
6
7
,1

3
5

7
7
9
,9

3
4

7
7
9
,9

3
4

M
F

G
3
3
,0

0
0

8
1
2
,9

3
4

2
9
,1

0
2

7
0
3
,9

5
2

7
2
2
,8

4
7

7
2
2
,8

4
7

M
F

G
3
1
,1

0
0

7
5
3
,9

4
7

6
2
,7

2
2

1
,0

5
0
,7

6
8

1
,0

4
9
,9

3
0

1
,0

5
0
,7

6
8

F
o
rm

u
la

5
5
,4

5
0

1
,1

0
6
,2

1
8

4
6
,4

6
5

7
0
4
,3

3
8

7
1
0
,8

5
5

7
1
0
,8

5
5

M
F

G
3
2
,3

0
0

7
4
3
,1

5
5

2
5
,8

6
5

8
7
7
,2

3
4

8
4
7
,2

9
8

8
7
7
,2

3
4

F
o
rm

u
la

2
8
,2

0
0

9
0
5
,4

3
4

1
5
,6

9
3

6
6
7
,9

4
6

6
4
7
,7

2
7

6
6
7
,9

4
6

F
o
rm

u
la

1
9
,4

5
0

6
8
7
,3

9
6

6
4
,3

6
1

1
,3

4
5
,2

1
8

1
,3

2
3
,2

4
0

1
,3

4
5
,2

1
8

F
o
rm

u
la

7
6
,1

0
0

1
,4

2
1
,3

1
8

6
4
,7

7
5

1
0
9
,2

7
8

1
,8

5
9
,6

5
8

1
,8

2
8
,9

1
6

1
,8

5
9
,6

5
8

F
o
rm

u
la

1
2
9
,0

0
0

1
,9

8
8
,6

5
8

2
4
,1

0
4

1
,3

7
9
,4

6
1

1
,3

1
4
,3

4
5

1
,3

7
9
,4

6
1

F
o
rm

u
la

8
8
,9

5
0

1
,4

6
8
,4

1
1

0
1
,1

5
2
,3

6
1

4
0
0
,4

1
5

3
3
,7

0
7
,6

1
2

3
3
,2

1
8
,0

7
8

3
3
,8

6
8
,8

9
9

1
,5

9
8
,8

0
0

3
5
,4

6
7
,6

9
9

3
4
,7

4
0

2
1
,7

8
7

2
,6

2
2
,2

3
2

2
,5

8
4
,1

0
6

2
,6

2
2
,2

3
2

F
o
rm

u
la

2
4
,2

0
0

2
,6

4
6
,4

3
2

2
,9

7
4

4
0
,9

2
1

4
,2

2
4
,9

7
0

4
,1

6
8
,9

4
1

4
,2

2
4
,9

7
0

F
o
rm

u
la

2
2
2
,8

5
0

4
,4

4
7
,8

2
0

2
4
,0

6
1

1
6
,4

2
3

2
,7

6
0
,0

7
7

2
,7

2
4
,4

7
3

2
,7

6
0
,0

7
7

F
o
rm

u
la

4
0
,2

5
0

2
,8

0
0
,3

2
7

8
,5

1
6

1
8
9
,6

9
8

1
1
7
,7

7
2

5
,6

3
6
,3

5
4

5
,6

1
2
,7

6
5

5
,6

3
6
,3

5
4

F
o
rm

u
la

2
6
2
,8

0
0

5
,8

9
9
,1

5
4

4
,5

9
6

1
6
9
,0

2
7

1
4
2
,1

6
5

4
,6

7
3
,8

6
4

4
,5

5
6
,6

8
0

4
,6

7
3
,8

6
4

F
o
rm

u
la

1
7
8
,8

0
0

4
,8

5
2
,6

6
4

1
,3

5
2

2
2
6
,2

0
7

6
,9

1
9
,6

0
4

6
,8

0
0
,7

9
8

6
,9

1
9
,6

0
4

F
o
rm

u
la

2
9
2
,1

5
0

7
,2

1
1
,7

5
4

1
,8

9
2

1
0
5
,1

4
1

4
,2

5
1
,2

1
3

4
,1

5
9
,4

7
7

4
,2

5
1
,2

1
3

F
o
rm

u
la

1
4
3
,6

5
0

4
,3

9
4
,8

6
3

6
6
,7

7
6

0
3
,2

9
7
,9

2
9

3
,2

5
7
,4

5
2

3
,2

9
7
,9

2
9

F
o
rm

u
la

2
4
,6

0
0

3
,3

2
2
,5

2
9

1
4
4
,9

0
7

7
6
9
,2

0
4

2
5
9
,9

3
7

3
4
,3

8
6
,2

4
1

3
3
,8

6
4
,6

9
3

3
4
,3

8
6
,2

4
1

1
,1

8
9
,3

0
0

3
5
,5

7
5
,5

4
1

1
4
4
,9

0
7

1
,9

2
1
,5

6
5

6
6
0
,3

5
2

6
8
,0

9
3
,8

5
3

6
7
,0

8
2
,7

7
1

6
8
,2

5
5
,1

4
0

2
,7

8
8
,1

0
0

7
1
,0

4
3
,2

4
0

Page 23



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 S
U

B
J

E
C

T
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E

F
U

N
D

IN
G

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
E

D
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 P
E

R
 P

U
P

IL
 E

N
T

IT
L

E
M

E
N

T
 I
N

 2
0
1
3
/1

4

P
ri

m
a

ry
S

e
c

o
n

d
a

ry

£
£

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 A
W

P
U

 a
n

d
 L

u
m

p
 S

u
m

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 (
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 P

F
I 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t)
1

9
,6

0
9

,9
5

9
2

1
,4

2
0

,8
7

3

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 P

e
r 

P
u

p
il
 E

n
ti

tl
e

m
e

n
t

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
p

u
p

il 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
T

B
C

T
B

C

P
re

m
is

e
s
 &

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
1

,7
8

2
,0

8
3

2
,1

1
3

,8
0

6

V
a

n
d

a
lis

m
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

P
F

I 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t

5
,3

6
4

1
9

,3
0

8

R
e

n
ts

6
,1

8
2

9
8

S
p

lit
 S

it
e

s
3

,5
7

0
0

T
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 (
E

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

o
s
t 
1

6
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 E
F

A
)

8
4

2
,2

6
1

1
,2

1
1

,7
6

8

P
o

s
t 
1

6
 T

h
re

s
h

o
ld

 f
ro

m
 E

F
A

1
8

3
,8

8
8

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 V
A

 &
 E

x
 G

M
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
1

6
,0

0
2

1
8

,0
6

0

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
£

7
2

k
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
L

u
m

p
 S

u
m

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 n

o
w

 o
u

ts
id

e
 P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

(2
,1

5
6

,9
1

0
)

(5
7

5
,1

9
4

)

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s

2
3

,4
3

6
7

1
,5

7
0

S
c
h

o
o

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 G

ra
n

t
1

,5
2

8
,1

9
2

1
,2

3
2

,9
8

0

S
S

G
(P

) 
- 

P
u

p
il 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

e
le

m
e

n
t 
o

n
ly

3
7

,3
1

5
1

0
1

,1
5

0

E
x
te

n
d

e
d

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
1

0
7

,3
3

7
8

8
,0

4
6

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

3
0

9
,3

2
4

0

S
c
h

o
o

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
G

ra
n

t
1

,3
0

6
,1

9
7

9
8

9
,0

1
8

1
5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 b

e
lo

w
 £

6
k

1
4

2
,7

4
9

1
0

1
,0

0
4

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
0

1
,0

1
6

,7
3

6

G
if
te

d
 a

n
d

 T
a

le
n

te
d

0
1

4
4

,9
0

7

R
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
P

o
s
t 
1

6
 N

o
n

-A
w

p
u

 (
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

ill
 c

e
a

s
e

 f
ro

m
 1

3
/1

4
)

(4
7

1
,7

6
4

)

T
o

ta
l 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il
 E

n
ti

tl
e

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

3
,9

5
3

,1
0

2
6

,2
4

5
,3

8
1

T
o

ta
l 
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il
 E

n
ti

tl
e

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
2

3
,5

6
3

,0
6

1
2

7
,6

6
6

,2
5

4

In
d

ic
a

ti
v
e

 P
P

E
 f

o
r 

K
S

1
 &

 K
S

2
  
(£

)
2

,6
9

6

In
d

ic
a

ti
v
e

 P
P

E
 f

o
r 

K
S

3
  
(£

)
3

,7
8

6

In
d

ic
a

ti
v
e

 P
P

E
 f

o
r 

K
S

4
  
(£

)
3

,9
6

7

N
o

te

A
t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
th

o
s
e

 c
o

n
ti
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 i
n

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 7

 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 t
o

 b
e

 n
e

w
ly

 d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

P
E

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

v
e

. 

Page 24



APPENDIX 3

THIS IS FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY, THESE FIGURES WILL CHANGE

ONCE OCT 12 PUPIL CENSUS DATA IS USED

Low cost high Incidence SEN - Attainment Funding

Number of pupils not scoring 78+ points in the EYFSP

DfE School Name Attainment Attainment

No. Nos. Funding

£

2407 Furzeham Primary 35 27,756

2434 Curledge Street Primary 74 59,072

2438 Oldway Primary 106 84,193

2439 White Rock Primary 14 11,376

2453 Cockington Primary 63 49,578

2454 Ellacombe School 35 27,923

2455 Homelands Primary 59 46,675

2456 St. Margaret's School 101 80,413

2460 Watcombe Primary 34 26,963

2464 Preston Primary 47 37,323

2468 Shiphay School and Orchard Nursery 78 61,828

2469 Sherwell Valley Primary 55 43,916

2473 Roselands Primary 29 23,196

2474 Barton Primary 337 267,016

3103 Brixham Primary 28 21,993

3119 Ilsham Primary 7 5,488

3120 Upton St. James Primary 21 16,837

3121 Warberry Primary 54 42,754

3600 Galmpton CofE Primary 14 11,102

3601 St. Margaret Clitherow RC Primary 37 29,491

3613 Sacred Heart RC Primary 8 5,978

3614 Queensway RC Primary 19 15,226

3615 All Saints Babbacombe CofE Primary 34 26,963

3616 St. Marychurch CofE Primary 56 44,390

3617 Priory RC Primary 64 51,029

3618 Torre CofE Primary 65 51,150

3619 Collaton St. Mary CofE Primary 20 16,019

3751 Eden Park Primary 103 81,339

3752 Kings Ash Primary 245 194,479

5200 Hayes School 127 100,714

Total  - Primary Schools 1,970 1,562,178

4114 Torquay Grammar School for Girls 0 0

4115 Torquay Community College 157 336,726

4116 Churston Ferrers Grammar School 0 0

4117 Westlands School 157 336,328

4118 Brixham Community College 81 174,488

4119 Paignton Community & Sports College 239 513,198

4601 St Cuthbert Mayne School 111 237,722

5401 Torquay Boys' Grammar School 0 0

Total - Secondary Schools 746 1,598,462

Total Primary & Secondary 2,716 3,160,640

Primary 12/13 Funding £

50% of 1-2-1 Funding 151,688

1/3 of inclusion funding 805,601

45% of Statementing funding below £6k 428,248

SSG (P) - Attainment element 176,641

Totals 1,562,178

Amount per pupil 793.02

Secondary 12/13 Funding

50% of 1-2-1 Funding 151,688

1/3 of inclusion funding 763,855

45% of Statementing funding below £6k 303,012

SSG (P) - Attainment element 247,211

Secondary Strategy 132,696

Totals 1,598,462

Amount per pupil 2,143.81

Overall Funding 3,160,640

Page 25



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

A

T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 W

IL
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
N

C
E

 O
C

T
 1

2
 P

U
P

IL
 C

E
N

S
U

S
 D

A
T

A
 I

S
 U

S
E

D

D
e

p
ri

v
a

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 u

s
in

g
 F

S
M

 a
n

d
 I

D
A

C
I

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

T
o

ta
l

B
a
n

d
e
d

S
c
h

o
o

l
S

c
h

o
o

l 
N

a
m

e
F

S
M

F
S

M
S

c
o

re
d

S
c
o

re
d

S
c
o

re
d

S
c
o

re
d

S
c
o

re
d

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

ID
A

C
I

T
o

ta
l

D
fE

E
li

g
 N

o
s
.

F
u

n
d

in
g

B
e
tw

e
e
n

B
e
tw

e
e
n

B
e
tw

e
e
n

B
e
tw

e
e
n

B
e
tw

e
e
n

B
e
tw

e
e
n

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

N
o

.
£

0
.2

5
 &

 0
.3

0
.3

 &
 0

.4
0
.4

 &
 0

.5
0
.5

 &
 0

.6
0
.6

 &
 1

.0
0
.2

5
 &

 1
.0

£
£

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

4
3

6
3
,4

1
4

1
6

6
0

2
0

0
7
8

1
8
,7

1
0

8
2
,1

2
4

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g

e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

1
3
0

1
9
1
,7

1
6

8
8

1
1
1

1
1

3
4

0
2
4
4

6
1
,4

8
8

2
5
3
,2

0
4

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

6
5

9
5
,8

5
8

7
9

4
9

1
6

2
7

0
1
7
1

4
2
,8

6
3

1
3
8
,7

2
1

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

4
1

6
0
,4

6
4

1
9

2
8

1
0

1
0

5
8

1
4
,2

0
3

7
4
,6

6
7

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
1
0
6

1
5
6
,3

2
2

9
1

1
1
7

5
2

4
0

2
6
4

6
4
,7

2
0

2
2
1
,0

4
2

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
1
4

1
6
8
,1

2
0

1
2

5
1

7
8

3
6

0
1
7
7

5
6
,8

9
6

2
2
5
,0

1
6

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

4
4

6
4
,8

8
8

7
8

8
1
0

2
0

9
8

1
9
,5

6
1

8
4
,4

4
9

2
4
5
6

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

9
6

1
4
1
,5

7
5

5
6

5
9

6
2

6
0

1
8
3

4
8
,2

2
1

1
8
9
,7

9
6

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

9
2

1
3
5
,6

7
6

2
9

5
7

8
7

0
0

1
7
3

4
9
,0

7
2

1
8
4
,7

4
7

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
0

4
4
,2

4
2

1
4

2
0

9
3

0
4
6

1
1
,8

2
1

5
6
,0

6
4

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 O

rc
h
a
rd

 N
u
rs

e
ry

4
7

6
9
,3

1
3

9
2
8

6
3

0
4
6

1
1
,9

9
2

8
1
,3

0
4

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
6
5

9
5
,8

5
8

6
0

1
1
5

9
6

0
1
9
0

4
5
,1

6
0

1
4
1
,0

1
7

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

4
4

6
4
,8

8
8

2
1

2
9

1
8

5
0

7
3

1
9
,2

2
0

8
4
,1

0
9

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

2
0
5

3
0
2
,3

2
1

3
6

1
2
9

1
7
0

1
0

3
3
6

9
7
,2

9
3

3
9
9
,6

1
4

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

2
7

3
9
,8

1
8

8
0

9
0

0
0

8
9

1
5
,9

0
4

5
5
,7

2
2

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

1
7

2
5
,0

7
1

5
2
3

2
3

1
0

5
2

1
4
,9

6
8

4
0
,0

3
9

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
4

5
0
,1

4
1

2
4

3
2

2
1

2
0

7
9

2
0
,2

4
1

7
0
,3

8
2

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
7

5
4
,5

6
5

1
3

6
1

2
4

2
8

0
1
2
6

3
7
,8

4
6

9
2
,4

1
1

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

o
fE

 P
ri
m

a
ry

1
9

2
8
,0

2
0

1
3

2
1

3
2

0
3
9

9
,4

4
0

3
7
,4

6
0

3
6
0
1

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 R

C
 P

ri
m

a
ry

1
9

2
8
,0

2
0

1
6

1
9

0
0

0
3
5

7
,5

6
9

3
5
,5

8
9

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 R
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

4
0

5
8
,9

8
9

1
9

5
1

1
5

2
2

0
1
0
7

3
0
,7

0
2

8
9
,6

9
1

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 R

C
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
6

5
3
,0

9
1

1
6

5
6

1
4

4
0

9
0

2
3
,4

7
3

7
6
,5

6
3

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

o
fE

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
4

5
0
,1

4
1

2
2

4
3

1
1

5
0

8
1

2
0
,5

8
1

7
0
,7

2
2

3
6
1
6

S
t.

 M
a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

o
fE

 P
ri
m

a
ry

6
0

8
8
,4

8
4

2
8

5
1

7
0

1
0

1
5
0

4
2
,0

1
3

1
3
0
,4

9
7

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
C

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
9

5
7
,5

1
5

2
0

3
9

2
7

1
0

8
7

2
2
,9

6
2

8
0
,4

7
7

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

o
fE

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
5

5
1
,6

1
6

7
2

5
5

2
8

3
0

1
5
8

3
7
,0

8
0

8
8
,6

9
6

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
o
fE

 P
ri
m

a
ry

2
1

3
0
,9

6
9

6
0

5
7

1
6

0
0

1
3
3

3
0
,1

9
1

6
1
,1

6
1

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

7
7

1
1
3
,5

5
5

9
8

3
8

1
0

0
1
3
7

2
6
,7

0
5

1
4
0
,2

5
9

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

1
7
3

2
5
5
,1

2
9

4
2

8
3

1
4
0

3
0

2
6
8

7
7
,2

2
2

3
3
2
,3

5
1

5
2
0
0

H
a
y
e
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

8
8

1
2
9
,7

7
7

5
3

1
3
0

4
7

1
7

0
2
4
7

6
5
,4

0
1

1
9
5
,1

7
7

T
o

ta
l 

 -
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
1
,8

7
8

2
,7

6
9
,5

5
5

1
,1

8
9

1
,6

2
9

9
8
0

2
1
7

0
4
,0

1
5

1
,0

4
3
,5

1
7

3
,8

1
3
,0

7
2

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

1
8

3
3
,7

9
1

3
5

4
9

2
4

3
0

1
1
1

3
6
,0

1
4

6
9
,8

0
5

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
1
5

4
0
3
,6

1
6

9
9

1
9
8

1
6
2

8
0

4
6
7

1
6
2
,5

0
3

5
6
6
,1

1
8

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 G
ra

m
m

a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1

5
8
,1

9
6

6
5

6
7

1
3

2
0

1
4
7

4
3
,1

5
1

1
0
1
,3

4
7

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
3
8

4
4
6
,7

9
3

1
4
4

2
4
3

1
5
9

5
2

0
5
9
8

2
1
0
,0

4
6

6
5
6
,8

3
9

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
3
9

2
6
0
,9

4
2

1
7
1

1
4
6

8
4

0
3
2
9

9
1
,3

5
3

3
5
2
,2

9
5

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

2
7
3

5
1
2
,4

9
8

2
1
0

2
6
7

1
4
0

4
2

0
6
5
9

2
1
8
,6

1
0

7
3
1
,1

0
8

4
6
0
1

S
t 

C
u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
y
n
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

1
4
3

2
6
8
,4

5
1

1
1
4

1
7
0

1
0
4

1
5

0
4
0
3

1
3
4
,9

4
3

4
0
3
,3

9
5

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 B

o
y
s
' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

1
9

3
5
,6

6
8

5
4

5
0

9
6

0
1
1
9

3
5
,5

7
5

7
1
,2

4
3

T
o

ta
l 

- 
S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
1
,0

7
6

2
,0

1
9
,9

5
6

8
9
2

1
,1

9
0

6
1
9

1
3
2

0
2
,8

3
3

9
3
2
,1

9
5

2
,9

5
2
,1

5
1

T
o

ta
l 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 &
 S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

2
,9

5
4

4
,7

8
9
,5

1
1

2
,0

8
1

2
,8

1
9

1
,5

9
9

3
4
9

0
6
,8

4
8

1
,9

7
5
,7

1
2

6
,7

6
5
,2

2
3

Page 26



T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 W

IL
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
N

C
E

 O
C

T
 1

2
 P

U
P

IL
 C

E
N

S
U

S
 D

A
T

A
 I

S
 U

S
E

D
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 4
B

D
e

p
ri

v
a

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 u

s
in

g
 F

S
M

 a
n

d
 I

D
A

C

F
S

M
ID

A
C

P
ri

m
a
ry

 1
2
/1

3
 F

u
n

d
in

g
£

£

1
/3

 o
f 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 f

u
n
d
in

g
8
0
5
,6

0
1

8
0
5
,6

0
1

S
c
h
o
o
l 
M

e
a
ls

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

1
,1

4
1
,0

2
2

5
0
%

 o
f 

1
-2

-1
 F

u
n
d
in

g
1
5
1
,6

8
8

S
S

G
 (

P
) 

- 
F

S
M

 e
le

m
e
n
t

1
0
8
,3

6
0

1
5
%

 o
f 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 b

e
lo

w
 £

6
k

1
4
2
,7

4
9

2
5
%

 o
f 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 b

e
lo

w
 £

6
k

2
3
7
,9

1
6

E
x
te

n
d
e
d
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 S
u
b
s
id

y
3
0
7
,6

8
0

S
c
h
o
o
l 
L
u
n
c
h
 G

ra
n
t

1
1
2
,4

5
5

T
o

ta
ls

2
,7

6
9
,5

5
5

1
,0

4
3
,5

1
7

3
,8

1
3
,0

7
2

A
m

o
u

n
t 

p
e
r 

p
u

p
il

1
,4

7
4
.7

4

ID
A

C
 S

c
o

re
 /

 B
a
n

d
in

g
s
 

W
e
ig

h
ti

n
g

£

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.2
0
 &

 0
.2

5
0
.0

0
.0

0
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.2
5
 &

 0
.3

1
.0

1
7
0
.0

9
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.3
 &

 0
.4

1
.5

2
5
5
.1

4
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.4
 &

 0
.5

2
.0

3
4
0
.1

9
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.5
 &

 0
.6

2
.5

4
2
5
.2

3
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.6
 &

 1
.0

3
.0

5
1
0
.2

8
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

F
S

M
ID

A
C

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 1
2
/1

3
 F

u
n

d
in

g
£

£

1
/3

 o
f 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 f

u
n
d
in

g
7
6
3
,8

5
5

7
6
3
,8

5
5

S
c
h
o
o
l 
M

e
a
ls

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n

5
3
7
,4

7
4

5
0
%

 o
f 

1
-2

-1
 F

u
n
d
in

g
1
5
1
,6

8
8

S
S

G
 (

P
) 

- 
F

S
M

 e
le

m
e
n
t

2
2
5
,2

2
5

1
5
%

 o
f 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 b

e
lo

w
 £

6
k

1
0
1
,0

0
4

2
5
%

 o
f 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 b

e
lo

w
 £

6
k

1
6
8
,3

4
0

E
x
te

n
d
e
d
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 S
u
b
s
id

y
1
7
6
,2

8
5

S
c
h
o
o
l 
L
u
n
c
h
 G

ra
n
t

6
4
,4

2
5

T
o

ta
ls

2
,0

1
9
,9

5
6

9
3
2
,1

9
5

2
,9

5
2
,1

5
1

A
m

o
u

n
t 

p
e
r 

p
u

p
il

1
,8

7
7
.2

8
3
2
9
.0

5

ID
A

C
 S

c
o

re
 /

 B
a
n

d
in

g
s
 

W
e
ig

h
ti

n
g

£

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.2
0
 &

 0
.2

5
0
.0

0
.0

0
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.2
5
 &

 0
.3

1
.0

2
1
9
.6

0
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.3
 &

 0
.4

1
.5

3
2
9
.4

0
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.4
 &

 0
.5

2
.0

4
3
9
.2

0
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.5
 &

 0
.6

2
.5

5
4
9
.0

0
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

S
c
o
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

.6
 &

 1
.0

3
.0

6
5
8
.7

9
p
e
r 

p
u
p
il

O
v
e
ra

ll
 F

u
n

d
in

g
4
,7

8
9
,5

1
1

1
,9

7
5
,7

1
2

6
,7

6
5
,2

2
3

Page 27



APPENDIX 5

THIS IS FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY, THESE FIGURES WILL CHANGE ONCE OCT 12 PUPIL CENSUS DATA IS USED

Comparison between using one year FSM numbers or Ever 6

School School Name FSM FSM FSM Ever 6 Variation

DfE Elig Nos. Funding Ever 6 Funding Over / (Under)

No. £ £ £

2407 Furzeham Primary 43 63,414 70 73,213 9,800

2434 Curledge Street Primary 130 191,716 159 166,299 (25,417)

2438 Oldway Primary 65 95,858 115 120,279 24,421

2439 White Rock Primary 41 60,464 65 67,984 7,520

2453 Cockington Primary 106 156,322 154 161,069 4,747

2454 Ellacombe School 114 168,120 147 153,748 (14,372)

2455 Homelands Primary 44 64,888 53 55,433 (9,455)

2456 St. Margaret's School 96 141,575 124 129,692 (11,883)

2460 Watcombe Primary 92 135,676 109 114,004 (21,672)

2464 Preston Primary 30 44,242 42 43,928 (314)

2468 Shiphay School and Orchard Nursery 47 69,313 70 73,213 3,901

2469 Sherwell Valley Primary 65 95,858 106 110,866 15,008

2473 Roselands Primary 44 64,888 63 65,892 1,004

2474 Barton Primary 205 302,321 255 266,706 (35,615)

3103 Brixham Primary 27 39,818 39 40,790 972

3119 Ilsham Primary 17 25,071 27 28,239 3,169

3120 Upton St. James Primary 34 50,141 45 47,066 (3,075)

3121 Warberry Primary 37 54,565 63 65,892 11,327

3600 Galmpton CofE Primary 19 28,020 34 35,561 7,541

3601 St. Margaret Clitherow RC Primary 19 28,020 27 28,239 219

3613 Sacred Heart RC Primary 40 58,989 63 65,892 6,903

3614 Queensway RC Primary 36 53,091 55 57,525 4,434

3615 All Saints Babbacombe CofE Primary 34 50,141 51 53,341 3,200

3616 St. Marychurch CofE Primary 60 88,484 92 96,223 7,739

3617 Priory RC Primary 39 57,515 53 55,433 (2,082)

3618 Torre CofE Primary 35 51,616 47 49,158 (2,458)

3619 Collaton St. Mary CofE Primary 21 30,969 32 33,469 2,499

3751 Eden Park Primary 77 113,555 126 131,784 18,229

3752 Kings Ash Primary 173 255,129 215 224,869 (30,260)

5200 Hayes School 88 129,777 147 153,748 23,971

Total  - Primary Schools 1,878 2,769,555 2,648 2,769,555 0

4114 Torquay Grammar School for Girls 18 33,791 37 37,977 4,186

4115 Torquay Community College 215 403,616 371 380,795 (22,821)

4116 Churston Ferrers Grammar School 31 58,196 65 66,716 8,520

4117 Westlands School 238 446,793 438 449,563 2,770

4118 Brixham Community College 139 260,942 298 305,867 44,925

4119 Paignton Community & Sports College 273 512,498 484 496,778 (15,720)

4601 St Cuthbert Mayne School 143 268,451 239 245,310 (23,142)

5401 Torquay Boys' Grammar School 19 35,668 36 36,950 1,282

Total - Secondary Schools 1,076 2,019,956 1,968 2,019,956 0

Total Primary & Secondary 2,954 4,789,511 4,616 4,789,511 0

Primary 12/13 Funding £

1/3 of inclusion funding 805,601

School Meals allocation 1,141,022

50% of 1-2-1 Funding 151,688

SSG (P) - FSM element 108,360

15% of Statementing funding below £6k 142,749

25% of Statementing funding below £6k

Extended Schools Subsidy 307,680

School Lunch Grant 112,455

Totals 2,769,555

Amount per pupil 1,474.74 1,045.90

Secondary 12/13 Funding £

1/3 of inclusion funding 763,855

School Meals allocation 537,474

50% of 1-2-1 Funding 151,688

SSG (P) - FSM element 225,225

15% of Statementing funding below £6k 101,004

25% of Statementing funding below £6k

Extended Schools Subsidy 176,285

School Lunch Grant 64,425

Totals 2,019,956

Amount per pupil 1,877.28 1,026.40

Overall Funding 4,789,511

Page 28



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 6

T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 W

IL
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
N

C
E

 O
C

T
 1

2
 P

U
P

IL
 C

E
N

S
U

S
 D

A
T

A
 I

S
 U

S
E

D

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 1
2
/1

3
 P

R
E

M
IS

E
S

 /
 P

F
I 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

S
 U

N
D

E
R

 N
E

W
 1

3
/1

4
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 R

E
F

O
R

M
S

.

In
it

ia
l 

1
2
/1

3
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
s
 a

t 
9
th

 M
a
rc

h
 1

2
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 u
s
in

g
 1

3
/1

4
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 r

e
fo

rm
s

P
re

m
is

e
s

V
a
n

d
a
li

s
m

G
o

v
e
rn

o
rs

T
o

ta
l

P
e
r 

P
u

p
il

G
o

v
e
rn

o
rs

T
o

ta
l

D
fE

F
o

rm
u

la
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

F
u

n
d

in
g

E
n

ti
tl

e
m

e
n

t
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

F
u

n
d

in
g

N
o

.
S

c
h

o
o

l
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

5
,3

6
4

8
2
,7

4
4

8
8
,1

0
8

4
2
,6

9
0

4
5
,4

1
8

8
8
,1

0
8

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h

o
o
l

3
,6

0
0

1
9
,3

0
8

5
1
2
,2

0
3

5
3
5
,1

1
1

3
7
0
,1

6
7

1
6
4
,9

4
4

5
3
5
,1

1
1

T
o

ta
ls

3
,6

0
0

2
4
,6

7
2

5
9
4
,9

4
7

6
2
3
,2

1
9

4
1
2
,8

5
7

2
1
0
,3

6
2

6
2
3
,2

1
9

N
o

te
:

A
s
 a

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 f

o
rm

u
la

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

p
e
rm

it
e
d
 i
n
 1

3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a

te
d
 o

u
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 p

e
r 

p
u
p
il 

e
n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t

to
 P

F
I 

g
o
v
e

rn
o
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 s

o
 P

F
I 

s
c
h

o
o
ls

 d
o
 n

o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

 d
o
u
b
le

 f
u
n
d
in

g
.

Page 29



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 7

T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 M

A
Y

 B
E

 S
U

B
J

E
C

T
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E

H
o

w
 t

o
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 r
e

fo
rm

1
2

/1
3

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1
2

/1
3

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1
2

/1
3

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1
2

/1
3

 F
u

n
d

in
g

P
ri

m
a

ry
S

e
c

o
n

d
a

ry

P
ri

m
 &

 S
e

c
P

ri
m

a
ry

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

T
o

ta
ls

A
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 b
y

A
ll
o

c
a

te
d

 b
y

£
£

£
£

in
 1

3
/1

4
in

 1
3

/1
4

B
u

d
g

e
t 

H
e

a
d

in
g

A
W

P
U

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

in
g

1
7

,8
1

2
,2

8
3

2
0

,1
2

3
,0

6
7

3
7

,9
3

5
,3

5
0

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

S
c
h
o

o
l 
S

p
e

c
if
ic

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
1

,7
5

5
,9

6
0

9
7

6
,1

4
4

2
,7

3
2

,1
0

4
L

u
m

p
 S

u
m

L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 /
 P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
re

m
is

e
s
 &

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
1

,7
8

2
,0

8
3

2
,1

1
3

,8
0

6
3

,8
9

5
,8

8
9

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

In
c
lu

s
io

n
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
lis

e
d

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

)
2

,4
1

6
,8

0
4

2
,2

9
1

,5
6

4
4

,7
0

8
,3

6
8

3
3

.3
%

 e
a

c
h
 f
o

r 
ID

A
C

, 
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
&

 F
S

M
3

3
.3

%
 e

a
c
h
 f
o

r 
ID

A
C

, 
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
&

 F
S

M

S
ta

te
m

e
n

ti
n

g
1

,1
5

2
,3

6
1

7
6

9
,2

0
4

1
,9

2
1

,5
6

5

1
5

%
 P

e
r 

p
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t 
/ 
1

5
%

 F
S

M
 /
 2

5
%

 

ID
A

C
I 
/ 
4

5
%

 A
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

v
e

r 
£

6
K

1
5

%
 P

e
r 

p
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t 
/ 
1

5
%

 F
S

M
 /
 2

5
%

 

ID
A

C
I 
/ 
4

5
%

 A
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

v
e

r 
£

6
K

E
n

h
a

n
c
e
d

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

4
0

0
,4

1
5

2
5

9
,9

3
7

6
6

0
,3

5
2

£
1

0
k
 p

lu
s
 t
o

p
 u

p
£

1
0

k
 p

lu
s
 t
o

p
 u

p

1
-2

-1
 T

u
it
io

n
3

0
3

,3
7

5
3

0
3

,3
7

5
6

0
6

,7
5

0
5

0
%

 A
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
/ 
5

0
%

 F
S

M
5

0
%

 A
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
/ 
5

0
%

 F
S

M

S
c
h
o

o
l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 G

ra
n

t
1

,5
2

8
,1

9
2

1
,2

3
2

,9
8

0
2

,7
6

1
,1

7
2

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

S
c
h
o

o
l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 G

ra
n

t 
- 

P
e

rs
o
n

a
lis

a
ti
o

n
3

2
2

,3
1

6
5

7
3

,5
8

6
8

9
5

,9
0

2

1
2

%
 P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t 
/ 
3

4
%

 F
S

M
 /
 5

4
%

 

A
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 

1
8

%
 P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t 
/ 
3

9
%

 F
S

M
 /
 4

3
%

 

A
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 

E
x
te

n
d

e
d

 S
c
h
o

o
ls

 -
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
1

0
7

,3
3

7
8

8
,0

4
6

1
9

5
,3

8
3

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

E
x
te

n
d

e
d

 S
c
h
o

o
ls

 -
 S

u
b

s
id

y
3

0
7

,6
8

0
1

7
6

,2
8

5
4

8
3

,9
6

5
F

S
M

F
S

M

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

3
0

9
,3

2
4

0
3

0
9

,3
2

4
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

n
/a

S
e

c
o
n

d
a

ry
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
0

1
3

2
,6

9
6

1
3

2
,6

9
6

n
/a

A
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t

S
c
h
o

o
l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
G

ra
n

t
1

,3
0

6
,1

9
7

9
8

9
,0

1
8

2
,2

9
5

,2
1

5
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

S
c
h
o

o
l 
L

u
n

c
h
 G

ra
n

t
1

1
2

,4
4

5
6

4
,4

2
5

1
7

6
,8

7
0

F
S

M
F

S
M

E
th

n
ic

 M
in

o
ri
ty

 A
c
h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t

3
9

,9
6

9
1

0
,0

0
0

4
9

,9
6

9
E

A
L

 p
u

p
ils

E
A

L
 p

u
p

ils

N
u

rs
e
ry

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1
,4

5
4

,9
2

4
1

,4
5

4
,9

2
4

N
u

rs
e

ry
 /
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 I
D

A
C

n
/a

O
ff
s
it
e

 G
a

m
e

s
2

8
,7

8
4

3
6

,4
6

0
6

5
,2

4
4

A
llo

c
a

te
 a

s
 S

p
lit

 s
it
e

A
llo

c
a

te
 a

s
 S

p
lit

 s
it
e

S
p

lit
 S

it
e

s
3

,5
7

0
2

1
3

,6
8

3
2

1
7

,2
5

3
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

A
llo

c
a

te
 a

s
 S

p
lit

 s
it
e

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
4

4
6

,5
8

3
7

8
7

,7
1

6
1

,2
3

4
,2

9
9

R
a

te
s

R
a

te
s

R
e

n
ts

6
,1

8
2

9
8

6
,2

8
0

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

S
c
h
o

o
l 
M

e
a

ls
1

,1
4

1
,0

2
2

5
3

7
,4

7
4

1
,6

7
8

,4
9

6
F

S
M

F
S

M

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
V

A
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 &

 E
x
 G

M
1

6
,0

0
2

1
8

,0
6

0
3

4
,0

6
2

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
 R

e
la

te
d

 F
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s

2
3

,4
3

6
7

1
,5

7
0

9
5

,0
0

6
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

T
h

re
s
h
o

ld
8

4
2

,2
6

1
1

,2
1

1
,7

6
8

2
,0

5
4

,0
2

9
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

T
h

re
s
h
o

ld
 P

o
s
t 
1

6
1

8
3

,8
8

8
1

8
3

,8
8

8
n

/a
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
1

,0
1

6
,7

3
6

1
,0

1
6

,7
3

6
n

/a
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

G
if
te

d
 &

 T
a

le
n

te
d

1
4

4
,9

0
7

1
4

4
,9

0
7

n
/a

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

R
e

c
o
v
e

ry
 o

f 
P

o
s
t 
1

6
 n

o
n

-A
W

P
U

(4
7

1
,7

6
4

)
(4

7
1

,7
6

4
)

n
/a

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
F

I 
G

o
v
e

rn
o

rs
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
8

2
,7

4
4

5
1

2
,2

0
3

5
9

4
,9

4
7

P
F

I 
a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 l
e

s
s
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
P

F
I 
a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 l
e

s
s
 b

a
s
e
lin

e

P
re

m
is

e
s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
P

F
I 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t

5
,3

6
4

1
9

,3
0

8
2

4
,6

7
2

P
F

I 
a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 l
e

s
s
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
P

F
I 
a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 l
e

s
s
 b

a
s
e
lin

e

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
3

3
,7

0
7

,6
1

3
3

4
,3

8
6

,2
4

0
6

8
,0

9
3

,8
5

3

N
e

w
 D

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n

1
4

-1
6

 P
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 (

n
o

t 
G

ra
m

m
a

r 
S

c
h
o

o
ls

)
3

8
0

,4
0

0
3

8
0

,4
0

0
5

0
%

 A
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
/ 
5

0
%

 F
S

M
5

0
%

 A
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
/ 
5

0
%

 F
S

M

F
re

e
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
m

e
a

ls
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

2
4

,0
0

0
2

4
,0

0
0

F
S

M
F

S
M

S
c
h
o

o
l 
M

e
a

ls
 /
 K

it
c
h
e

n
 R

e
p

a
ir
s
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

9
3

,3
0

3
9

3
,3

0
3

F
S

M
n

/a

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 (

n
o

t 
fo

r 
a

c
a
d

e
m

ie
s
)

2
3

9
,3

1
3

2
3

9
,3

1
3

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 /
 U

n
io

n
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
2

3
,3

8
2

2
3

,3
8

2
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

T
A

P
S

7
,8

2
1

7
,8

2
1

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

n
/a

T
G

A
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

E
n

g
lis

h
 a

s
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
5

8
,5

8
4

5
8

,5
8

4
E

A
L

 p
u

p
ils

E
A

L
 p

u
p

ils

T
ra

v
e

lle
rs

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
3

0
,9

0
0

3
0

,9
0

0
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

B
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

9
8

,5
5

9
9

8
,5

5
9

F
S

M
F

S
M

E
x
te

n
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

2
2

0
,0

0
0

2
2

0
,0

0
0

F
S

M
F

S
M

A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
c
ie

s

K
S

1
 c

la
s
s
 s

iz
e

5
0

,0
0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

n
/a

S
c
h
o

o
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

2
7

6
,2

6
4

2
0

,0
0

0
2

9
6

,2
6

4
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il 

E
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

N
N

D
R

9
0

,0
0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

P
u

p
il 

G
ro

w
th

8
2

,2
0

0
8

2
,2

0
0

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

n
/a

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
7

9
4

,5
5

9
5

0
1

,7
6

7
4

0
0

,4
0

0
1

,6
9

6
,7

2
6

Page 30



APPENDIX 8

THIS IS FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY, THESE FIGURES WILL CHANGE ONCE JAN 13

STATEMENTING NUMBERS ARE USED

STATEMENTING FUNDING FOR 12/13 AS PER 9TH MARCH 2012 ALLOCATION

THIS SHOWS HOW FUNDING WOULD BE SPLIT BETWEEN THOSE STATEMENTS ABOVE AND BELOW £6K

DfE School Name Jan 12 No. of Base Top-up Total

No. NOR Statemented Funding over £6k Funding

Pupils under £6k

£ £ £

2407 Furzeham Primary and Nursery School 273 4.00 22,650 8,130 30,780

2434 Curledge Street Primary School 365 11.68 66,475 18,899 85,374

2438 Oldway Primary School 637 13.84 78,214 18,808 97,022

2439 White Rock Primary School 420 3.42 18,851 3,074 21,925

2453 Cockington Primary School 387 8.84 51,224 12,208 63,432

2454 Ellacombe School 227 4.84 27,009 369 27,378

2455 Homelands Primary School 204 3.00 17,681 9,562 27,243

2456 St. Margaret's Academy 356 2.42 14,520 8,891 23,411

2460 Watcombe Primary School 201 9.42 49,572 5,609 55,181

2464 Preston Primary School 315 7.42 40,839 11,017 51,856

2468 Shiphay Learning Academy 403 4.42 24,382 227 24,609

2469 Sherwell Valley Primary School 623 7.84 46,340 6,009 52,349

2473 Roselands Primary School 250 5.00 30,000 13,687 43,687

2474 Barton Primary School 436 9.42 52,308 3,061 55,369

3103 Brixham C of E Primary School 209 1.42 7,372 197 7,569

3119 Ilsham C of E Primary School 176 0.00 0 0 0

3120 Upton St. James Primary 92 2.00 11,853 713 12,566

3121 Warberry C of E Primary School 310 0.42 2,520 441 2,961

3600 Galmpton C of E Primary School 202 4.42 26,520 7,885 34,405

3601 St. Margaret Clitherow Catholic Primary School 121 3.00 18,000 4,889 22,889

3613 Sacred Heart Catholic Primary and Nursery School 196 4.42 25,592 6,970 32,562

3614 Queensway Catholic Primary School 190 6.84 40,034 6,670 46,704

3615 All Saints Babbacombe C of E Primary School 203 4.42 24,017 5,085 29,102

3616 St. Marychurch C of E Primary School 259 8.42 49,455 13,267 62,722

3617 Priory Roman Catholic Primary School 183 6.00 36,000 10,465 46,465

3618 Torre C of E Primary School 213 3.84 21,827 4,038 25,865

3619 Collaton St. Mary C of E Primary School 202 2.42 13,605 2,088 15,693

3751 Eden Park Primary 347 10.26 57,978 6,384 64,362

3752 Kings Ash Primary 363 9.42 54,292 10,484 64,776

5200 Hayes School 378 5.00 22,532 1,572 24,104

TOTAL PRIMARY SCHOOLS 8,741 167.86 951,662 200,699 1,152,361

4114 Torquay Grammar School for Girls 851 4.00 16,621 5,166 21,787

4115 Torquay Community College 811 6.84 34,928 5,993 40,921

4116 Churston Ferrers Academy 954 2.42 14,201 2,222 16,423

4117 Westlands School & Technology College 1,315 30.94 161,033 28,666 189,699

4118 Brixham College 1,006 27.68 140,439 28,588 169,027

4119 Paignton Community & Sports College 1,464 40.62 209,322 16,885 226,207

4601 St Cuthbert Mayne Joint Catholic and C of E School 1,079 19.52 96,815 8,326 105,141

5401 Torquay Boys' Grammar School 1,113 0.00 0 0 0

TOTAL SECONDARY SCHOOLS 8,593 132.02 673,359 95,846 769,205

TOTAL PRIMARY & SECONDARY 17,334 299.88 1,625,021 296,545 1,921,566

Page 31



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 9

T
H

IS
 I
S

 F
O

R
 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 W

IL
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
N

C
E

 O
C

T
 1

2
 P

U
P

IL
 C

E
N

S
U

S
 D

A
T

A
 I
S

 U
S

E
D

S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

 B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 1

2
/1

3
 9

T
H

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1

2
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 (
U

N
D

E
R

 £
6

K
 O

N
L

Y
) 

A
N

D
 N

E
W

 1
3

/1
4

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 R
E

F
O

R
M

S
 M

E
T

H
O

D
O

L
O

G
Y

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

N
o

. 
o

f 
P

u
p

il
s

D
fE

S
c

h
o

o
l 

N
a

m
e

P
u

p
il

F
S

M
A

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t
S

c
o

re
d

S
c

o
re

d
S

c
o

re
d

S
c

o
re

d
P

e
r 

P
u

p
il

D
e

p
ri

v
a

ti
o

n
L

o
w

 S
E

N
T

o
ta

l
1

2
/1

3
V

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

N
o

.
N

o
s

.
E

li
g

 N
o

N
o

s
.

B
e

tw
e

e
n

B
e

tw
e

e
n

B
e

tw
e

e
n

B
e

tw
e

e
n

E
n

ti
tl

e
m

e
n

t
F

u
n

d
in

g
F

u
n

d
in

g
F

u
n

d
in

g
F

u
n

d
in

g
G

a
in

 /
 (

L
o

s
s

)

0
.2

5
 &

 0
.3

0
.3

 &
 0

.4
0

.4
 &

 0
.5

0
.5

 &
 0

.6
£

£
£

£
£

£

2
4

0
7

F
u

rz
e

h
a

m
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

7
3

4
3

3
5

1
6

6
0

2
0

4
,4

5
8

7
,5

3
4

7
,6

0
9

1
9

,6
0

2
2

2
,6

5
0

(3
,0

4
8

)

2
4

3
4

C
u

rl
e

d
g

e
 S

tr
e

e
t 

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l
3

6
5

1
3

0
7

4
8

8
1

1
1

1
1

3
4

5
,9

6
1

2
3

,9
0

0
1

6
,1

9
4

4
6

,0
5

5
6

6
,4

7
5

(2
0

,4
2

0
)

2
4

3
8

O
ld

w
a

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
6

3
7

6
5

1
0

6
7

9
4

9
1

6
2

7
1

0
,4

0
3

1
4

,7
1

3
2

3
,0

8
0

4
8

,1
9

6
7

8
,2

1
4

(3
0

,0
1

8
)

2
4

3
9

W
h

it
e

 R
o

c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
4

2
0

4
1

1
4

1
9

2
8

1
0

1
6

,8
5

9
6

,3
5

5
3

,1
1

9
1

6
,3

3
2

1
8

,8
5

1
(2

,5
1

9
)

2
4

5
3

C
o

c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
3

8
7

1
0

6
6

3
9

1
1

1
7

5
2

4
6

,3
2

0
2

2
,8

1
3

1
3

,5
9

1
4

2
,7

2
4

5
1

,2
2

4
(8

,5
0

0
)

2
4

5
4

E
lla

c
o

m
b

e
 S

c
h

o
o

l
2

2
7

1
1

4
3

5
1

2
5

1
7

8
3

6
3

,7
0

7
2

1
,6

3
7

7
,6

5
5

3
2

,9
9

9
2

7
,0

0
9

5
,9

9
0

2
4

5
5

H
o

m
e

la
n

d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

0
4

4
4

5
9

7
8

8
1

0
2

3
,3

3
2

7
,8

0
4

1
2

,7
9

5
2

3
,9

3
1

1
7

,6
8

1
6

,2
5

0

2
4

5
6

S
t.

 M
a

rg
a

re
t's

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y

3
5

6
9

6
1

0
1

5
6

5
9

6
2

6
5

,8
1

4
1

8
,2

9
1

2
2

,0
4

4
4

6
,1

4
9

1
4

,5
2

0
3

1
,6

2
9

2
4

6
0

W
a

tc
o

m
b

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

0
1

9
2

3
4

2
9

5
7

8
7

0
3

,2
8

3
1

8
,1

8
1

7
,3

9
1

2
8

,8
5

5
4

9
,5

7
2

(2
0

,7
1

7
)

2
4

6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
3

1
5

3
0

4
7

1
4

2
0

9
3

5
,1

4
4

4
,9

7
6

1
0

,2
3

1
2

0
,3

5
1

4
0

,8
3

9
(2

0
,4

8
8

)

2
4

6
8

S
h

ip
h

a
y
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y

4
0

3
4

7
7

8
9

2
8

6
3

6
,5

8
1

6
,3

0
7

1
6

,9
4

9
2

9
,8

3
7

2
4

,3
8

2
5

,4
5

5

2
4

6
9

S
h

e
rw

e
ll 

V
a

lle
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
6

2
3

6
5

5
5

6
0

1
1

5
9

6
1

0
,1

7
4

1
5

,2
3

7
1

2
,0

3
9

3
7

,4
5

0
4

6
,3

4
0

(8
,8

9
0

)

2
4

7
3

R
o

s
e

la
n

d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

5
0

4
4

2
9

2
1

2
9

1
8

5
4

,0
8

3
7

,7
2

7
6

,3
5

9
1

8
,1

6
8

3
0

,0
0

0
(1

1
,8

3
2

)

2
4

7
4

B
a

rt
o

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
4

3
6

2
0

5
3

3
7

3
6

1
2

9
1

7
0

1
7

,1
2

0
3

7
,7

6
4

7
3

,1
9

8
1

1
8

,0
8

3
5

2
,3

0
8

6
5

,7
7

5

3
1

0
3

B
ri

xh
a

m
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

0
9

2
7

2
8

8
0

9
0

0
3

,4
1

3
5

,6
7

8
6

,0
2

9
1

5
,1

2
1

7
,3

7
2

7
,7

4
9

3
1

1
9

Il
s
h

a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l
1

7
6

1
7

7
5

2
3

2
3

1
2

,8
7

4
4

,7
0

5
1

,5
0

4
9

,0
8

3
0

9
,0

8
3

3
1

2
0

U
p

to
n

 S
t.

 J
a

m
e

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

9
2

3
4

2
1

2
4

3
2

2
1

2
1

,5
0

2
7

,1
9

9
4

,6
1

5
1

3
,3

1
7

1
1

,8
5

3
1

,4
6

4

3
1

2
1

W
a

rb
e

rr
y
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
3

1
0

3
7

5
4

1
3

6
1

2
4

2
8

5
,0

6
3

1
1

,4
4

1
1

1
,7

2
0

2
8

,2
2

4
2

,5
2

0
2

5
,7

0
4

3
6

0
0

G
a

lm
p

to
n

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l
2

0
2

1
9

1
4

1
3

2
1

3
2

3
,2

9
9

3
,5

9
7

3
,0

4
4

9
,9

3
9

2
6

,5
2

0
(1

6
,5

8
1

)

3
6

0
1

S
t.

 M
a

rg
a

re
t 

C
lit

h
e

ro
w

 C
a

th
o

lic
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
1

2
1

1
9

3
7

1
6

1
9

0
0

1
,9

7
6

3
,1

7
0

8
,0

8
4

1
3

,2
3

0
1

8
,0

0
0

(4
,7

7
0

)

3
6

1
3

S
a

c
re

d
 H

e
a

rt
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 a

n
d

 N
u

rs
e

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l
1

9
6

4
0

8
1

9
5

1
1

5
2

2
3

,2
0

1
1

0
,0

4
0

1
,6

3
9

1
4

,8
8

0
2

5
,5

9
2

(1
0

,7
1

2
)

3
6

1
4

Q
u

e
e

n
s
w

a
y
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l
1

9
0

3
6

1
9

1
6

5
6

1
4

4
3

,1
0

3
8

,0
8

8
4

,1
7

4
1

5
,3

6
5

4
0

,0
3

4
(2

4
,6

6
9

)

3
6

1
5

A
ll 

S
a

in
ts

 B
a

b
b

a
c
o

m
b

e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

0
3

3
4

3
4

2
2

4
3

1
1

5
3

,3
1

5
7

,2
7

7
7

,3
9

1
1

7
,9

8
3

2
4

,0
1

7
(6

,0
3

4
)

3
6

1
6

S
t.

 M
a

ry
c
h

u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

5
9

6
0

5
6

2
8

5
1

7
0

1
4

,2
3

0
1

4
,1

3
9

1
2

,1
6

9
3

0
,5

3
8

4
9

,4
5

5
(1

8
,9

1
7

)

3
6

1
7

P
ri

o
ry

 R
o

m
a

n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l
1

8
3

3
9

6
4

2
0

3
9

2
7

1
2

,9
8

9
8

,2
0

0
1

3
,9

8
9

2
5

,1
7

7
3

6
,0

0
0

(1
0

,8
2

3
)

3
6

1
8

T
o

rr
e

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l
2

1
3

3
5

6
5

7
2

5
5

2
8

3
3

,4
7

9
1

1
,1

1
4

1
4

,0
2

2
2

8
,6

1
5

2
1

,8
2

7
6

,7
8

8

3
6

1
9

C
o

lla
to

n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

o
o

l
2

0
2

2
1

2
0

6
0

5
7

1
6

0
3

,2
9

9
8

,4
8

0
4

,3
9

1
1

6
,1

7
0

1
3

,6
0

5
2

,5
6

5

3
7

5
1

E
d

e
n

 P
a

rk
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
4

7
7

7
1

0
3

9
8

3
8

1
0

5
,6

6
7

1
1

,9
4

1
2

2
,2

9
8

3
9

,9
0

6
5

7
,9

7
8

(1
8

,0
7

2
)

3
7

5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h

 P
ri

m
a

ry
3

6
3

1
7

3
2

4
5

4
2

8
3

1
4

0
3

5
,9

2
8

3
0

,7
5

6
5

3
,3

1
4

8
9

,9
9

8
5

4
,2

9
2

3
5

,7
0

6

5
2

0
0

H
a

y
e

s
 S

c
h

o
o

l
3

7
8

8
8

1
2

7
5

3
1

3
0

4
7

1
7

6
,1

7
3

2
1

,6
0

0
2

7
,6

0
9

5
5

,3
8

2
2

2
,5

3
2

3
2

,8
5

0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

8
,7

4
1

1
,8

7
8

1
,9

7
0

1
,1

8
9

1
,6

2
9

9
8

0
2

1
7

1
4

2
,7

4
9

3
8

0
,6

6
5

4
2

8
,2

4
8

9
5

1
,6

6
2

9
5

1
,6

6
2

(0
)

4
1

1
4

T
o

rq
u

a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

6
0

2
1

8
0

3
5

4
9

2
4

3
8

,4
8

0
8

,1
9

3
0

1
6

,6
7

4
1

6
,6

2
1

5
3

4
1

1
5

T
o

rq
u

a
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

8
1

1
2

1
5

1
5

7
9

9
1

9
8

1
6

2
8

1
1

,4
2

5
4

9
,5

2
7

6
3

,8
3

1
1

2
4

,7
8

3
3

4
,9

2
8

8
9

,8
5

5

4
1

1
6

C
h

u
rs

to
n

 F
e

rr
e

rs
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y

6
5

1
3

1
0

6
5

6
7

1
3

2
9

,1
7

1
1

0
,7

0
2

0
1

9
,8

7
3

1
4

,2
0

1
5

,6
7

2

4
1

1
7

W
e

s
tl
a

n
d

s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
&

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
,0

8
1

2
3

8
1

5
7

1
4

4
2

4
3

1
5

9
5

2
1

5
,2

2
8

6
0

,2
7

2
6

3
,7

5
6

1
3

9
,2

5
6

1
6

1
,0

3
3

(2
1

,7
7

7
)

4
1

1
8

B
ri

xh
a

m
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
,0

0
6

1
3

9
8

1
1

7
1

1
4

6
8

4
1

4
,1

7
2

2
9

,5
4

5
3

3
,0

7
7

7
6

,7
9

3
1

4
0

,4
3

9
(6

3
,6

4
6

)

4
1

1
9

P
a

ig
n

to
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 &

 S
p

o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
,3

0
2

2
7

3
2

3
9

2
1

0
2

6
7

1
4

0
4

2
1

8
,3

4
1

6
5

,1
0

4
9

7
,2

8
4

1
8

0
,7

2
9

2
0

9
,3

2
2

(2
8

,5
9

3
)

4
6

0
1

S
t 

C
u

th
b

e
rt

 M
a

y
n

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n

d
 C

 o
f 

E
 S

c
h

o
o

l
9

4
3

1
4

3
1

1
1

1
1

4
1

7
0

1
0

4
1

5
1

3
,2

8
4

3
7

,7
9

2
4

5
,0

6
4

9
6

,1
4

0
9

6
,8

1
5

(6
7

5
)

5
4

0
1

T
o

rq
u

a
y
 B

o
y
s
' G

ra
m

m
a

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l
7

7
4

1
9

0
5

4
5

0
9

6
1

0
,9

0
3

8
,2

0
8

0
1

9
,1

1
1

0
1

9
,1

1
1

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
7

,1
7

0
1

,0
7

6
7

4
6

8
9

2
1

,1
9

0
6

1
9

1
3

2
1

0
1

,0
0

4
2

6
9

,3
4

4
3

0
3

,0
1

2
6

7
3

,3
5

9
6

7
3

,3
5

9
(0

)

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 &

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
1

5
,9

1
1

2
,9

5
4

2
,7

1
6

2
,0

8
1

2
,8

1
9

1
,5

9
9

3
4

9
2

4
3

,7
5

3
6

5
0

,0
0

8
7

3
1

,2
5

9
1

,6
2

5
,0

2
1

1
,6

2
5

,0
2

1
(0

)

1
2

/1
3

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 F

u
n

d
in

g
£

P
ri

m
a

ry
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
9

5
1

,6
6

2
U

n
d

e
r 

£
6

k
 o

n
ly

 (
E

xc
lu

d
e

s
 T

o
p

-u
p

 F
u

n
d

in
g

)

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
6

7
3

,3
5

9
U

n
d

e
r 

£
6

k
 o

n
ly

 (
E

xc
lu

d
e

s
 T

o
p

-u
p

 F
u

n
d

in
g

)

T
o

ta
l 

to
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
1

,6
2

5
,0

2
1

P
ri

m
a

ry
%

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

%

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
ll

o
c

a
te

d
 u

s
in

g
£

£

P
e

r 
P

u
p

il 
E

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t

1
4

2
,7

4
9

1
5

1
0

1
,0

0
4

1
5

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
e

r 
e

lig
ib

le
 p

u
p

il
1

6
.3

3
1

4
.0

9

F
S

M
1

4
2

,7
4

9
1

5
1

0
1

,0
0

4
1

5

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
e

r 
e

lig
ib

le
 p

u
p

il
7

6
.0

1
9

3
.8

7

ID
A

C
2

3
7

,9
1

6
2

5
1

6
8

,3
4

0
2

5

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
e

r 
e

lig
ib

le
 p

u
p

il 
- 

S
c
o

re
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 0

.2
5

 &
 0

.3
3

8
.7

8
3

9
.6

6

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
e

r 
e

lig
ib

le
 p

u
p

il 
- 

S
c
o

re
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 0

.3
 &

 0
.4

5
8

.1
7

5
9

.4
8

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
e

r 
e

lig
ib

le
 p

u
p

il 
- 

S
c
o

re
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 0

.4
 &

 0
.5

7
7

.5
6

7
9

.3
1

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
e

r 
e

lig
ib

le
 p

u
p

il 
- 

S
c
o

re
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 0

.5
 &

 0
.6

9
6

.9
5

9
9

.1
4

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

4
2

8
,2

4
8

4
5

3
0

3
,0

1
2

4
5

F
u

n
d

in
g

 p
e

r 
e

lig
ib

le
 p

u
p

il
2

1
7

.4
0

4
0

6
.3

9

T
o

ta
l 

to
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
9

5
1

,6
6

2
1

0
0

6
7

3
,3

5
9

1
0

0

Page 32



APPENDIX 10

STATEMENTING FUNDING BETWEEN 09/10 & 12/13 AS AT MARCH ALLOCATIONS

DfE School Name 09/10 10/11 11/12 12/13

No. SEN SEN SEN SEN

Statementing Statementing Statementing Statementing

£ £ £ £

2407 Furzeham Primary and Nursery School 34,428 34,517 15,429 30,780

2434 Curledge Street Primary School 71,774 76,550 56,768 85,375

2438 Oldway Primary School 61,795 78,874 79,972 97,021

2439 White Rock Primary School 12,225 17,631 17,067 21,925

2453 Cockington Primary School 29,052 20,040 36,336 63,433

2454 Ellacombe School 14,937 20,305 28,851 27,378

2455 Homelands Primary School 22,282 24,915 36,451 27,243

2456 St. Margaret's Academy 12,967 15,894 13,291 23,411

2460 Watcombe Primary School 9,550 34,748 36,364 55,182

2464 Preston Primary School 42,925 41,095 54,490 51,856

2468 Shiphay Learning Academy 29,891 14,223 13,075 24,609

2469 Sherwell Valley Primary School 60,894 59,491 72,791 52,349

2473 Roselands Primary School 12,563 30,734 14,447 43,687

2474 Barton Primary School 54,529 37,730 54,953 55,369

3103 Brixham C of E Primary School 11,699 15,684 3,267 7,569

3119 Ilsham C of E Primary School 6,341 0 0 0

3120 Upton St. James Primary 2,141 9,396 12,566 12,566

3121 Warberry C of E Primary School 16,608 22,174 9,870 2,961

3600 Galmpton C of E Primary School 7,862 13,306 28,788 34,405

3601 St. Margaret Clitherow Catholic Primary School 11,423 16,154 16,831 22,889

3613 Sacred Heart Catholic Primary and Nursery School 11,020 8,406 21,229 32,562

3614 Queensway Catholic Primary School 17,943 27,039 33,251 46,704

3615 All Saints Babbacombe C of E Primary School 23,823 21,041 35,771 29,102

3616 St. Marychurch C of E Primary School 57,118 59,714 63,077 62,722

3617 Priory Roman Catholic Primary School 33,715 48,167 43,340 46,465

3618 Torre C of E Primary School 0 19,518 16,698 25,865

3619 Collaton St. Mary C of E Primary School 0 19,270 25,295 15,693

3751 Eden Park Primary 47,413 50,947 58,630 64,361

3752 Kings Ash Primary 82,602 86,060 70,870 64,775

5200 Hayes School 22,746 42,297 36,400 24,104

TOTAL PRIMARY SCHOOLS 822,266 965,920 1,006,168 1,152,361

4114 Torquay Grammar School for Girls 2,463 5,971 21,787 21,787

4115 Torquay Community College 61,745 59,222 43,684 40,921

4116 Churston Ferrers Academy 9,239 16,235 21,916 16,423

4117 Westlands School & Technology College 177,687 213,005 175,301 189,698

4118 Brixham College 102,911 141,509 160,968 169,027

4119 Paignton Community & Sports College 210,577 173,041 228,754 226,207

4601 St Cuthbert Mayne Joint Catholic and C of E School 98,690 107,592 128,787 105,141

5401 Torquay Boys' Grammar School 4,645 2,524 11,208 0

TOTAL SECONDARY SCHOOLS 667,957 719,099 792,405 769,204

TOTAL PRIMARY & SECONDARY 1,490,223 1,685,019 1,798,573 1,921,565

Page 33



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1

T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 W

IL
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
N

C
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 P
L

A
C

E
S

 A
R

E
 A

G
R

E
E

D

E
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 F
u

n
d

in
g

E
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 D

R
A

F
T

 1

F
u

n
d

in
g

 u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 r

e
fo

rm
 f

o
r 

1
3
/1

4
 (

if
 p

la
c
e
s
 a

re
 f

u
ll

)
F

u
n

d
in

g
 i

f 
P

la
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 f
u

ll
 u

s
in

g
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
1
2
/1

3
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y

S
c
h

o
o

l
T

y
p

e
 o

f
F

u
n

d
e
d

F
u

n
d

e
d

1
2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3
T

o
ta

l
T

o
p

-u
p

B
a
s
e

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l
P

la
c
e

A
W

P
U

T
o

ta
l

V
a
ri

a
ti

o
n

P
ro

v
is

io
n

P
la

c
e
s

P
u

p
il

s
P

e
r 

P
la

c
e

A
W

P
U

p
e
r

p
e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

L
e
d

F
u

n
d

in
g

1
2
/1

3
G

a
in

 /

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

P
u

p
il

p
u

p
il

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

(L
o

s
s
)

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

S
t 

M
a
rg

a
re

ts
 S

c
h

o
o
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 I
m

p
a
ir

e
d

1
0

1
0

8
,6

1
4

1
,9

5
3

1
0
,5

6
7

5
6
7

1
0
0
,0

0
0

5
,6

7
0

1
0
5
,6

7
0

8
6
,1

4
0

1
9
,5

3
0

1
0
5
,6

7
0

0

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

A
u
ti
s
ti
c

1
6

1
6

9
,6

4
2

1
,9

5
3

1
1
,5

9
5

1
,5

9
5

1
6
0
,0

0
0

2
5
,5

2
0

1
8
5
,5

2
0

1
5
4
,2

7
2

3
1
,2

4
8

1
8
5
,5

2
0

0

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

S
p
e
e
c
h

 &
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e

1
0

1
0

8
,2

8
6

1
,9

5
3

1
0
,2

3
9

2
3
9

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
,3

9
0

1
0
2
,3

9
0

8
2
,8

6
0

1
9
,5

3
0

1
0
2
,3

9
0

0

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h

 P
ri

m
a
ry

B
E

S
D

8
8

9
,6

4
2

1
,9

5
3

1
1
,5

9
5

1
,5

9
5

8
0
,0

0
0

1
2
,7

6
0

9
2
,7

6
0

7
7
,1

3
6

1
5
,6

2
4

9
2
,7

6
0

0

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h

o
o
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 I
m

p
a
ir

e
d

1
3

1
3

9
,0

5
9

2
,7

5
4

1
1
,8

1
3

1
,8

1
3

1
3
0
,0

0
0

2
3
,5

6
9

1
5
3
,5

6
9

1
1
7
,7

6
7

3
5
,8

0
2

1
5
3
,5

6
9

0

B
ri

x
h

a
m

 A
c
a

d
e
m

y
A

u
ti
s
ti
c

1
6

1
6

8
,8

8
5

2
,7

5
4

1
1
,6

3
9

1
,6

3
9

1
6
0
,0

0
0

2
6
,2

2
4

1
8
6
,2

2
4

1
4
2
,1

6
0

4
4
,0

6
4

1
8
6
,2

2
4

0

T
o

ta
ls

7
3

7
3

7
3
0
,0

0
0

9
6
,1

3
3

8
2
6
,1

3
3

6
6
0
,3

3
5

1
6
5
,7

9
8

8
2
6
,1

3
3

0

E
n

h
a
n

c
e
d

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 D

R
A

F
T

 2
 (

S
h

o
w

s
 a

 2
0
%

 r
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 p
u

p
il

s
)

F
u

n
d

in
g

 u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 r

e
fo

rm
 f

o
r 

1
3
/1

4
 (

if
 p

la
c
e
s
 a

re
 N

O
T

 f
u

ll
)

1
2
/1

3
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 i

f 
P

la
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 N
O

T
 f

u
ll

S
c
h

o
o

l
T

y
p

e
 o

f
F

u
n

d
e
d

F
u

n
d

e
d

P
e
r 

P
la

c
e

A
W

P
U

T
o

ta
l

T
o

p
-u

p
B

a
s
e

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l
P

la
c
e

A
W

P
U

T
o

ta
l

V
a
ri

a
ti

o
n

P
ro

v
is

io
n

P
la

c
e
s

P
u

p
il

s
F

u
n

d
in

g
F

u
n

d
in

g
p

e
r

p
e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

L
e
d

F
u

n
d

in
g

1
2
/1

3
G

a
in

 /

P
u

p
il

p
u

p
il

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

(L
o

s
s
)

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

S
t 

M
a
rg

a
re

ts
 S

c
h

o
o
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 I
m

p
a
ir

e
d

1
0

8
8
,6

1
4

1
,9

5
3

1
0
,5

6
7

5
6
7

1
0
0
,0

0
0

4
,5

3
6

1
0
4
,5

3
6

8
6
,1

4
0

1
5
,6

2
4

1
0
1
,7

6
4

(2
,7

7
2
)

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

A
u
ti
s
ti
c

1
6

1
3

9
,6

4
2

1
,9

5
3

1
1
,5

9
5

1
,5

9
5

1
6
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,7

3
5

1
8
0
,7

3
5

1
5
4
,2

7
2

2
5
,3

8
9

1
7
9
,6

6
1

(1
,0

7
4
)

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

S
p
e
e
c
h

 &
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e

1
0

8
8
,2

8
6

1
,9

5
3

1
0
,2

3
9

2
3
9

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
,9

1
2

1
0
1
,9

1
2

8
2
,8

6
0

1
5
,6

2
4

9
8
,4

8
4

(3
,4

2
8
)

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h

 P
ri

m
a
ry

B
E

S
D

8
6

9
,6

4
2

1
,9

5
3

1
1
,5

9
5

1
,5

9
5

8
0
,0

0
0

9
,5

7
0

8
9
,5

7
0

7
7
,1

3
6

1
1
,7

1
8

8
8
,8

5
4

(7
1
6
)

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h

o
o
l

H
e
a
ri

n
g
 I
m

p
a
ir

e
d

1
3

1
0

9
,0

5
9

2
,7

5
4

1
1
,8

1
3

1
,8

1
3

1
3
0
,0

0
0

1
8
,1

3
0

1
4
8
,1

3
0

1
1
7
,7

6
7

2
7
,5

4
0

1
4
5
,3

0
7

(2
,8

2
3
)

B
ri

x
h

a
m

 A
c
a

d
e
m

y
A

u
ti
s
ti
c

1
6

1
3

8
,8

8
5

2
,7

5
4

1
1
,6

3
9

1
,6

3
9

1
6
0
,0

0
0

2
1
,3

0
7

1
8
1
,3

0
7

1
4
2
,1

6
0

3
5
,8

0
2

1
7
7
,9

6
2

(3
,3

4
5
)

T
o

ta
ls

7
3

5
8

7
3
0
,0

0
0

7
6
,1

9
0

8
0
6
,1

9
0

6
6
0
,3

3
5

1
3
1
,6

9
7

7
9
2
,0

3
2

(1
4
,1

5
8
)

Page 34



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

2
A

T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 W

IL
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
N

C
E

 O
C

T
 1

2
 P

U
P

IL
 C

E
N

S
U

S
 D

A
T

A
 I

S
 U

S
E

D

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 I
N

IT
IA

L
 9

T
H

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1

2
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 F
O

R
 1

2
/1

3
 I

F
 U

S
IN

G
 1

3
/1

4
 R

E
F

O
R

M
E

D
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

D
fE

S
c
h

o
o

l 
N

a
m

e
P

u
p

il
N

u
rs

e
ry

N
O

R
P

e
r

S
c
h

o
o

l
S

p
li
t

N
N

D
R

E
n

g
li
s

h
2

0
1

2
/1

3

N
o

.
N

u
m

b
e

rs
o

r 
P

o
s
t 

1
6

T
o

ta
ls

P
u

p
il

S
p

e
c

if
ic

 
D

e
p

ri
v

a
ti

o
n

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t
P

F
I

N
u

rs
e
ry

S
it

e
s

G
e
n

e
ra

l
A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l

S
ta

te
m

e
n

ti
n

g
E

n
h

a
n

c
e
d

R
e

v
is

e
d

N
O

R
N

o
s

.
E

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n

t
L

u
m

p
 S

u
m

F
u

n
d

in
g

R
a

te
s

L
a

n
g

u
a
g

e
A

b
o

v
e
 £

6
k

P
ro

v
is

io
n

A
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

J
a
n

-1
2

J
a
n

-1
2

J
a
n

-1
2

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

2
4
0

7
F

u
rz

e
h
a

m
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
7
3

1
9
.4

2
9
2

.4
7

3
5

,9
2
4

7
1
,8

9
7

8
2
,1

2
4

2
7
,7

5
6

8
5
,7

9
7

2
1
,7

3
3

4
9
4

8
,1

3
0

1
,0

3
3

,8
5

5

2
4
3

4
C

u
rl
e

d
g
e

 S
tr

e
e
t 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
3

6
5

2
7
.0

3
9
2

.0
9

8
3

,9
2
8

7
1
,8

9
7

2
5
3

,2
0
4

5
9
,0

7
2

9
0
,4

3
1

5
,7

1
3

1
6
,6

2
5

1
,9

7
6

1
8
,8

9
9

1
,5

0
1

,7
4

5

2
4
3

8
O

ld
w

a
y 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

6
3
7

3
0
.4

6
6
7

.4
1

,7
1

7
,1

5
7

7
1
,8

9
7

1
3
8

,7
2
1

8
4
,1

9
3

1
0
1

,8
9
5

5
4
,7

1
6

9
8
8

1
8
,8

0
8

2
,1

8
8

,3
7

5

2
4
3

9
W

h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
4

2
0

4
2
0

.0
1

,1
3

2
,1

9
1

7
1
,8

9
7

7
4
,6

6
7

1
1
,3

7
6

6
,3

2
0

9
8
8

3
,0

7
4

1
,3

0
0

,5
1

3

2
4
5

3
C

o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
8
7

3
8
7

.0
1

,0
4

3
,2

3
3

7
1
,8

9
7

2
2
1

,0
4
2

4
9
,5

7
8

2
4
,2

7
4

3
,9

5
2

1
2
,2

0
8

1
,4

2
6

,1
8

4

2
4
5

4
E

lla
c
o

m
b

e
 S

c
h
o

o
l

2
2
7

2
2
7

.0
6

1
1

,9
2
2

7
1
,8

9
7

2
2
5

,0
1
6

2
7
,9

2
3

3
,5

5
3

2
2
,6

7
1

2
,9

6
4

3
6
9

9
6
6

,3
1
5

2
4
5

5
H

o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

0
4

2
5
.3

2
2
9

.3
5

4
9

,9
2
2

7
1
,8

9
7

8
4
,4

4
9

4
6
,6

7
5

4
0
,0

5
4

8
1
,8

0
0

2
4
,0

4
5

2
4
7

9
,5

6
2

9
0
8

,6
5
1

2
4
5

6
S

t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 A

c
a
d

e
m

y
3

5
6

3
5
6

.0
9

5
9

,6
6
7

7
1
,8

9
7

1
8
9

,7
9
6

8
0
,4

1
3

4
,0

0
8

9
8
8

8
,8

9
1

8
6
,1

3
9

1
,4

0
1

,7
9

8

2
4
6

0
W

a
tc

o
m

b
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

2
0
1

3
4
.7

2
3
5

.7
5

4
1

,8
3
4

7
1
,8

9
7

1
8
4

,7
4
7

2
6
,9

6
3

1
2
0

,5
4
3

1
2
,7

1
0

4
9
4

5
,6

0
9

9
6
4

,7
9
7

2
4
6

4
P

re
s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
3

1
5

3
1
5

.0
8

4
9

,1
4
4

7
1
,8

9
7

5
6
,0

6
4

3
7
,3

2
3

1
0
,8

7
8

1
,4

8
2

1
1
,0

1
7

1
2
2

,1
3
4

1
,1

5
9

,9
3

8

2
4
6

8
S

h
ip

h
a

y 
L

e
a
rn

in
g

 A
c
a
d

e
m

y
4

0
3

3
1
.2

4
3
4

.2
1

,0
8

6
,3

6
5

7
1
,8

9
7

8
1
,3

0
4

6
1
,8

2
8

1
0
6

,1
1
1

6
,3

2
0

2
,2

2
3

2
2
7

1
,4

1
6

,2
7

5

2
4
6

9
S

h
e

rw
e
ll 

V
a

lle
y 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
6

2
3

2
8
.7

6
5
1

.7
1

,6
7

9
,4

1
7

7
1
,8

9
7

1
4
1

,0
1
7

4
3
,9

1
6

9
4
,0

2
1

5
4
,0

4
4

5
,1

8
7

6
,0

0
9

2
,0

9
5

,5
0

8

2
4
7

3
R

o
s
e

la
n
d

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

2
5
0

2
5
0

.0
6

7
3

,9
2
3

7
1
,8

9
7

8
4
,1

0
9

2
3
,1

9
6

1
4
,5

4
2

7
4
1

1
3
,6

8
7

8
8
2

,0
9
4

2
4
7

4
B

a
rt

o
n

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

4
3
6

3
0
.6

4
6
6

.6
1

,1
7

5
,3

2
2

7
1
,8

9
7

3
9
9

,6
1
4

2
6
7

,0
1
6

1
2
4

,7
4
2

6
,8

2
4

2
9
,5

4
2

1
,4

8
2

3
,0

6
1

8
2
,8

6
4

2
,1

6
2

,3
6

3

3
1
0

3
B

ri
x
h

a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

0
9

2
6
.5

2
3
5

.5
5

6
3

,4
0
0

7
1
,8

9
7

5
5
,7

2
2

2
1
,9

9
3

8
7
,9

6
9

5
,9

6
3

7
4
1

1
9
7

8
0
7

,8
8
1

3
1
1

9
Il
s
h

a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

1
7
6

1
7
6

.0
4

7
4

,4
4
2

7
1
,8

9
7

4
0
,0

3
9

5
,4

8
8

2
,7

5
5

6
,7

5
0

9
8
8

0
6

0
2

,3
5
8

3
1
2

0
U

p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

9
2

9
2
.0

2
4
8

,0
0
4

7
1
,8

9
7

7
0
,3

8
2

1
6
,8

3
7

1
,4

4
0

5
,8

5
0

9
8
8

7
1
3

4
1
6

,1
1
0

3
1
2

1
W

a
rb

e
rr

y 
C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

3
1
0

2
1
.9

3
3
1

.9
8

3
5

,6
6
5

7
1
,8

9
7

9
2
,4

1
1

4
2
,7

5
4

7
7
,7

0
6

4
,3

0
4

1
,9

7
6

4
4
1

1
,1

2
7

,1
5

4

3
6
0

0
G

a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

2
0
2

2
0
2

.0
5

4
4

,5
3
0

7
1
,8

9
7

3
7
,4

6
0

1
1
,1

0
2

2
,0

6
1

7
4
1

7
,8

8
5

6
7
5

,6
7
6

3
6
0

1
S

t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h

e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

1
2
1

1
2
1

.0
3

2
6

,1
7
9

7
1
,8

9
7

3
5
,5

8
9

2
9
,4

9
1

3
,0

9
2

0
4

,8
8

9
4

7
1

,1
3
7

3
6
1

3
S

a
c
re

d
 H

e
a

rt
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

1
9
6

1
7
.8

2
1
3

.8
5

2
8

,3
5
6

7
1
,8

9
7

8
9
,6

9
1

5
,9

7
8

6
1
,2

4
5

3
,0

6
8

2
,1

3
0

1
,9

7
6

6
,9

7
0

7
7
1

,3
1
1

3
6
1

4
Q

u
e

e
n
s
w

a
y 

C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
1

9
0

1
9
0

.0
5

1
2

,1
8
2

7
1
,8

9
7

7
6
,5

6
3

1
5
,2

2
6

1
,5

3
4

2
,2

2
3

6
,6

7
0

6
8
6

,2
9
6

3
6
1

5
A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 B

a
b

b
a

c
o

m
b

e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l
2

0
3

2
0
3

.0
5

4
7

,2
2
6

7
1
,8

9
7

7
0
,7

2
2

2
6
,9

6
3

3
,0

4
6

7
4
1

5
,0

8
5

7
2
5

,6
8
0

3
6
1

6
S

t.
 M

a
ry

c
h

u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

2
5
9

2
1
.1

2
8
0

.1
6

9
8

,1
8
5

7
1
,8

9
7

1
3
0

,4
9
7

4
4
,3

9
0

7
1
,9

4
6

4
,0

3
0

4
9
4

1
3
,2

6
7

1
,0

3
4

,7
0

7

3
6
1

7
P

ri
o

ry
 R

o
m

a
n

 C
a

th
o

lic
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

1
8
3

1
8
3

.0
4

9
3

,3
1
2

7
1
,8

9
7

8
0
,4

7
7

5
1
,0

2
9

2
,0

8
4

2
,2

2
3

1
0
,4

6
5

7
1
1

,4
8
7

3
6
1

8
T

o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

2
1
3

3
0
.2

2
4
3

.2
5

7
4

,1
8
3

7
1
,8

9
7

8
8
,6

9
6

5
1
,1

5
0

9
9
,0

9
1

3
,2

0
6

7
4
1

4
,0

3
8

8
9
3

,0
0
2

3
6
1

9
C

o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
0
2

2
0
2

.0
5

4
4

,5
3
0

7
1
,8

9
7

6
1
,1

6
1

1
6
,0

1
9

4
,5

3
4

0
2

,0
8

8
7

0
0

,2
2
9

3
7
5

1
E

d
e

n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
4
7

2
3
.8

3
7
0

.8
9

3
5

,4
0
6

7
1
,8

9
7

1
4
0

,2
5
9

8
1
,3

3
9

7
3
,7

2
7

5
,4

3
1

2
1
,8

7
0

4
9
4

6
,3

8
4

1
,3

3
6

,8
0

7

3
7
5

2
K

in
g

s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
6
3

2
1
.8

3
8
4

.8
9

7
8

,5
3
7

7
1
,8

9
7

3
3
2

,3
5
1

1
9
4

,4
7
9

8
0
,8

9
3

6
9
,1

5
8

2
4
7

1
0
,4

8
4

1
0
9

,2
7
8

1
,8

4
7

,3
2

5

5
2
0

0
H

a
ye

s
 S

c
h

o
o
l

3
7
8

2
5
.7

4
0
3

.7
1

,0
1

8
,9

7
2

7
1
,8

9
7

1
9
5

,1
7
7

1
0
0

,7
1
4

9
7
,0

0
6

4
,5

4
5

4
9
4

1
,5

7
2

1
,4

9
0

,3
7

7

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

8
,7

4
1

4
1
6

.0
9

,1
5

7
.0

2
3
,5

6
3
,0

5
8

2
,1

5
6

,9
1

0
3

,8
1

3
,0

7
2

1
,5

6
2

,1
7

8
4

0
,0

5
4

1
,4

5
4

,9
2

4
2

8
,7

8
4

4
4
6

,5
8
3

3
9
,2

7
1

2
0
0

,6
9
9

4
0
0

,4
1
5

3
3
,7

0
5
,9

4
8

4
1
1

4
T

o
rq

u
a

y 
G

ra
m

m
a

r 
S

c
h
o

o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

6
0
2

2
4
9

8
5
1

2
,3

2
3

,1
4

5
7

1
,8

9
7

6
9
,8

0
5

0
2

9
,5

4
1

6
6
7

5
,1

6
6

2
,5

0
0

,2
2

1

4
1
1

5
T

o
rq

u
a
y 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

lle
g

e
8

1
1

0
8

1
1

3
,1

2
9

,2
6

0
7

1
,8

9
7

5
6
6

,1
1
8

3
3
6

,7
2
6

2
4
5

,0
3
0

4
,6

6
7

5
,9

9
3

4
,3

5
9

,6
9

1

4
1
1

6
C

h
u

rs
to

n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y

6
5
1

3
0
3

9
5
4

2
,5

1
1

,7
3

7
7

1
,8

9
7

1
0
1

,3
4
7

0
2

2
,7

1
7

0
2

,2
2

2
2

,7
0

9
,9

2
0

4
1
1

7
W

e
s
tl
a

n
d

s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
&

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y 
C

o
lle

g
e

1
,0

8
1

2
3
4

1
,3

1
5

4
,1

7
1

,9
2

6
7

1
,8

9
7

6
5
6

,8
3
9

3
3
6

,3
2
8

1
4
2

,0
3
6

3
6
,4

6
0

4
6
,4

8
2

2
,2

6
7

2
8
,6

6
6

1
1
7

,7
7
2

5
,6

1
0

,6
7

3

4
1
1

8
B

ri
x
h

a
m

 C
o

lle
g

e
1

,0
0

6
0

1
,0

0
6

3
,8

8
5

,2
5

3
7

1
,8

9
7

3
5
2

,2
9
5

1
7
4

,4
8
8

2
8
,3

9
6

1
3
3

2
8
,5

8
8

1
4
2

,1
6
5

4
,6

8
3

,2
1

5

4
1
1

9
P

a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

&
 S

p
o

rt
s
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
,3

0
2

1
6
2

1
,4

6
4

5
,0

1
9

,8
6

7
7

1
,8

9
7

7
3
1

,1
0
8

5
1
3

,1
9
8

2
1
3

,6
8
3

3
4
6

,9
3
5

8
0
0

1
6
,8

8
5

6
,9

1
4

,3
7

3

4
6
0

1
S

t 
C

u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a

yn
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
a
th

o
lic

 a
n

d
 C

 o
f 

E
 S

c
h
o

o
l

9
4
3

1
3
6

1
,0

7
9

3
,6

3
9

,1
4

4
7

1
,8

9
7

4
0
3

,3
9
5

2
3
7

,7
2
2

2
7
,4

8
0

1
,2

0
0

8
,3

2
6

4
,3

8
9

,1
6

4

5
4
0

1
T

o
rq

u
a
y 

B
o
ys

' 
G

ra
m

m
a

r 
S

c
h

o
o
l

7
7
4

3
3
9

1
,1

1
3

2
,9

8
5

,9
2

2
7

1
,8

9
7

7
1
,2

4
3

0
4

1
,1

3
5

2
6
7

0
3

,1
7

0
,4

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
7

,1
7

0
1

,4
2

3
8

,5
9

3
2

7
,6

6
6
,2

5
4

5
7
5

,1
7
6

2
,9

5
2

,1
5

1
1

,5
9

8
,4

6
2

1
4
2

,0
3
6

0
2

5
0

,1
4
3

7
8
7

,7
1
6

1
0
,0

0
0

9
5
,8

4
6

2
5
9

,9
3
7

3
4
,3

3
7
,7

2
1

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 &

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
1

5
,9

1
1

1
,8

3
9

.0
1

7
,7

5
0
.0

5
1
,2

2
9
,3

1
2

2
,7

3
2

,0
8

6
6

,7
6

5
,2

2
3

3
,1

6
0

,6
4

0
1

8
2

,0
9
0

1
,4

5
4

,9
2

4
2

7
8

,9
2
7

1
,2

3
4

,2
9

9
4

9
,2

7
1

2
9
6

,5
4
5

6
6
0

,3
5
2

6
8
,0

4
3
,6

6
9

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
O

v
e
ra

ll
 F

u
n

d
in

g
7

5
.2

9
%

4
.0

2
%

9
.9

4
%

4
.6

5
%

0
.2

7
%

2
.1

4
%

0
.4

1
%

1
.8

1
%

0
.0

7
%

0
.4

4
%

0
.9

7
%

1
0
0

%

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n

P
e
r 

P
u

p
il 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t
5

0
,1

8
4

T
o

ta
l

6
8
,0

9
3
,8

5
3

Page 35



D
fE

S
c
h

o
o

l 
N

a
m

e

N
o

.

2
4
0

7
F

u
rz

e
h
a

m
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
4
3

4
C

u
rl
e
d

g
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
4
3

8
O

ld
w

a
y 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

2
4
3

9
W

h
it
e

 R
o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

2
4
5

3
C

o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

2
4
5

4
E

lla
c
o

m
b

e
 S

c
h
o

o
l

2
4
5

5
H

o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

2
4
5

6
S

t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 A

c
a
d

e
m

y

2
4
6

0
W

a
tc

o
m

b
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

2
4
6

4
P

re
s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

2
4
6

8
S

h
ip

h
a

y 
L

e
a
rn

in
g

 A
c
a
d

e
m

y

2
4
6

9
S

h
e

rw
e
ll 

V
a

lle
y 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

2
4
7

3
R

o
s
e

la
n
d

s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

2
4
7

4
B

a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

3
1
0

3
B

ri
x
h

a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
1
1

9
Il
s
h

a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
1
2

0
U

p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
1
2

1
W

a
rb

e
rr

y 
C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

3
6
0

0
G

a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

3
6
0

1
S

t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h

e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
6
1

3
S

a
c
re

d
 H

e
a

rt
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

3
6
1

4
Q

u
e
e

n
s
w

a
y 

C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

3
6
1

5
A

ll 
S

a
in

ts
 B

a
b

b
a
c
o

m
b

e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o

l

3
6
1

6
S

t.
 M

a
ry

c
h

u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

3
6
1

7
P

ri
o

ry
 R

o
m

a
n

 C
a

th
o

lic
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
6
1

8
T

o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l

3
6
1

9
C

o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
7
5

1
E

d
e

n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
7
5

2
K

in
g

s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

5
2
0

0
H

a
ye

s
 S

c
h

o
o
l

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

4
1
1

4
T

o
rq

u
a

y 
G

ra
m

m
a

r 
S

c
h
o

o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

4
1
1

5
T

o
rq

u
a
y 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

lle
g

e

4
1
1

6
C

h
u

rs
to

n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y

4
1
1

7
W

e
s
tl
a

n
d

s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
&

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y 
C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1

8
B

ri
x
h

a
m

 C
o

lle
g

e

4
1
1

9
P

a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

&
 S

p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
6
0

1
S

t 
C

u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a

yn
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
a
th

o
lic

 a
n

d
 C

 o
f 

E
 S

c
h
o

o
l

5
4
0

1
T

o
rq

u
a
y 

B
o
ys

' 
G

ra
m

m
a

r 
S

c
h

o
o
l

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 &

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

2
B

T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 W

IL
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
N

C
E

 O
C

T
 1

2
 P

U
P

IL
 C

E
N

S
U

S
 D

A
T

A
 I

S
 U

S
E

D

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 I
N

IT
IA

L
 9

T
H

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1

2
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
V

IS
E

D
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 F
O

R
 1

2
/1

3

IF
 U

S
IN

G
 1

3
/1

4
 R

E
F

O
R

M
E

D
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

B
 m

in
u

s
 C

H
ig

h
e
r 

o
f 

B
 o

r 
D

1
2
/1

3
1

2
/1

3
V

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

1
2
/1

3
1

2
/1

3
V

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

%
C

a
p

p
e
d

9
th

 M
a
rc

h
R

e
v
is

e
d

 F
o

rm
u

la
G

a
in

 /
 

R
e

v
is

e
d

R
e

v
is

e
d

U
n

c
a
p

p
e

d
U

n
c

a
p

p
e

d
G

a
in

 /

F
o

rm
u

la
 A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
A

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

(L
o

s
s

)
M

F
G

A
ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

G
a
in

 /
 (

L
o

s
s
)

G
a
in

 /
(L

o
s

s
)

£
£

£
£

£
£

(L
o

s
s
)

£

1
,0

4
8

,2
0

7
1

,0
3

3
,8

5
5

(1
4

,3
5

2
)

1
,0

3
5

,2
9

7
1

,0
3

5
,2

9
7

(1
2

,9
1

0
)

(1
.2

3
)

(1
2

,9
1

0
)

1
,6

0
9

,0
1

7
1

,5
0

1
,7

4
5

(1
0

7
,2

7
2
)

1
,5

8
7

,8
4

9
1

,5
8

7
,8

4
9

(2
1

,1
6

7
)

(1
.3

2
)

(2
1

,1
6

7
)

2
,1

4
6

,7
1

0
2

,1
8

8
,3

7
5

4
1
,6

6
5

2
,1

1
8

,2
1

9
2

,1
8

8
,3

7
5

4
1
,6

6
5

1
.9

4
2

3
,1

0
9

1
,2

8
2

,0
8

2
1

,3
0

0
,5

1
3

1
8
,4

3
1

1
,2

7
5

,4
4

3
1

,3
0

0
,5

1
3

1
8
,4

3
1

1
.4

4
1

3
,7

3
4

1
,3

7
5

,3
5

9
1

,4
2

6
,1

8
4

5
0
,8

2
5

1
,3

7
6

,1
3

2
1

,4
2

6
,1

8
4

2
4
,0

9
5

1
.7

2
1

5
,0

6
1

1
,0

4
2

,8
5

1
9

6
6

,3
1
5

(7
6

,5
3

7
)

1
,0

4
5

,3
8

1
1

,0
4

5
,3

8
1

2
,5

2
9

0
.2

4
2

,5
2

9

8
8
6

,9
2
8

9
0
8

,6
5
1

2
1
,7

2
3

8
6
3

,1
8
1

9
0
8

,6
5
1

2
1
,7

2
3

2
.4

5
9

,5
9

5

1
,3

6
4

,2
9

9
1

,4
0

1
,7

9
8

3
7
,4

9
9

1
,3

6
6

,5
4

9
1

,4
0

1
,7

9
8

3
7
,4

9
9

2
.7

5
1

4
,8

0
3

1
,0

7
9

,7
4

4
9

6
4

,7
9
7

(1
1

4
,9

4
7
)

1
,0

5
4

,1
2

1
1

,0
5

4
,1

2
1

(2
5

,6
2

2
)

(2
.3

7
)

(2
5

,6
2

2
)

1
,1

5
3

,2
5

8
1

,1
5

9
,9

3
8

6
,6

8
0

1
,1

6
8

,4
1

8
1

,1
6

8
,4

1
8

1
5
,1

6
0

1
.3

1
1

2
,3

3
9

1
,3

6
1

,0
1

7
1

,4
1

6
,2

7
5

5
5
,2

5
8

1
,3

4
0

,5
0

2
1

,4
1

6
,2

7
5

5
5
,2

5
8

4
.0

6
1

4
,9

5
6

2
,0

4
6

,8
5

1
2

,0
9

5
,5

0
8

4
8
,6

5
6

2
,0

1
9

,5
3

8
2

,0
9

5
,5

0
8

4
8
,6

5
6

2
.3

8
2

2
,1

2
9

9
0
0

,4
1
1

8
8
2

,0
9
4

(1
8

,3
1

7
)

9
4
2

,3
0
7

9
4
2

,3
0
7

4
1
,8

9
5

4
.6

5
9

,9
5

1

2
,2

3
9

,3
6

9
2

,1
6

2
,3

6
3

(7
7

,0
0

5
)

2
,2

2
3

,6
1

2
2

,2
2

3
,6

1
2

(1
5

,7
5

6
)

(0
.7

0
)

(1
5

,7
5

6
)

7
9
7

,5
0
5

8
0
7

,8
8
1

1
0
,3

7
6

8
7
5

,2
0
0

8
7
5

,2
0
0

(7
,3

5
5

)
(0

.8
3
)

(7
,3

5
5

)

5
8
0

,5
1
1

6
0
2

,3
5
8

2
1
,8

4
7

5
9
0

,0
5
0

6
0
2

,3
5
8

1
3
,3

7
0

2
.2

7
6

,3
6

1

4
3
4

,2
6
2

4
1
6

,1
1
0

(1
8

,1
5

1
)

4
2
8

,9
2
4

4
2
8

,9
2
4

(5
,3

3
7

)
(1

.2
3
)

(5
,3

3
7

)

1
,0

5
0

,5
7

0
1

,1
2

7
,1

5
4

7
6
,5

8
4

1
,0

3
9

,9
0

1
1

,1
2

7
,1

5
4

7
3
,7

6
8

7
.0

0
1

1
,9

0
3

6
7
6

,4
6
0

6
7
5

,6
7
6

(7
8

4
)

6
6
4

,6
5
6

6
7
5

,6
7
6

(7
8

4
)

(0
.1

2
)

(7
8

4
)

4
8
8

,4
4
1

4
7
1

,1
3
7

(1
7

,3
0

4
)

4
8
9

,0
7
6

4
8
9

,0
7
6

6
3
5

0
.1

3
6

3
5

7
8
8

,0
5
1

7
7
1

,3
1
1

(1
6

,7
4

1
)

7
7
1

,9
3
9

7
7
1

,9
3
9

(1
6

,1
1

3
)

(2
.0

4
)

(1
6

,1
1

3
)

7
6
7

,1
3
5

6
8
6

,2
9
6

(8
0

,8
4

0
)

7
5
8

,7
2
2

7
5
8

,7
2
2

(2
1

,2
1

3
)

(2
.7

2
)

(2
1

,2
1

3
)

7
0
3

,9
5
2

7
2
5

,6
8
0

2
1
,7

2
8

7
1
0

,1
0
1

7
2
5

,6
8
0

2
,8

3
3

0
.3

9
2

,8
3

3

1
,0

5
0

,7
6

8
1

,0
3

4
,7

0
7

(1
6

,0
6

1
)

1
,0

5
1

,1
6

9
1

,0
5

1
,1

6
9

4
0
1

0
.0

4
4

0
1

7
0
4

,3
3
8

7
1
1

,4
8
7

7
,1

5
0

6
9
4

,7
8
9

7
1
1

,4
8
7

6
3
2

0
.0

9
6

3
2

8
7
7

,2
3
4

8
9
3

,0
0
2

1
5
,7

6
8

8
6
0

,3
4
4

8
9
3

,0
0
2

1
5
,7

6
8

1
.8

0
9

,4
3

0

6
6
7

,9
4
6

7
0
0

,2
2
9

3
2
,2

8
3

6
5
9

,1
0
4

7
0
0

,2
2
9

3
2
,2

8
3

4
.8

3
7

,3
9

4

1
,3

4
5

,2
1

8
1

,3
3

6
,8

0
7

(8
,4

1
0

)
1

,3
3

4
,3

3
6

1
,3

3
6

,8
0

7
(8

,4
1
0

)
(0

.6
3
)

(8
,4

1
0

)

1
,8

5
9

,6
5

8
1

,8
4

7
,3

2
5

(1
2

,3
3

4
)

1
,7

7
2

,5
0

7
1

,8
4

7
,3

2
5

(1
2

,3
3

4
)

(0
.6

6
)

(1
2

,3
3

4
)

1
,3

7
9

,4
6

1
1

,4
9

0
,3

7
7

1
1
0

,9
1
7

1
,3

5
2

,0
5

2
1

,4
9

0
,3

7
7

1
1
0

,9
1
7

8
.0

4
1

5
,7

3
9

3
3
,7

0
7
,6

1
2

3
3
,7

0
5
,9

4
8

(1
,6

6
4

)
3

3
,4

6
9
,4

2
2

3
4
,2

7
9
,4

1
6

4
1
0

,5
1
7

1
.2

1
4

6
,5

3
3

2
,6

2
2

,2
3

2
2

,5
0

0
,2

2
1

(1
2

2
,0

1
1
)

2
,5

8
4

,4
9

7
2

,5
8

4
,4

9
7

(3
7

,7
3

4
)

(1
.4

4
)

(3
7

,7
3

4
)

4
,2

2
4

,9
7

0
4

,3
5

9
,6

9
1

1
3
4

,7
2
1

4
,1

2
8

,8
9

5
4

,3
5

9
,6

9
1

1
3
4

,7
2
1

3
.1

9
4

6
,0

3
9

2
,7

6
0

,0
7

7
2

,7
0

9
,9

2
0

(5
0

,1
5

7
)

2
,7

2
4

,1
6

4
2

,7
2

4
,1

6
4

(3
5

,9
1

3
)

(1
.3

0
)

(3
5

,9
1

3
)

5
,6

3
6

,3
5

4
5

,6
1

0
,6

7
3

(2
5

,6
8

0
)

5
,5

4
6

,0
1

0
5

,6
1

0
,6

7
3

(2
5

,6
8

0
)

(0
.4

6
)

(2
5

,6
8

0
)

4
,6

7
3

,8
6

4
4

,6
8

3
,2

1
5

9
,3

5
2

4
,5

9
9

,2
1

7
4

,6
8

3
,2

1
5

9
,3

5
2

0
.2

0
9

,3
5

2

6
,9

1
9

,6
0

4
6

,9
1

4
,3

7
3

(5
,2

3
1

)
6

,8
5

1
,9

1
3

6
,9

1
4

,3
7

3
(5

,2
3
1

)
(0

.0
8
)

(5
,2

3
1

)

4
,2

5
1

,2
1

3
4

,3
8

9
,1

6
4

1
3
7

,9
5
1

4
,2

0
6

,4
4

6
4

,3
8

9
,1

6
4

1
3
7

,9
5
1

3
.2

4
4

6
,3

5
0

3
,2

9
7

,9
2

9
3

,1
7

0
,4

6
4

(1
2

7
,4

6
5
)

3
,2

5
4

,2
1

4
3

,2
5

4
,2

1
4

(4
3

,7
1

5
)

(1
.3

3
)

(4
3

,7
1

5
)

3
4
,3

8
6
,2

4
1

3
4
,3

3
7
,7

2
1

(4
8

,5
2

0
)

3
3
,8

9
5
,3

5
6

3
4
,5

1
9
,9

9
1

1
3
3

,7
5
1

0
.3

9
(4

6
,5

3
3

)

6
8
,0

9
3
,8

5
3

6
8
,0

4
3
,6

6
9

(5
0

,1
8

4
)

6
7
,3

6
4
,7

7
8

6
8
,7

9
9
,4

0
8

5
4
4

,2
6
8

0
.8

0
(0

)

%

M
a

x
im

u
m

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 G

a
in

1
.0

6

Page 36



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

4

T
H

IS
 I
S

 F
O

R
 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 
T

H
E

S
E

 F
IG

U
R

E
S

 W
IL

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

N
C

E
 O

C
T

 1
2

 P
U

P
IL

 C
E

N
S

U
S

 D
A

T
A

 I
S

 U
S

E
D

S
C

H
O

O
L

S
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 M
O

D
E

L
L

IN
G

 F
O

R
 1

3
/1

4
 -

 N
E

W
 D

E
L

E
G

A
T

IO
N

D
fE

S
c
h

o
o

l 
N

a
m

e
P

u
p

il
N

u
rs

e
ry

N
O

R
E

li
g

ib
le

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t
E

A
L

1
4
-1

6
 

F
S

M
F

S
M

 /
 K

it
c
h

e
n

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 /

T
A

P
S

 /
 

E
A

L
T

ra
v
e
ll

e
rs

B
e
h

a
v
io

u
r

K
S

1
S

c
h

o
o

l
R

a
te

s
P

u
p

il
E

x
te

n
d

e
d

T
o

ta
l

N
o

.
N

u
m

b
e
rs

o
r 

P
o

s
t 

1
6

T
o

ta
ls

F
S

M
N

o
s
.

P
u

p
il

s
P

ra
c
ti

c
a
l

E
li

g
ib

il
it

y
R

e
p

a
ir

s
 &

U
n

io
n

T
G

A
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

S
u

p
p

o
rt

C
la

s
s

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t
G

ro
w

th
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
e
w

N
O

R
N

o
s
.

N
o

s
.

L
e
a
rn

in
g

M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

S
iz

e
D

e
le

g
a
ti

o
n

J
a
n

-1
2

J
a
n

-1
2

J
a
n

-1
2

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
7
3

1
9
.4

2
9
2
.4

4
3

3
5

2
3
4
9

2
,1

3
6

1
0
,1

7
6

4
0
1

2
8
1

5
0
1

5
3
0

1
,4

3
5

1
,5

6
2

8
,6

2
8

1
,5

4
4

2
,5

6
7

3
,2

0
2

3
3
,3

1
4

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl

e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
6
5

2
7
.0

3
9
2
.0

1
3
0

7
4

8
1
,0

5
6

6
,4

5
9

5
3
6

3
7
6

2
,0

0
3

7
0
9

4
,3

3
7

2
,0

8
8

1
1
,5

3
6

2
,0

6
5

3
,4

3
2

9
,6

8
2

4
4
,2

7
9

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

6
3
7

3
0
.4

6
6
7
.4

6
5

1
0
6

4
5
2
8

3
,2

2
9

2
3
,7

4
5

9
3
6

6
5
6

1
,0

0
1

1
,2

3
7

2
,1

6
9

3
,6

4
4

2
0
,1

3
3

3
,6

0
3

5
,9

9
0

4
,8

4
1

7
1
,7

1
2

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

4
2
0

4
2
0
.0

4
1

1
4

4
3
3
3

2
,0

3
7

1
5
,6

5
6

6
1
7

4
3
2

1
,0

0
1

8
1
6

1
,3

6
8

2
,4

0
2

1
3
,2

7
4

2
,3

7
6

3
,9

5
0

3
,0

5
3

4
7
,3

1
6

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
8
7

3
8
7
.0

1
0
6

6
3

1
6

8
6
1

5
,2

6
6

1
4
,4

2
6

5
6
9

3
9
8

4
,0

0
6

7
5
2

3
,5

3
7

2
,2

1
4

1
2
,2

3
1

2
,1

8
9

3
,6

3
9

7
,8

9
4

5
7
,9

8
2

2
4
5
4

E
ll
a
c
o

m
b
e
 S

c
h

o
o
l

2
2
7

2
2
7
.0

1
1
4

3
5

1
2

9
2
6

5
,6

6
4

3
3
4

2
3
4

3
,0

0
4

4
4
1

3
,8

0
4

1
,2

9
8

7
,1

7
4

1
,2

8
4

2
,1

3
5

8
,4

9
0

3
4
,7

8
8

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
0
4

2
5
.3

2
2
9
.3

4
4

5
9

1
3
5
7

2
,1

8
6

7
,6

0
4

3
0
0

2
1
0

2
5
0

3
9
6

1
,4

6
8

1
,1

6
7

6
,4

4
8

1
,1

5
4

1
,9

1
8

3
,2

7
7

2
6
,7

3
6

2
4
5
6

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 A

c
a

d
e
m

y
3
5
6

3
5
6
.0

9
6

1
0
1

4
7
8
0

4
,7

6
9

5
2
3

3
6
7

1
,0

0
1

6
9
1

3
,2

0
3

2
,0

3
6

1
1
,2

5
2

2
,0

1
4

3
,3

4
8

7
,1

5
0

3
7
,1

3
4

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
0
1

3
4
.7

2
3
5
.7

9
2

3
4

2
7
4
7

4
,5

7
1

7
,4

9
3

2
9
5

2
0
7

5
0
1

3
9
0

3
,0

7
0

1
,1

5
0

6
,3

5
3

1
,1

3
7

1
,8

9
0

6
,8

5
2

3
4
,6

5
5

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
1
5

3
1
5
.0

3
0

4
7

6
2
4
4

1
,4

9
0

1
1
,7

4
2

4
6
3

3
2
4

1
,5

0
2

6
1
2

1
,0

0
1

1
,8

0
2

9
,9

5
6

1
,7

8
2

2
,9

6
2

2
,2

3
4

3
6
,1

1
4

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 A

c
a

d
e
m

y
4
0
3

3
1
.2

4
3
4
.2

4
7

7
8

9
3
8
2

2
,3

3
5

5
9
2

4
1
5

2
,2

5
3

7
8
3

1
,5

6
8

2
,3

0
5

1
2
,7

3
7

2
,2

8
0

3
,7

9
0

3
,5

0
0

3
2
,9

4
0

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll
 V

a
ll
e
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

6
2
3

2
8
.7

6
5
1
.7

6
5

5
5

2
1

5
2
8

3
,2

2
9

2
3
,2

2
3

9
1
6

6
4
1

5
,2

5
8

1
,2

1
0

2
,1

6
9

3
,5

6
4

1
9
,6

9
0

3
,5

2
4

5
,8

5
9

4
,8

4
1

7
4
,6

5
1

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
5
0

2
5
0
.0

4
4

2
9

3
3
5
7

2
,1

8
6

9
,3

1
9

3
6
7

2
5
7

7
5
1

4
8
6

1
,4

6
8

1
,4

3
0

7
,9

0
1

1
,4

1
4

2
,3

5
1

3
,2

7
7

3
1
,5

6
5

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

4
3
6

3
0
.6

4
6
6
.6

2
0
5

3
3
7

6
1
,6

6
6

1
0
,1

8
5

6
4
1

4
4
9

1
,5

0
2

8
4
7

6
,8

4
0

2
,4

9
4

1
3
,7

8
0

2
,4

6
6

4
,1

0
0

1
5
,2

6
7

6
0
,2

3
6

3
1
0
3

B
ri

x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
0
9

2
6
.5

2
3
5
.5

2
7

2
8

3
2
1
9

1
,3

4
1

7
,7

9
1

3
0
7

2
1
5

7
5
1

4
0
6

9
0
1

1
,1

9
6

6
,6

0
6

1
,1

8
2

1
,9

6
5

2
,0

1
1

2
4
,8

9
1

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h

a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

1
7
6

1
7
6
.0

1
7

7
4

1
3
8

8
4
5

2
5
9

1
8
1

1
,0

0
1

3
4
2

5
6
7

1
,0

0
7

5
,5

6
3

9
9
6

1
,6

5
5

1
,2

6
6

1
3
,8

1
9

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

9
2

9
2
.0

3
4

2
1

4
2
7
6

1
,6

8
9

3
,4

2
9

1
3
5

9
5

1
,0

0
1

1
7
9

1
,1

3
4

5
2
6

2
,9

0
8

5
2
0

8
6
5

2
,5

3
2

1
5
,2

9
1

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

3
1
0

2
1
.9

3
3
1
.9

3
7

5
4

8
3
0
1

1
,8

3
8

1
1
,5

5
6

4
5
6

3
1
9

2
,0

0
3

6
0
2

1
,2

3
4

1
,7

7
3

9
,7

9
8

1
,7

5
4

2
,9

1
5

2
,7

5
6

3
7
,3

0
4

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
0
2

2
0
2
.0

1
9

1
4

3
1
5
4

9
4
4

7
,5

3
0

2
9
7

2
0
8

7
5
1

3
9
2

6
3
4

1
,1

5
5

6
,3

8
4

1
,1

4
3

1
,9

0
0

1
,4

1
5

2
2
,9

0
7

3
6
0
1

S
t.

 M
a
rg

a
re

t 
C

li
th

e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
li
c
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

1
2
1

1
2
1
.0

1
9

3
7

0
1
5
4

9
4
4

4
,5

1
0

1
7
8

1
2
5

0
2
3
5

6
3
4

6
9
2

3
,8

2
4

6
8
4

1
,1

3
8

1
,4

1
5

1
4
,5

3
4

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
li
c
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

1
9
6

1
7
.8

2
1
3
.8

4
0

8
8

3
2
5

1
,9

8
7

7
,3

0
6

2
8
8

2
0
2

2
,0

0
3

3
8
1

1
,3

3
5

1
,1

2
1

6
,1

9
5

1
,1

0
9

1
,8

4
3

2
,9

7
9

2
7
,0

7
3

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 C

a
th

o
li
c
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

1
9
0

1
9
0
.0

3
6

1
9

9
2
9
2

1
,7

8
9

7
,0

8
2

2
7
9

1
9
6

2
,2

5
3

3
6
9

1
,2

0
1

1
,0

8
7

6
,0

0
5

1
,0

7
5

1
,7

8
7

2
,6

8
1

2
6
,0

9
6

3
6
1
5

A
ll
 S

a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o

m
b
e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
0
3

2
0
3
.0

3
4

3
4

3
2
7
6

1
,6

8
9

7
,5

6
7

2
9
8

2
0
9

7
5
1

3
9
4

1
,1

3
4

1
,1

6
1

6
,4

1
6

1
,1

4
8

1
,9

0
9

2
,5

3
2

2
5
,4

8
6

3
6
1
6

S
t.

 M
a
ry

c
h

u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
5
9

2
1
.1

2
8
0
.1

6
0

5
6

2
4
8
7

2
,9

8
1

9
,6

5
5

3
8
1

2
6
7

5
0
1

5
0
3

2
,0

0
2

1
,4

8
2

8
,1

8
6

1
,4

6
5

2
,4

3
6

4
,4

6
9

3
4
,8

1
2

3
6
1
7

P
ri

o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
li
c
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

1
8
3

1
8
3
.0

3
9

6
4

9
3
1
7

1
,9

3
8

6
,8

2
2

2
6
9

1
8
8

2
,2

5
3

3
5
5

1
,3

0
1

1
,0

4
7

5
,7

8
4

1
,0

3
5

1
,7

2
1

2
,9

0
5

2
5
,9

3
4

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 

E
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
1
3

3
0
.2

2
4
3
.2

3
5

6
5

3
2
8
4

1
,7

3
9

3
1
3

2
1
9

7
5
1

4
1
4

1
,1

6
8

1
,2

1
8

6
,7

3
2

1
,2

0
5

2
,0

0
3

2
,6

0
7

1
8
,6

5
3

3
6
1
9

C
o
ll
a
to

n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri

m
a
ry

 S
c
h

o
o
l

2
0
2

2
0
2
.0

2
1

2
0

0
1
7
1

1
,0

4
3

7
,5

3
0

2
9
7

2
0
8

0
3
9
2

7
0
1

1
,1

5
5

6
,3

8
4

1
,1

4
3

1
,9

0
0

1
,5

6
4

2
2
,4

8
7

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri

m
a
ry

3
4
7

2
3
.8

3
7
0
.8

7
7

1
0
3

2
6
2
6

3
,8

2
6

5
1
0

3
5
7

5
0
1

6
7
4

2
,5

6
9

1
,9

8
5

1
0
,9

6
7

1
,9

6
3

3
,2

6
3

5
,7

3
5

3
2
,9

7
5

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h

 P
ri

m
a
ry

3
6
3

2
1
.8

3
8
4
.8

1
7
3

2
4
5

1
1
,4

0
6

8
,5

9
5

5
3
3

3
7
4

2
5
0

7
0
5

5
,7

7
2

2
,0

7
6

1
1
,4

7
3

2
,0

5
3

3
,4

1
4

1
2
,8

8
4

4
9
,5

3
6

5
2
0
0

H
a
y
e
s
 S

c
h

o
o
l

3
7
8

2
5
.7

4
0
3
.7

8
8

1
2
7

2
7
1
5

4
,3

7
2

5
5
5

3
8
9

5
0
1

7
3
4

2
,9

3
6

2
,1

6
2

1
1
,9

4
7

2
,1

3
8

3
,5

5
5

6
,5

5
4

3
6
,5

5
8

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

8
,7

4
1

4
1
6
.0

9
,1

5
7
.0

1
,8

7
8

1
,9

7
0

1
5
9

0
1
5
,2

5
8

9
3
,3

0
3

2
0
4
,1

6
2

1
2
,8

4
5

9
,0

0
0

3
9
,8

0
7

1
6
,9

7
5

6
2
,6

5
9

5
0
,0

0
0

2
7
6
,2

6
4

4
9
,4

4
3

8
2
,2

0
0

1
3
9
,8

6
5

1
,0

5
1
,7

8
1

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h

o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

6
0
2

2
4
9
.0

8
5
1
.0

1
8

0
5

1
4
6

8
8
5

6
9

1
,2

5
2

1
,1

6
9

6
0
1

0
1
,6

7
9

3
,4

0
5

0
1
,3

4
1

1
0
,5

4
6

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
ll
e
g
e

8
1
1

0
.0

8
1
1
.0

2
1
5

1
5
7

3
5

8
0
,6

3
5

1
,7

4
7

1
,1

9
2

9
3

8
,7

6
3

1
,5

7
5

7
,1

7
3

0
2
,2

6
2

4
,5

8
7

0
1
6
,0

1
2

1
2
4
,0

3
9

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 A
c
a

d
e
m

y
6
5
1

3
0
3
.0

9
5
4
.0

3
1

0
0

2
5
2

9
5
7

7
5

0
1
,2

6
4

1
,0

3
4

0
1
,8

1
6

3
,6

8
2

0
2
,3

0
9

1
1
,3

8
9

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h

o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h

n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
ll
e
g
e

1
,0

8
1

2
3
4
.0

1
,3

1
5
.0

2
3
8

1
5
7

1
7

8
4
,9

2
8

1
,9

3
4

1
,5

8
9

1
2
4

4
,2

5
6

2
,0

9
9

7
,9

4
1

0
3
,0

1
5

6
,1

1
5

0
1
7
,7

2
5

1
2
9
,7

2
5

4
1
1
8

B
ri

x
h
a
m

 C
o
ll
e
g
e

1
,0

0
6

0
.0

1
,0

0
6
.0

1
3
9

8
1

1
4
6
,9

9
0

1
,1

2
9

1
,4

7
8

1
1
5

2
5
0

1
,9

5
4

4
,6

3
8

0
2
,8

0
6

5
,6

9
0

0
1
0
,3

5
2

7
5
,4

0
3

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
ll
e
g
e

1
,3

0
2

1
6
2
.0

1
,4

6
4
.0

2
7
3

2
3
9

6
1
1
2
,5

7
8

2
,2

1
8

1
,9

1
3

1
4
9

1
,5

0
2

2
,5

2
9

9
,1

0
9

0
3
,6

3
2

7
,3

6
5

0
2
0
,3

3
2

1
6
1
,3

2
6

4
6
0
1

S
t 

C
u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
y
n

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
li
c
 a

n
d
 C

 o
f 

E
 S

c
h

o
o
l

9
4
3

1
3
6
.0

1
,0

7
9
.0

1
4
3

1
1
1

9
5
5
,2

6
9

1
,1

6
2

3
5
,1

5
1

1
,3

8
6

1
0
8

2
,2

5
3

1
,8

3
1

4
,7

7
1

0
2
,6

3
0

5
,3

3
4

0
1
0
,6

5
0

1
2
0
,5

4
6

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 B

o
y
s
' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h

o
o
l

7
7
4

3
3
9
.0

1
,1

1
3
.0

1
9

0
2

1
5
4

1
,1

3
7

8
9

5
0
1

1
,5

0
3

6
3
4

0
2
,1

5
9

4
,3

7
8

0
1
,4

1
5

1
1
,9

7
0

T
O

T
A

L
 S

E
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
7
,1

7
0

1
,4

2
3
.0

8
,5

9
3
.0

1
,0

7
6

7
4
6

7
5

3
8
0
,4

0
0

8
,7

4
2

0
3
5
,1

5
1

1
0
,5

3
7

8
2
1

1
8
,7

7
7

1
3
,9

2
5

3
5
,9

0
0

0
2
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,5

5
7

0
8
0
,1

3
5

6
4
4
,9

4
5

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 A

N
D

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
1
5
,9

1
1

1
,8

3
9

1
7
,7

5
0

2
,9

5
4

2
,7

1
6

2
3
4

3
8
0
,4

0
0

2
4
,0

0
0

9
3
,3

0
3

2
3
9
,3

1
3

2
3
,3

8
2

9
,8

2
1

5
8
,5

8
4

3
0
,9

0
0

9
8
,5

5
9

5
0
,0

0
0

2
9
6
,2

6
4

9
0
,0

0
0

8
2
,2

0
0

2
2
0
,0

0
0

1
,6

9
6
,7

2
6

Page 37



T
H

IS
 I
S

 F
O

R
 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 
T

H
E

S
E

 F
IG

U
R

E
S

 W
IL

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

N
C

E
 O

C
T

 1
2

 P
U

P
IL

 C
E

N
S

U
S

 D
A

T
A

 I
S

 U
S

E
D

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

4

W
O

R
K

IN
G

S
 F

O
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 M
O

D
E

L
L

IN
G

 F
O

R
 1

3
/1

4
 -

 N
E

W
 D

E
L

E
G

A
T

IO
N

S
2
5
1

B
u

d
g

e
t

P
ri

m
a
ry

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

T
o

ta
l

L
in

e
£

£
£

£
N

o
te

s
:

R
e
ta

in
e
d
 -

 A
p
p
ro

v
a

l 
fr

o
m

 F
o
ru

m
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 c

e
n
tr

a
ll
y
 I

n
fa

n
t 

C
la

s
s
 S

iz
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 P

la
n
n
e
d
 P

u
p
il
 G

ro
w

th
 f

u
n
d
in

g
.

D
e
-d

e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
 -

 I
t 

is
 f

o
r 

S
c
h

o
o
ls

 F
o
ru

m
 t

o
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 c

e
n
tr

a
ll
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 w

o
u
ld

 a
p
p
ly

 t
o
 a

ll
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 s

c
h

o
o
ls

 i
n
 e

a
c
h

 p
h
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e

1
.3

.4
1
4
-1

6
 P

ra
c
ti
c
a

l 
L
e
a
rn

in
g
 (

E
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h

o
o
ls

)
3
8
0
,4

0
0

3
8
0
,4

0
0

3
8
0
,4

0
0

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 s

c
h

o
o
l 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

 w
e
re

 i
s
s
u

e
d
. 

T
h
e
re

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h

 p
h
a
s
e
. 

A
c
a

d
e
m

ie
s
 w

o
u
ld

 s
ti
ll
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o
n
 b

u
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

re
e
 t

o
 b

u
y
-b

a
c
k

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il
 F

S
M

1
8
8
.6

9
s
h

o
u
ld

 t
h
e
y
 w

is
h

.

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il
 A

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t

2
5
5
.0

9
B

u
y
-b

a
c
k
 -

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

c
h

o
o
ls

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

in
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 b

u
t 

s
c
h

o
o
ls

 c
a

n
 b

u
y
-b

a
c
k
 t

h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
f 

th
e
y
 w

is
h

.

1
.5

.2
F

re
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

 e
li
g
ib

il
it
y
 (

K
a
t 

H
a
rr

is
)

2
4
,0

0
0

1
5
,2

5
8

8
,7

4
2

2
4
,0

0
0

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 F

S
M

 p
u
p
il

8
.1

2
8
.1

2

1
.5

.1
 &

 1
.5

.3
F

S
M

 /
 K

it
c
h

e
n
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

9
3
,3

0
3

9
3
,3

0
3

9
3
,3

0
3

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 F

S
M

 p
u
p
il

4
9
.6

8

1
.6

.1
In

s
u

ra
n
c
e
 (

n
o
t 

fo
r 

a
c
a

d
e
m

ie
s
)

2
3
9
,3

1
3

2
0
4
,1

6
2

3
5
,1

5
1

2
3
9
,3

1
3

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il

3
7
.2

8
3
7
.2

8

1
.6

.7
F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 /

 U
n
io

n
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
2
3
,3

8
2

1
2
,8

4
5

1
0
,5

3
7

2
3
,3

8
2

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il

1
.4

7
1
.4

7

1
.6

.5
T

A
P

S
 /

 T
G

A
9
,8

2
1

9
,0

0
0

8
2
1

9
,8

2
1

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il

1
.0

3
0
.1

1

1
.4

.1
E

n
g
li
s
h

 a
s
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

5
8
,5

8
4

3
9
,8

0
7

1
8
,7

7
7

5
8
,5

8
4

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 E

A
L
 p

u
p
il

2
5
0
.3

6
2
5
0
.3

6

1
.4

.1
T

ra
v
e
ll
e
rs

 E
d
u
c
a

ti
o
n

3
0
,9

0
0

1
6
,9

7
5

1
3
,9

2
5

3
0
,9

0
0

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il

1
.9

4
1
.9

4

1
.3

.2
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

9
8
,5

5
9

6
2
,6

5
9

3
5
,9

0
0

9
8
,5

5
9

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 F

S
M

 p
u
p
il

3
3
.3

6
3
3
.3

6

1
.1

.2
K

S
1
 c

la
s
s
 s

iz
e

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il

5
.7

2

1
.1

.2
S

c
h

o
o
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

2
9
6
,2

6
4

2
7
6
,2

6
4

2
0
,0

0
0

2
9
6
,2

6
4

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il

3
1
.6

1
2
.7

9

1
.1

.2
N

N
D

R
9
0
,0

0
0

4
9
,4

4
3

4
0
,5

5
7

9
0
,0

0
0

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il

5
.6

6
5
.6

6

1
.1

.2
P

u
p
il
 G

ro
w

tH
8
2
,2

0
0

8
2
,2

0
0

8
2
,2

0
0

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 p

u
p
il

9
.4

0

2
.0

.9
E

x
te

n
d
e
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2
2
0
,0

0
0

1
3
9
,8

6
5

8
0
,1

3
5

2
2
0
,0

0
0

A
m

o
u
n
t 

p
e
r 

e
li
g
ib

le
 F

S
M

 p
u
p
il

7
4
.4

8
7
4
.4

8

T
o

ta
ls

1
,6

9
6
,7

2
6

1
,0

5
1
,7

8
1

6
4
4
,9

4
5

1
,6

9
6
,7

2
6

P
u
p
il
 N

u
m

b
e
rs

8
,7

4
1

7
,1

7
0

1
5
,9

1
1

P
u
p
il
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

%
's

5
4
.9

4
%

4
5
.0

6
%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

P
u
p
il
 N

u
m

b
e
rs

 (
E

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h

o
o
ls

)
8
,7

4
1

5
,1

4
3

1
3
,8

8
4

P
u
p
il
 N

u
m

b
e
rs

 (
E

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 A

c
a

d
e
m

ie
s
)

5
,4

7
7

9
4
3

6
,4

2
0

P
u
p
il
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

%
's

 (
E

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 A

c
a

d
e
m

ie
s
)

8
5
.3

1
%

1
4
.6

9
%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

E
li
g
ib

le
 F

S
M

 N
o
s
.

1
,8

7
8

1
,0

7
6

2
,9

5
4

E
li
g
ib

le
 F

S
M

 N
o
. 

%
's

6
3
.5

7
%

3
6
.4

3
%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

E
A

L
 P

u
p
il
s

1
5
9

7
5

2
3
4

E
A

L
 P

u
p
il
 %

's
6
7
.9

5
%

3
2
.0

5
%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

E
li
g
ib

le
 a

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

n
o
s
. 

(E
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h

o
o
ls

)
1
,9

7
0

7
4
6

2
,7

1
6

E
li
g
ib

le
 a

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

n
o
. 

%
's

 (
E

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h

o
o
ls

)
7
2
.5

4
%

2
7
.4

6
%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

E
li
g
ib

le
 F

S
M

 N
o
s
. 

(E
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h

o
o
ls

)
1
,8

7
8

1
,0

0
8

2
,8

8
6

E
li
g
ib

le
 F

S
M

 N
o
. 

%
's

 (
E

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h

o
o
ls

)
6
5
.0

7
%

3
4
.9

3
%

1
0
0
.0

0
%

Page 38



Appendix 15A

DfE ILLUSTRATIVE EXAMPLES: CONSTRUCTING THE NOTIONAL SEN BUDGET FOR A 

MAINSTREAM SCHOOL OR ACADEMY

As at present, under the new place-plus approach to high needs funding, mainstream schools 

and Academies will continue to receive a clearly-identified budget for SEN.  This will be their 

notional SEN budget.

Introduction

Using their notional SEN budget, mainstream schools and Academies will be expected to:

a. meet the needs of pupils with low-cost, high-incidence SEN; and
b. contribute, up to a certain level set by the local authority, towards, the costs of provision 

for pupils with high needs (including those with high-cost, low-incidence SEN).1

In relation to the latter, under the new funding arrangements, top-up funding will be provided 

above this threshold on a per-pupil basis by the commissioning local authority.  This is similar to 

the current arrangements whereby local authorities pay individually-assigned resources (IARs) 

to mainstream schools and Academies when placing high needs pupils in those settings.

Under the new place-plus approach, local authorities will need to decide on the level up to which 

mainstream schools and Academies will be expected to contribute to the costs of provision for 

pupils with high needs.  The DfE  strong recommendation is that the level of this contribution is 

set at £6,000 per pupil.  This means that a mainstream school or Academy would be expected 

to contribute the first £6,000 of the additional support costs of a high needs pupil.  This would be 

over and above the standard offer of teaching and learning provided for all pupils at the school 

or Academy, which would normally be funded through the school’s or Academy’s basic per-pupil 

entitlement.

As the DfE  have indicated in the FAQ document, they think that most local authorities will want 

to use a combination of funding from the age-weighted pupil unit (AWPU), the deprivation factor, 

and the low-cost, high-incidence SEN (prior attainment) factor to calculate the notional SEN 

budget.  As a reminder, the notional SEN budget is not a separate budget.  It is, however, 

identified within a school’s delegated budget, and consists of part or the whole of various 

formula factors as set out above.  For example, the DfE would expect it to include only a small 

part of the basic per-pupil entitlement funding and of deprivation funding, but probably the whole 

of a low-cost, high-incidence SEN (prior attainment) attainment factor.

                                                             
1

In the March document (see paragraph 3.1.7-3.1.8), DfE defined high needs pupils and students as 
those requiring provision costing more than around £10,000 per year.  DfE deliberately chose a financial 
threshold, as opposed to an assessment-based threshold – such as having a statement of SEN – since 
linking statutory assessments to additional funding could create perverse incentives.

Page 39



The examples below are for a primary school of 300 pupils and a secondary school of 1000 

pupils.  Both schools have average percentages of Free School Meals pupils and of pupils who 

meet the thresholds for the low-cost, high-incidence SEN (prior attainment) factor.

Illustrative examples

The DfE believe that the average local authority’s threshold for providing IARs, over and above 

delegated SEN funding, is already around the £6,000 that they are recommending to be used 

from FY2013-14.  Local authorities will need to decide locally, in the light of local circumstances 

and discussions with schools and Academies, how big the notional SEN budget needs to be 

and what the balance should be within it between basic per-pupil entitlement funding, 

deprivation funding, and low-cost, high-incidence (prior attainment) SEN funding.

The Torbay illustrative examples are included at appendix 15B. These use 5% of the per pupil 

entitlement, 50% of the FSM/IDACI allocation and 100% of the Prior Attainment allocation to 

construct a notional SEN allocation. 

Torbay Examples

It is important to note that these calculations are not part of 

the schools funding formula but a method for identifying an indicative amount within the schools 

overall formula allocation.

In the notional SEN budget calculations in appendix 15 b the proposal is for 5%  of the 

Per pupil entitlement , 50% of FSM/IDACI funding and 100% of Prior Attainment funding 

to be used to calculate the notional budget.  Do you agree with these proposed notional 

apportionments?

Question 8

Page 40



1 

 

Appendix 15B 

ILLUSTRATIVE TORBAY  PRIMARY SCHOOL WITH 300 PUPILS 

 

FACTOR PUPIL 

NUMBERS 

UNIT VALUE OF WHICH 

NOTIONAL SEN 

TOTAL 

PER-PUPIL 

ENTITLEMENT (AWPU) 

300 £2800 £140 £42,000 

FSM/IDACI (17%) 51 £1814 £907 £46,257 

LOW-COST, HIGH-

INCIDENCE SEN (PRIOR 

ATTAINMENT) (21%) 

63 £795 £795 £50,085 

Total notional SEN budget                                          £138,342 

 

 

ILLUSTRATIVE TORBAY SECONDARY SCHOOL WITH 1000 PUPILS 

 

FACTOR PUPIL 

NUMBERS 

UNIT VALUE OF WHICH 

NOTIONAL SEN 

TOTAL 

PER-PUPIL 

ENTITLEMENT (AWPU) 

1000 £4000 £200 £200,000 

FSM/IDACI (16%) 160 £2316 £1,158 £185,280 

LOW-COST, HIGH-

INCIDENCE SEN (PRIOR 

ATTAINMENT) (11%) 

110 £2,143 £2,143 £235,730 

Total notional SEN budget                                                     £621,010 

 

Page 41



Consultation on changes to the Torbay funding formula for primary and secondary 

schools – Response sheet 

Deadline Noon on Friday 5th October 2012 

 

Question 1 

The proposal is to distribute the current Inclusion sub formula funding 33.3% IDACI, 33.3% FSM 

and 33.3% Prior Attainment in the 2013/14 formula. 

Do you agree with these proportions and factors? 

Comments 
 
 
 
 

Question 2 

The proposal on pages 5 and 6 is to use eligible FSM numbers to distribute funding in the 

formula not Ever 6 as Ever 6 provides less targeted funding and has the potential to produce 

more turbulence in transition from the current formula to the new formula. 

Do you agree with using eligible FSM numbers in the new formula not Ever 6? 

Yes/No  
Comments 
 
 
 

Question 3 

In the formula it is possible to use weighted IDACI bandings or just straight forward IDACI 

numbers not weighted. The proposal is to weight IDACI via bandings to target funding to more 

deprived pupils. This matches closely the current funding formula, targets funding and avoids 

greater turbulence. Do you agree with this proposal?  

Yes/No.  
 Comments 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 3

Page 42



Question 4 

Looking at pages  5-9 and appendix 7 are there any budget areas that you think should be 

distributed by other criteria e.g the proposal is to distribute the premises budget via per pupil 

entitlement(pupil numbers) do you think this should be distributed via any of the other qualifying 

criteria e.g FSM or IDACI. 

Yes/No.  
Comments 
 
 
 

Question 5 

The proposal is to distribute the formula allocation of the current statementing funding via 15% 

Per Pupil Entitlement,15% FSM,25% IDACI and 45% Prior Attainment. 

Do you agree with these % proportions against these criteria? 

Yes/No. 
 Comments 
 
 
 

Question 6 

The proposal is to not use pupil mobility (transience) in the revised formula as it does not target 

schools with a high % level of mobility. The proposal is not to use Looked After Children 

numbers in the revised funding formula as they are small numbers and often mobile so a poor 

indicator for targeting funding to schools. Do you agree with these proposals?  

Yes/No. 
Comments 
 
 
 

Question 7 

In the proposals for new delegation of funding do you agree with the proposed indicators for 

distribution e.g Insurance via per pupil entitlement? 

Yes/No.  
Comments 
 
 
 

Page 43



Question 8 

In the notional SEN budget calculations in appendix 15 b the proposal is for 5%  of the Per pupil 

entitlement , 50% of FSM/IDACI funding and 100% of Prior Attainment funding to be used to 

calculate the notional budget. Do you agree with these proposed notional apportionments? 

Yes/No. 
 Comments 
 
 
 

Question 9 

Please use this section for any comments either about any overarching aspects of the 

consultation or on any specific issues not covered in the questions above. Please attach 

additional letters or evidence if wish. 

Comments 
 
 
 

 

School /Organisation name 
 
 

Completed by name/title 
 

 

Please return this form by Noon, Friday 5th October by post to  

Children Services Finance Team, Tor Hill House, Floor 2 South, C/O Town Hall Torquay TQ1 

3DR 

Or via e-mail to childrens.finance@torbay.gov.uk 

 

Thank you 

 

Page 44



1

1.

Consultation on the Torbay Funding Formula for Special Schools and the Pupil 

Referral Unit

Introduction

The DfE have issued instructions that all local authorities must standardise the way 

in which special schools and  pupil referral units (PRU) are funded across England.

This will involve a  significant change in methodology for funding special schools

and the PRU. To inform this process a Special Formula and Review group ( SFAR) 

was formed and thanks goes to June Palmer, Mike Lock, James Evans and Roger 

Hughes for their input. 

2.

The three special schools in Torbay are currently funded via the Torbay Funding 

Formula for Special Schools which is part of the Torbay Scheme for Financing 

Special Schools.

Current funding formula for special schools

Copies of the complete scheme can be accessed at:-

http://www.torbay.gov.uk/rd-financingscheme-specialschools.pdf

The Formula 

The formula is made up of several sub-formulae with a variety of data and factors in 
each, which result in unique effects for each school. 

The sub-formulae use a combination of base data, e.g. place numbers or buildings 
floor area, and block sums e.g. Headteacher salary ranges.

The range of sub-formulae are:
Place led Funding 
Pupil led Funding 
Fixed Costs 
Stepped Fixed Costs 
Premises and Facilities 
Free School Meals 
School Specific Allocations
A number of former standards fund grants such as Extended schools- subsidy, 
School Development Grant and School Standards Grant 

Activity Led Resourcing (ALR) 
The method of identifying individual school levels of funding for Place led and Pupil 
led allocation sub-formulae, is arrived at by using an approach known as Activity Led
Resourcing (ALR). However, it is not useful or easily applicable to other sub-
formulae and therefore only used for Place led and Pupil led sub-formulae. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 45



2

Place Led funding 
This sub-formula uses the ALR approach to identify the weighted units for each 
category of special need, i.e. 
Autism 
BESD 1(Behavioural, Emotional and Social Difficulties) 
BESD 2 (Behavioural, Emotional and Social Difficulties)
Hearing Impaired 
MLD 1 (Moderate Learning Difficulties – level 1) 
MLD 2 (Moderate Learning Difficulties – level 2) 
MLD 3 (Moderate Learning Difficulties – level 3)
PD (Physical Difficulties) 
PMLD (Physical and Medical Difficulties) 
SLD (Severe Learning Difficulties) 
SpecLD (Specific Learning Difficulties) 
SD (Speech Disorders) 
Visually Impaired 

Pupil Led funding 

This sub-formula uses the ALR approach to identify the weighted units for each 
school phase, i.e. KS1 – KS4. 

Fixed and Stepped Fixed Costs 

These sub-formulae are required because some resource needs cannot be met 
through reliance on place and pupil led funding. Every school requires sufficient 
funds guaranteed for particular purposes e.g. the employment of a Headteacher or a 
school administrative officer. This sub-formula works to guarantee certain funding 
elements to all schools taking into account their group size. 

Premises & Facilities Sub-formula 
This sub-formula uses objective data and factors to distribute funds for the 
responsibility of maintaining the provision of premises and facilities. 

Free School Meals and Lump Sum Sub-Formula 

This sub formula identifies that element of funding that is required to cover the cost 
of providing the Schools Meals Service and associated costs. 

School Specific Allocations Sub-formula 

This sub-formula is required for school specific lump sums that arise because of the 
special nature of the pupils at each school. Resources for these needs cannot be 
met through reliance on place or pupil number funding, for example the costs of 
running a hydro therapy pool.

Page 46



3

3. Proposed changes

The DfE have issued guidance on simplifying the way funding is distributed to 
special schools. There can no longer be a series of sub formulae. There can only be 
two elements to the formula.

The funding formula will comprise of two elements. 

1. A flat rate of £10,000 per pupil place commissioned in each special school. 

2. A per-pupil top up rate that is allocated to the school for each individual pupil 
attending the school.

In Torbay we have determined the overall funding cost of an individual school place  
by taking the ALR Place led value and then adding to that a school specific sum. The 
school specific sum is calculated by taking the total of all the non-place led funding a
school receives and divided by the number of pupil places commissioned at the 
school in 2012/13. This gives a separate top up value for each special school as it is 
based on their specific costs. This top up recognises the differences in sizes and 
circumstances of the three special schools. The top up funding is £4,547 for Combe 
Pafford, £5,297 for Mayfield and £7,557 for Torbay school. Appendix 1shows how 
the ALR funding added to the school specific top up costs is translated into a £10k 
per place plus individual place top up rate.

This approach recognises the basic core of the ALR methodology which determines 
the majority of the pupil place led funding, for example the ALR includes funding led 
by the pupil teacher ratio. This approach also recognises the different costs for 
schools of different sizes and with different particular circumstances. For example, 
the additional cost of running a small school are recognised in the individual school 
top up. It was felt that the current ALR methodology and its resulting funding per 
place is robust and fit for purpose. Therefore the new proposals have ensured that 
overall funding per place uses the ALR funding values as one of the elements in 
determining the overall £10k  plus top up values. This approach also ensures that 
there is reduced turbulence in the move from the old formula in 2012/13 to the new 
formula in 2013/14 if a school has the same number of places commissioned and the 
same number of pupil attending the school.

This change in approach will change the funding for special schools. All schools will 
receive £10k per place but there will be different top up funding allocations for the 
same category of pupil attending different schools because of the differences 
between schools. In appendix 2 it can be seen that the same category of pupils e,g 
BESD will receive different levels of top up according to which school they attend. 
Whilst the same assumptions have been made through the ALR methodology about 
the needs of the pupils the top up is different as the individual schools top up also 
impacts upon the overall cost of the placement. This is because the top up reflects 
the different circumstances and costs of the three schools such as size and site.

Page 47



4

The LA is the ‘commissioner’ of places in the special schools and therefore an audit 
of the numbers and categories of places purchased will need to be completed 
regularly with the schools , probably annually in the first instance.

The DfE have stated that LAs can no longer fund ‘ghost places’ at special schools.
Schools will receive the £10k per commissioned place funding in their April allocation 
but the per pupil top up will be allocated according to the number on roll so any 
unfilled spaces will result in the school not receiving the per pupil top up funding. 

The DfE recognise that any formula changes will distribute funding in a different way 
and create ‘winners’ and ‘losers’. Therefore they have set the Minimum Funding 
Guarantee (MFG) at -1.5% based on comparative year on year per pupil funding. 
The MFG compares levels of per pupil funding from one year to the next. This does 
not mean that a school’s overall budget can’t be more than -1.5% lower if the pupil 
numbers are lower in 2013/14 than 2012/13. If pupil numbers are lower than last 
year this will not be protected via MFG. For MFG calculation purposes the 2012/13 
pupil numbers will be the total number of places bought at the three schools. This 
figure is used as all these places were fully funded in 2012/13. If the actual numbers
on roll were used this would result in the school specific top up place rate being 
artificially inflated at those schools which had fewer pupils on roll than places bought. 

Appendix 3 shows the likely mitigating effects of MFG assuming pupil numbers in
2013/14 are lower than 2012/13.

Special schools initial funding allocation in April will be based upon the number of 
places commissioned multiplied by £10k and then the numbers of individual pupil top 
up funding according to the actual number of pupils on roll. As pupils join or leave 
the school during the school year appropriate allocations of additional pro rata 
individual per pupil top ups will be allocated to the schools funding allocation or 
deducted from it. 

Any funding that special schools receive for outreach or specific statementing 
allocations will be from the High Needs Block and will be outside the overall funding 
formula.

The Pupil Referral Unit (PRU)

Pupil referral units have not in the past had to have formula allocations .In Torbay 
the PRU has had an allocation broadly based upon the Torbay school BESD1 per 
pupil place costs with an allocation for provision for specific costs that result from a 
multi base provision.

As from the 1st April all PRUs must have a formula allocation similar to that for 
special schools. 

The two elements of the PRU funding formula will be a £8k per commissioned place 
rate plus a specific per place top up. The per place top up has been calculated in the 

Page 48



5

same way as special schools. All the non per pupil place funding has been totalled 
and then divided by the number of places bought at the PRU in 2012/13. This gives 
a per pupil top up allocated of £9,352 in addition to the £8k per place for those pupils 
attending the PRU.

Appendix 4 shows how this works if the number of pupils at the PRU is at or below 
the number of places commissioned by the Local Authority.

Responding to consultation

Please reply using the separate consultation sheet either by e-mail to 
Education.Finance@Torbay.gov.uk or on paper to Children’s Services Finance Team, 
Tor Hill House, Floor 2 South, Torquay by 12 noon on Friday 5th October.

Thank you. 

Page 49



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 W

IL
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
N

C
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 P
L

A
C

E
S

 A
R

E
 A

G
R

E
E

D

D
ra

ft
 S

p
e
c

ia
l 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
fo

rm
u

la
 u

s
in

g
 1

3
/1

4
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

e
fo

rm
 i

f 
p

la
c
e

s
 a

re
 f

u
ll

C
O

M
B

E
 P

A
F

F
O

R
D

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
u

m
b

e
r

A
L

R
T

o
p

-u
p

T
o

ta
l

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

T
o

ta
l 

T
o

p
-u

p
B

a
s

e
T

o
p

-u
p

T
o

ta
l

o
f

o
f

F
u

n
d

in
g

p
e

r
p

e
r

T
o

p
-u

p
 t

o
p

e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

P
la

c
e

s
P

u
p

il
s

P
e

r 
P

la
c

e
P

la
c

e
P

u
p

il
E

n
s

u
re

 £
1

0
k

p
u

p
il

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
P

la
c

e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

c
o
l 
1

.
c
o
l 
2

.
c
o
l 
3

.
c
o
l 
4

.
c
o

l 
5

c
o

l 
6

(c
o
l 
5

+
6

 l
e

s
s
 £

1
0

k
.)

c
o

l 
7

A
u

ti
s
m

2
4

2
4

9
,5

1
7

4
,5

4
7

1
4

,0
6

4
0

4
,0

6
4

2
4

0
,0

0
0

9
7

,5
3

7
3

3
7

,5
3

7

B
E

S
D

 1
9

9
1

0
,0

2
1

4
,5

4
7

1
4

,5
6

8
0

4
,5

6
8

9
0

,0
0

0
4

1
,1

1
2

1
3

1
,1

1
2

H
e

a
ri

n
g

1
1

9
,8

0
0

4
,5

4
7

1
4

,3
4

7
0

4
,3

4
7

1
0

,0
0

0
4

,3
4

7
1

4
,3

4
7

M
L

D
 1

3
7

3
7

5
,3

8
1

4
,5

4
7

9
,9

2
8

7
2

0
3

7
0

,0
0

0
0

3
7

0
,0

0
0

M
L

D
 2

3
6

3
6

6
,1

5
0

4
,5

4
7

1
0

,6
9

7
0

6
9

7
3

6
0

,0
0

0
2

5
,0

9
4

3
8

5
,0

9
4

M
L

D
 3

1
5

1
5

7
,1

7
5

4
,5

4
7

1
1

,7
2

2
0

1
,7

2
2

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
5

,8
3

1
1

7
5

,8
3

1

P
D

2
5

2
5

9
,5

1
7

4
,5

4
7

1
4

,0
6

4
0

4
,0

6
4

2
5

0
,0

0
0

1
0

1
,6

0
1

3
5

1
,6

0
1

S
L

D
2

2
9

,5
1

7
4

,5
4

7
1

4
,0

6
4

0
4

,0
6

4
2

0
,0

0
0

8
,1

2
8

2
8

,1
2

8

S
p

e
c
L
D

1
2

1
2

7
,1

2
0

4
,5

4
7

1
1

,6
6

7
0

1
,6

6
7

1
2

0
,0

0
0

2
0

,0
0

5
1

4
0

,0
0

5

S
D

1
8

1
8

9
,3

6
9

4
,5

4
7

1
3

,9
1

6
0

3
,9

1
6

1
8

0
,0

0
0

7
0

,4
8

9
2

5
0

,4
8

9

V
is

u
a

l
3

3
1

2
,5

8
8

4
,5

4
7

1
7

,1
3

5
0

7
,1

3
5

3
0

,0
0

0
2

1
,4

0
5

5
1

,4
0

5

T
o

ta
l

1
8

2
1

8
2

5
0

,0
1

8
1

4
6

,1
7

3
3

6
,2

4
5

1
,8

2
0

,0
0

0
4

1
5

,5
5

0
2

,2
3

5
,5

5
0

A
. 

In
it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 1

2
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

, 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 &

 O
u

tr
e

a
c
h
)

2
,2

3
2

,8
8

8

B
. 

P
la

c
e
 L

e
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 A

L
R

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 (

fu
ll
 y

e
a

r 
e

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t)

(1
,4

0
5

,3
2

4
)

C
. 

T
o

p
-u

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 (

s
u
m

 o
f 

A
 a

n
d

 B
)

8
2

7
,5

6
4

D
. 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 T
o

p
-u

p
 p

e
r 

p
la

c
e
 (

C
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
y
 n

o
 o

f 
p

la
c
e
s
)

4
,5

4
7

E
. 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 n
e

w
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

rm
u

la
 -

 G
a

in
 /

 (
L

o
s
s
) 

(T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 c

o
l 
7

 l
e

s
s
 A

 a
b

o
v
e
)

2
,6

6
2

M
A

Y
F

IE
L

D
N

u
m

b
e

r
N

u
m

b
e

r
A

L
R

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
T

o
ta

l 
T

o
p

-u
p

B
a

s
e

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l

o
f

o
f

F
u

n
d

in
g

p
e

r
p

e
r

T
o

p
-u

p
 t

o
p

e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

P
la

c
e

s
P

u
p

il
s

P
e

r 
P

la
c

e
P

la
c

e
P

u
p

il
E

n
s

u
re

 £
1

0
k

p
u

p
il

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
P

la
c

e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

c
o
l 
1

.
c
o
l 
2

.
c
o
l 
3

.
c
o
l 
4

.
c
o

l 
5

c
o

l 
6

(c
o
l 
5

+
6

 l
e

s
s
 £

1
0

k
.)

c
o

l 
7

P
M

L
D

5
5

5
5

1
5

,0
0

2
5

,2
9

7
2

0
,2

9
9

0
1

0
,2

9
9

5
5

0
,0

0
0

5
6

6
,4

4
9

1
,1

1
6

,4
4

9

S
L

D
7

5
7

5
9

,5
1

7
5

,2
9

7
1

4
,8

1
4

0
4

,8
1

4
7

5
0

,0
0

0
3

6
1

,0
5

6
1

,1
1

1
,0

5
6

T
o

ta
l

1
3

0
1

3
0

1
0

,5
9

4
3

5
,1

1
3

1
5

,1
1

3
1

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

9
2

7
,5

0
5

2
,2

2
7

,5
0

5

A
. 

In
it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 1

2
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

, 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 &

 O
u

tr
e

a
c
h
)

2
,2

2
7

,5
0

5

B
. 

P
la

c
e
 L

e
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 A

L
R

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 (

fu
ll
 y

e
a

r 
e

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t)

(1
,5

3
8

,8
8

5
)

C
. 

T
o

p
-u

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 (

s
u
m

 o
f 

A
 a

n
d

 B
)

6
8

8
,6

2
0

D
. 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 T
o

p
-u

p
 p

e
r 

p
la

c
e
 (

C
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
y
 n

o
 o

f 
p

la
c
e
s
)

5
,2

9
7

E
. 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 n
e

w
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

rm
u

la
 -

 G
a

in
 /

 (
L

o
s
s
) 

(T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 c

o
l 
7

 l
e

s
s
 A

 a
b

o
v
e
)

0

T
O

R
B

A
Y

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
u

m
b

e
r

A
L

R
T

o
p

-u
p

T
o

ta
l

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

T
o

ta
l 

T
o

p
-u

p
B

a
s

e
T

o
p

-u
p

T
o

ta
l

o
f

o
f

F
u

n
d

in
g

p
e

r
p

e
r

T
o

p
-u

p
 t

o
p

e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

P
la

c
e

s
P

u
p

il
s

P
e

r 
P

la
c

e
P

la
c

e
P

u
p

il
E

n
s

u
re

 £
1

0
k

p
u

p
il

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
P

la
c

e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

c
o
l 
1

.
c
o
l 
2

.
c
o
l 
3

.
c
o
l 
4

.
c
o

l 
5

c
o

l 
6

(c
o
l 
5

+
6

 l
e

s
s
 £

1
0

k
.)

c
o

l 
7

B
E

S
D

1
3

9
3

9
1

0
,0

2
1

7
,5

5
7

1
7

,5
7

8
0

7
,5

7
8

3
9

0
,0

0
0

2
9

5
,5

2
5

6
8

5
,5

2
5

B
E

S
D

2
1

7
1

7
1

7
,1

5
0

7
,5

5
7

2
4

,7
0

7
0

1
4

,7
0

7
1

7
0

,0
0

0
2

5
0

,0
1

2
4

2
0

,0
1

2

T
o

ta
l

5
6

5
6

1
5

,1
1

3
4

2
,2

8
4

2
2

,2
8

4
5

6
0

,0
0

0
5

4
5

,5
3

7
1

,1
0

5
,5

3
7

A
. 

In
it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 1

2
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

, 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 &

 O
u

tr
e

a
c
h
)

1
,1

0
5

,5
3

7

B
. 

P
la

c
e
 L

e
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 A

L
R

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 (

fu
ll
 y

e
a

r 
e

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t)

(6
8

2
,3

6
9

)

C
. 

T
o

p
-u

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 (

s
u
m

 o
f 

A
 a

n
d

 B
)

4
2

3
,1

6
8

D
. 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 T
o

p
-u

p
 p

e
r 

p
la

c
e
 (

C
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
y
 n

o
 o

f 
p

la
c
e
s
)

7
,5

5
7

E
. 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 n
e

w
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

rm
u

la
 -

 G
a

in
 /

 (
L

o
s
s
) 

(T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 c

o
l 
7

 l
e

s
s
 A

 a
b

o
v
e
)

0

Page 50



APPENDIX 2

Shows the varying top-up per pupil above £10k

across the 3 special schools

Combe Mayfield Torbay

Type of Place Pafford School

£ £ £

Autism 4,064

BESD 1 4,568 7,578

BESD 2 14,707

Hearing 4,347

MLD 1 72

MLD 2 697

MLD 3 1,722

PD 4,064

SLD 4,064 4,814

SpecLD 1,667

SD 3,916

Visual 7,135

PMLD 10,299

Page 51



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

T
H

IS
 I

S
 F

O
R

 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 

T
H

E
S

E
 F

IG
U

R
E

S
 W

IL
L

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
N

C
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 P
L

A
C

E
S

 A
N

D
 P

U
P

IL
S

 A
R

E
 K

N
O

W
N

D
ra

ft
 S

p
e
c

ia
l 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
fo

rm
u

la
 u

s
in

g
 1

3
/1

4
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

e
fo

rm
 i

f 
p

la
c
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

fu
ll

C
o

m
b

e
 P

a
ff

o
rd

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
u

m
b

e
r

A
L

R
T

o
p

-u
p

T
o

ta
l

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

T
o

p
-u

p
B

a
s

e
T

o
p

-u
p

T
o

ta
l

o
f

o
f

F
u

n
d

in
g

p
e

r
p

e
r

T
o

p
-u

p
 t

o
p

e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

P
la

c
e

s
P

u
p

il
s

P
e

r 
P

la
c

e
P

la
c

e
P

u
p

il
E

n
s

u
re

 £
1

0
k

p
u

p
il

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
P

la
c

e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

c
o
l 
1

.
c
o
l 
2

.
c
o
l 
3

.
c
o
l 
4

.
c
o

l 
5

c
o

l 
6

(c
o
l 
5

 +
 6

 l
e

s
s
 £

1
0

k
)

c
o

l 
7

C
o

m
b

e
 P

a
ff

o
rd

A
u

ti
s
m

2
4

2
5

9
,5

1
7

4
,5

4
7

1
4

,0
6

4
0

4
,0

6
4

2
4

0
,0

0
0

1
0

1
,6

0
1

3
4

1
,6

0
1

B
E

S
D

 1
9

6
1

0
,0

2
1

4
,5

4
7

1
4

,5
6

8
0

4
,5

6
8

9
0

,0
0

0
2

7
,4

0
8

1
1

7
,4

0
8

H
e

a
ri

n
g

1
1

9
,8

0
0

4
,5

4
7

1
4

,3
4

7
0

4
,3

4
7

1
0

,0
0

0
4

,3
4

7
1

4
,3

4
7

M
L

D
 1

3
7

3
8

5
,3

8
1

4
,5

4
7

9
,9

2
8

7
2

0
3

7
0

,0
0

0
0

3
7

0
,0

0
0

M
L

D
 2

3
6

3
6

6
,1

5
0

4
,5

4
7

1
0

,6
9

7
0

6
9

7
3

6
0

,0
0

0
2

5
,0

9
4

3
8

5
,0

9
4

M
L

D
 3

1
5

1
5

7
,1

7
5

4
,5

4
7

1
1

,7
2

2
0

1
,7

2
2

1
5

0
,0

0
0

2
5

,8
3

1
1

7
5

,8
3

1

P
D

2
5

1
3

9
,5

1
7

4
,5

4
7

1
4

,0
6

4
0

4
,0

6
4

2
5

0
,0

0
0

5
2

,8
3

3
3

0
2

,8
3

3

S
L

D
2

0
9

,5
1

7
4

,5
4

7
1

4
,0

6
4

0
4

,0
6

4
2

0
,0

0
0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

S
p

e
c
L
D

1
2

7
7

,1
2

0
4

,5
4

7
1

1
,6

6
7

0
1

,6
6

7
1

2
0

,0
0

0
1

1
,6

6
9

1
3

1
,6

6
9

S
D

1
8

2
9

9
,3

6
9

4
,5

4
7

1
3

,9
1

6
0

3
,9

1
6

1
8

0
,0

0
0

1
1

3
,5

6
6

2
9

3
,5

6
6

V
is

u
a

l
3

4
1

2
,5

8
8

4
,5

4
7

1
7

,1
3

5
0

7
,1

3
5

3
0

,0
0

0
2

8
,5

4
0

5
8

,5
4

0

T
o

ta
l

1
8

2
1

7
4

5
0

,0
1

8
1

4
6

,1
7

3
3

6
,2

4
5

1
,8

2
0

,0
0

0
3

9
0

,8
8

9
2

,2
1

0
,8

8
9

A
. 

In
it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 1

2
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

, 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 &

 O
u

tr
e

a
c
h
)

2
,2

3
2

,8
8

8

B
. 

P
la

c
e
 L

e
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 A

L
R

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 (

fu
ll
 y

e
a

r 
e

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t)

(1
,4

0
5

,3
2

4
)

C
. 

T
o

p
-u

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 (

s
u
m

 o
f 

A
 a

n
d

 B
)

8
2

7
,5

6
4

D
. 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 T
o

p
-u

p
 p

e
r 

p
la

c
e
 (

C
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
y
 n

o
 o

f 
p

la
c
e
s
)

4
,5

4
7

E
. 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 n
e

w
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

rm
u

la
 -

 G
a

in
 /

 (
L

o
s
s
) 

(T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 c

o
l 
7

 l
e

s
s
 A

 a
b

o
v
e
)

(2
1

,9
9

9
)

M
a

y
fi

e
ld

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
u

m
b

e
r

A
L

R
T

o
p

-u
p

T
o

ta
l

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

T
o

p
-u

p
B

a
s

e
T

o
p

-u
p

T
o

ta
l

o
f

o
f

F
u

n
d

in
g

p
e

r
p

e
r

T
o

p
-u

p
 t

o
p

e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

P
la

c
e

s
P

u
p

il
s

P
e

r 
P

la
c

e
P

la
c

e
P

u
p

il
E

n
s

u
re

 £
1

0
k

p
u

p
il

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
P

la
c

e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

c
o
l 
1

.
c
o
l 
2

.
c
o
l 
3

.
c
o
l 
4

.
c
o

l 
5

c
o

l 
6

(c
o
l 
5

 +
 6

 l
e

s
s
 £

1
0

k
)

c
o

l 
7

P
M

L
D

5
5

4
4

1
5

,0
0

2
5

,2
9

7
2

0
,2

9
9

0
1

0
,2

9
9

5
5

0
,0

0
0

4
5

3
,1

5
9

1
,0

0
3

,1
5

9

S
L

D
7

5
7

8
9

,5
1

7
5

,2
9

7
1

4
,8

1
4

0
4

,8
1

4
7

5
0

,0
0

0
3

7
5

,4
9

8
1

,1
2

5
,4

9
8

T
o

ta
l

1
3

0
1

2
2

1
0

,5
9

4
3

5
,1

1
3

1
5

,1
1

3
1

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

8
2

8
,6

5
7

2
,1

2
8

,6
5

7

A
. 

In
it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 1

2
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

, 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 &

 O
u

tr
e

a
c
h
)

2
,2

2
7

,5
0

5

B
. 

P
la

c
e
 L

e
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 A

L
R

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 (

fu
ll
 y

e
a

r 
e

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t)

(1
,5

3
8

,8
8

5
)

C
. 

T
o

p
-u

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 (

s
u
m

 o
f 

A
 a

n
d

 B
)

6
8

8
,6

2
0

D
. 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 T
o

p
-u

p
 p

e
r 

p
la

c
e
 (

C
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
y
 n

o
 o

f 
p

la
c
e
s
)

5
,2

9
7

E
. 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 n
e

w
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

rm
u

la
 -

 G
a

in
 /

 (
L

o
s
s
) 

(T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 c

o
l 
7

 l
e

s
s
 A

 a
b

o
v
e
)

(9
8

,8
4

8
)

T
o

rb
a

y
N

u
m

b
e

r
N

u
m

b
e

r
A

L
R

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l
T

o
p

-u
p

B
a

s
e

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l

o
f

o
f

F
u

n
d

in
g

p
e

r
p

e
r

T
o

p
-u

p
 t

o
p

e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

F
u

n
d

in
g

P
la

c
e

s
P

u
p

il
s

P
e

r 
P

la
c

e
P

la
c

e
P

u
p

il
E

n
s

u
re

 £
1

0
k

p
u

p
il

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
P

la
c

e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

c
o
l 
1

.
c
o
l 
2

.
c
o
l 
3

.
c
o
l 
4

.
c
o

l 
5

c
o

l 
6

(c
o
l 
5

 +
 6

 l
e

s
s
 £

1
0

k
)

c
o

l 
7

B
E

S
D

1
3

9
3

3
1

0
,0

2
1

7
,5

5
7

1
7

,5
7

8
0

7
,5

7
8

3
9

0
,0

0
0

2
5

0
,0

6
0

6
4

0
,0

6
0

B
E

S
D

2
1

7
1

7
1

7
,1

5
0

7
,5

5
7

2
4

,7
0

7
0

1
4

,7
0

7
1

7
0

,0
0

0
2

5
0

,0
1

2
4

2
0

,0
1

2

T
o

ta
l

5
6

5
0

1
5

,1
1

3
4

2
,2

8
4

2
2

,2
8

4
5

6
0

,0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
7

2
1

,0
6

0
,0

7
2

A
. 

In
it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 1

2
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

, 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 &

 O
u

tr
e

a
c
h
)

1
,1

0
5

,5
3

7

B
. 

P
la

c
e
 L

e
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
ll
o

c
a
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 A

L
R

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y
 (

fu
ll
 y

e
a

r 
e

q
u

iv
a
le

n
t)

(6
8

2
,3

6
9

)

C
. 

T
o

p
-u

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 (

s
u
m

 o
f 

A
 a

n
d

 B
)

4
2

3
,1

6
8

D
. 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 T
o

p
-u

p
 p

e
r 

p
la

c
e
 (

C
 d

iv
id

e
d

 b
y
 n

o
 o

f 
p

la
c
e
s
)

7
,5

5
7

E
. 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
n

it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 &

 n
e

w
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

rm
u

la
 -

 G
a

in
 /

 (
L

o
s
s
) 

(T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 c

o
l 
7

 l
e

s
s
 A

 a
b

o
v
e
)

(4
5

,4
6

5
)

Page 52



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

T
H

IS
 I
S

 F
O

R
 I
L

L
U

S
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
L

Y
, 
T

H
E

S
E

 F
IG

U
R

E
S

 W
IL

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

N
C

E
 N

U
M

B
E

R
 O

F
 F

U
N

D
E

D
 P

L
A

C
E

S
 A

R
E

 A
G

R
E

E
D

D
ra

ft
 P

u
p

il
 R

e
fe

rr
a
l 

U
n

it
 u

s
in

g
 1

3
/1

4
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

e
fo

rm
 i

f 
fu

ll
D

R
A

F
T

 1

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
u

m
b

e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l
T

o
p

-u
p

B
a

s
e

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l

o
f

o
f

P
e
r 

P
la

c
e

p
e

r
p

e
r

p
e

r
F

u
n

d
in

g
F

u
n

d
in

g
F

u
n

d
in

g

P
la

c
e

s
P

u
p

il
s

P
la

c
e

P
u

p
il

p
u

p
il

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
P

la
c

e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

P
R

U
5

0
5

0
1

4
,3

3
3

3
,0

1
9

1
7
,3

5
2

9
,3

5
2

4
0
0

,0
0

0
4

6
7

,5
7

7
8

6
7

,5
7

7

A
. 

In
it
ia

l 
9
th

 M
a
rc

h
 1

2
 a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 (

E
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

)
8

6
7

,5
7
7

B
. 

F
u
n
d

in
g
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d
 o

n
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

p
la

c
e

s
(7

1
6
,6

5
0

)

C
. 

T
o
p

-u
p
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 (

S
u
m

 o
f 

A
 +

 B
)

1
5
0

,9
2
7

D
. 

F
u
n
d

in
g
 T

o
p
-u

p
 p

e
r 

p
la

c
e

 (
C

 d
iv

id
e

d
 b

y
 n

o
 o

f 
p
la

c
e

s
)

3
,0

1
9

E
. 

V
a
ri

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 n
e
w

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
rm

u
la

 -
 G

a
in

 /
 (

L
o
s
s
) 

(T
o

ta
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 l
e
s
s
 A

 a
b

o
v
e

)
0

D
ra

ft
 P

u
p

il
 R

e
fe

rr
a
l 

U
n

it
 u

s
in

g
 1

3
/1

4
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 R

e
fo

rm
 i

f 
n

o
t 

fu
ll

D
R

A
F

T
 2

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
u

m
b

e
r

F
u

n
d

in
g

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l
T

o
p

-u
p

B
a

s
e

T
o

p
-u

p
T

o
ta

l

o
f

o
f

P
e
r 

P
la

c
e

p
e

r
p

e
r

p
e

r
F

u
n

d
in

g
F

u
n

d
in

g
F

u
n

d
in

g

P
la

c
e

s
P

u
p

il
s

P
la

c
e

P
u

p
il

p
u

p
il

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
P

la
c

e
s

£
£

£
£

£
£

£

P
R

U
5

0
4

3
1

4
,3

3
3

3
,0

1
9

1
7
,3

5
2

9
,3

5
2

4
0
0

,0
0

0
4

0
2

,1
1
6

8
0
2

,1
1

6

A
. 

In
it
ia

l 
9
th

 M
a
rc

h
 1

2
 a

ll
o
c
a

ti
o

n
 (

E
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

u
p

il
 P

re
m

iu
m

)
8

6
7

,5
7

7

B
. 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 a

ll
o

c
a

te
d
 o

n
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

p
la

c
e

s
(7

1
6
,6

5
0

)

C
. 

T
o
p

-u
p
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 (

S
u
m

 o
f 

A
 +

 B
)

1
5
0

,9
2

7

D
. 

F
u
n
d

in
g
 T

o
p
-u

p
 p

e
r 

p
la

c
e

 (
C

 d
iv

id
e

d
 b

y
 n

o
 o

f 
p
la

c
e

s
)

3
,0

1
9

E
. 

V
a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
9

th
 M

a
rc

h
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
 d

ra
ft

 f
o

rm
u
la

 -
 G

a
in

 /
 (

L
o
s
s
) 

(T
o

ta
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 l
e
s
s
 A

 a
b

o
v
e

)
(6

5
,4

6
1
)

Page 53



Response Sheet for the Torbay Special Schools Formula Consultation 

 

Question 1 

Do you have any comments on the method of calculation for the individual pupil top up? 

 

Comments  
 
 

 

Question 2 

Do you have any comments on the method of calculation for the per school top up? 

Comments 
 
 

 

Question 3 

Do you have any comments about the overall consultation proposals or individual 

aspects of the proposals? 

Comments 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Please reply using the separate consultation sheet either by e-mail to 
Education.Finance@Torbay.gov.uk or on paper to Children’s Services Finance Team, Tor 
Hill House, Floor 2 South, Torquay by 12 noon on Friday 5th October. 
 
Thank you.  

 

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

Page 54



School Forum 27th September 

Membership and Conduct of the School Forum 

The DfE have issued new guidance and regulations on membership of the School Forum ( Attached) 

Due to its very wide and inclusive membership the Torbay school forum is largely compliant with the 

new , revised rules although changes will need to take place as the PRU will need to be represented in 

the future and the EFA have attendance rights as an observer. 

The regulations state that a Forum no longer has to be a minimum of 15 people and suggest that smaller 

LAs might want to review Forum membership. 

Possible Forum Composition 

Torbay School Forum can review its membership . Possible pattern of representation  

3 secondary school members.  2 head teachers and 1 governor representing 1 selective school, 1 

maintained school and 1 comprehensive academy. 

6 primary school members. 4 head teachers and 2 governors. These 6 represent 2 academies, 1 VA 

church school and 3 maintained schools. 

1 Special school representative. 

1 representative of the Early Years PVI sector. 

1 PRU representative 

1 representative of the 14-19 partnership 

It is within the discretion of Schools Forum if they want to appoint other non school members as long as 

they do not make up more than one third of the Forum and they cannot be LA officers or elected 

members who can attend to give advice but cannot be members of Forum and cannot vote. 

Representatives of the Diocese of Exeter and Plymouth fall within non schools members. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 55



SCHOOLS FORUM REGULATIONS 

 
1. The main changes to these regulations relate to the membership and 

proceedings of Schools Forums.  The regulations will come into force on 1 
October 2012, and Schools Forums will need to be reconstituted for this date.  

 
 Membership 
 
2. The requirement that schools and Academies should have broadly 

proportionate representation according to pupil numbers in each category is 
maintained (regulation 4(6)).  There is concern that the composition of 
Schools Forums has not changed quickly enough to reflect the pace of 
academy conversions.  Local authorities are required to ensure their Schools 
Forum is compliant with this requirement based on the pupil numbers in each 
category as of September 2012 and that this is updated as more conversions 
take place. 

 
3. There is no longer a requirement to have a minimum of 15 people on Schools 

Forum.  Smaller authorities in particular may therefore wish to review the total 
size of their Schools Forum. 

 
4. Where there is at least one maintained secondary school in an authority, at 

least one schools member must be a representative of a secondary school 
(regulation 4(7)). This is consistent with the arrangements for Academies, 
maintained nursery schools, maintained special schools and maintained Pupil 
Referral Units. Many authorities now have very few maintained secondary 
schools, so this will provide minimum representation as with other minority 
types of school. 

 
5. In order to reflect their status of having a delegated budget from April 2013, 

where the authority maintains one or more Pupil Referral Units (PRUs) they 
are required to have a representative on the Schools Forum, who counts as a 
schools member (regulations 4(10) and 5(2)(e)). 

 
6. Among the members representing maintained schools, at least one must be a 

representative of governing bodies and at least one must be a representative 
of headteachers (regulation 4(5)). This is a requirement of the primary 
legislation but has not previously been made explicit in the regulations.  

 
 Proceedings 
 
7. There will be a restriction on local authority members and officers who are not 

members of the Schools Forum taking part in its meetings (regulation 8(4)).  
Participation will be limited to a Lead Member for education, children’s 
services or resources, Director of Children’s Services (or their representative), 
Chief Finance Officer (or their representative) or officers who are providing 
specific financial or technical advice to Schools Forum.  Other officers will be 
able to participate where they are presenting a report, but their participation 
must be limited to their specific agenda item. 

 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Page 56



8. The Education Funding Agency (EFA) has been granted observer status at 
Schools Forum meetings (regulation 8(4)(f)).  This will provide support to the 
local process and provide a national perspective if members think it helpful. 

 
9. With regards to voting, the key change is with regard to the funding formulae.  

Only schools members (which includes mainstream schools, Academies, 
special schools and PRUs) and representatives of the Private, Voluntary and 
Independent (PVI) sector will be able to vote on the funding formulae 
(regulation 8(10)). 

 
10. Additional requirements for the transparency of Schools Forum include 

holding all Schools Forum meetings in public and publishing Schools Forum 
papers, minutes and decisions in public areas of the local authority website 
(regulations 8(2) and 8(13)). 

 
11. In order to reflect the complete delegation of funding for some services, the 

requirement to consult Schools Forums annually about arrangements for free 
school meals and insurance has been removed. 

 
For further information on these regulations, please contact the Funding Reform 
Team at reformteam.funding@education.gsi.gov.uk . 

Page 57



 

 

S T A T U T O R Y  I N S T R U M E N T S  

2012 No. 2261 

EDUCATION, ENGLAND 

The Schools Forums (England) Regulations 2012 

Made - - - - 3rd September 2012 

Laid before Parliament 7th September 2012 

Coming into force - - 1st October 2012 

CONTENTS 

1. Citation, commencement, application and interpretation 1 

2. Revocation 2 

3. Constitution of schools forum 3 

4. Membership: general 3 

5. Schools members 4 

6. Academies members 4 

7. Non-schools members 4 

8. Meetings and proceedings of schools forum 5 

9. Consultation on contracts 6 

10. Consultation on financial issues 6 

11. Information about consultations 6 

12. Charging of schools forum’s expenses 7 

13. Members’ expenses 7 

The Secretary of State for Education makes the following Regulations in exercise of the powers 

conferred by sections 47A and 138(7) of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998(a): 

Citation, commencement, application and interpretation 

1.—(1) These Regulations may be cited as the Schools Forums (England) Regulations 2012 and 

come into force on 1st October 2012. 

(2) These Regulations apply only in relation to England. 

(3) In these Regulations— 

“the Act” means the School Standards and Framework Act 1998; 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) 1998 c.31. Section 47A was inserted by section 43 of the Education Act 2002 (c.32) and has been amended by paragraph 7 

of Schedule 16 to the Education Act 2005 (c.18); paragraphs 2(1), (3) and (4) of Schedule 5 and Part 6 of Schedule 18 to the 
Education and Inspections Act 2006 (c.40); section 165 of and Schedule 2 to the Education and Skills Act 2008 (c.25), 
section 194 of the Apprenticeships, Skills, Children and Learning Act 2009 (c. 22) and S.I. 2010/1158. For the meaning of 
“prescribed” and “regulations” see section 142(1) of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998. 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2

Page 58



 

 2

“Academies member” means a member who represents the proprietors of the Academies 

situated in the authority’s area; 

“authority” means the local authority in whose area the schools forum is established; 

“early years providers” means— 

(a) persons who are registered as early years childminders or other early years providers 

under Chapter 2 of Part 3 of the Childcare Act 2006(a) (which provides for the 

compulsory registration of persons providing early years provision) or are exempt from 

compulsory registration by order of the Secretary of State under section 33(2) or 34(3) of 

that Act, 

(b) independent schools, and 

(c) non-maintained special schools, 

who provide early years provision; 

“early years provision” has the meaning given by section 20 of the Childcare Act 2006; 

“executive member” means any elected member of the authority appointed to the executive of 

that authority; 

“governor” includes any interim executive member of an interim executive board constituted 

in accordance with paragraph 2 of Schedule 6 to the Education and Inspections Act 2006(b); 

“nursery school” means a nursery school maintained by the authority; 

“primary school” means a primary school maintained by the authority; 

“representative” means either a head teacher or a senior member of staff representing a head 

teacher or a governor of a school maintained by the authority, save for in regulation 8 where it 

means a representative of the positions mentioned in that regulation; 

“school” means a school maintained by the authority; 

“school category” means one of the following categories of school— 

(d) community schools, 

(e) foundation schools, 

(f) voluntary aided schools, 

(g) voluntary controlled schools, 

as described in Chapter 1 of Part 2 of the Act; 

“secondary school” means a secondary school maintained by the authority; 

“senior member of staff” means a principal, deputy head teacher, bursar or other person 

responsible for the financial management of the school; 

“special school” means a community special school or a foundation special school. 

(4) In these Regulations, a reference to a governing body does not include a reference to the 
temporary governing body of a new school and a reference to a governor does not include a 

reference to a member of the temporary governing body of a new school, where “new school” has 

the meaning given by section 72(3) of the Act(c). 

Revocation 

2. The Schools Forums (England) Regulations 2010(d) are revoked. 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) 2006 c.21. 
(b) 2006 c.40. 
(c) Section 72(3) was amended by section 215(1) of, and paragraph 106 of Schedule 21 to, the Education Act 2002. 
(d) S.I. 2010/344, amended by S.I. 2010/1172. 

Page 59



 

 3

Constitution of schools forum 

3. Every authority must ensure that the schools forum for their area is constituted in accordance 

with regulations 4 to 7 by 1st October 2012. 

Membership: general 

4.—(1) Subject to the following paragraphs of this regulation, an authority may determine the 

size and composition of their schools forum and the forum members’ terms of office. 

(2) A forum must comprise— 

(a) schools members elected in accordance with regulation 5; 

(b) if there are any Academies in the authority’s area, at least one Academies member elected 
or selected in accordance with regulation 6; and 

(c) non-schools members appointed in accordance with regulation 7. 

(3) If, for any reason, an election for a schools member under regulation 5(1) or an Academies 
member under regulation 6(1) does not take place by any date set by the authority or any such 

election results in a tie between two or more candidates, the authority must appoint the schools 

member or Academies member to their schools forum instead. 

(4) Schools members and Academies members must together comprise at least two thirds of the 
membership of the forum. 

(5) At least one member must be a representative of the governing bodies of maintained schools 
and at least one member must be a representative of the head teachers of such schools. 

(6) Subject to paragraphs (7) to (10), primary schools, secondary schools and Academies must 
be broadly proportionately represented on the forum, having regard to the total number of pupils 

registered at them. 

(7) Where the authority maintain one or more secondary schools, at least one schools member 

must be a representative of a secondary school. 

(8) Where the authority maintain one or more special schools, at least one schools member must 

be a representative of a special school. 

(9) Where the authority maintain one or more nursery schools, at least one schools member must 

be a representative of a nursery school. 

(10) Where the authority maintain one or more pupil referral units, at least one schools member 

must be a representative of a pupil referral unit(a). 

(11) An authority may determine that the number of members representing schools in a 
particular school category must be broadly proportionate to the total number of schools in that 

category when compared with the total number of schools. 

(12) A forum member remains in office until— 

(a) the member’s term of office expires; 

(b) the member ceases to hold the office by virtue of which the member became eligible for 
election, selection or appointment to the forum; 

(c) the member resigns from the forum by giving notice in writing to the authority; or 

(d) in the case of a non-schools member, the member is replaced by the authority, at the 
request of the body which the member represents, by another person nominated by that 

body 

(e) whichever comes first. 

(13) The authority must maintain a written record of the composition of their forum, to 
include— 

(a) the number of schools members and by which group or sub-group they were elected; 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) “Pupil referral units” has the meaning given in section 19(2B) of the Education Act 1996. 

Page 60



 

 4

(b) the number of Academies members; and 

(c) the number of non-schools members, their terms of office, how they were chosen and 
whom they represent. 

Schools members 

5.—(1) Schools members must be elected to the schools forum by the members of the relevant 

group, or sub-group, in the authority’s area. 

(2) The groups are— 

(a) representatives of nursery schools, where there are any such schools in the authority’s 
area; 

(b) representatives of primary schools other than nursery schools; 

(c) representatives of secondary schools; 

(d) representatives of special schools, where there are any such schools in the authority’s 
area; and 

(e) representatives of pupil referral units, where there are any such schools in the authority’s 
area. 

(3) Each group referred to in paragraph (2) may consist of one or more of the following sub-
groups— 

(a) where the authority exercises its discretion under paragraph (4)(a), representatives of 
head teachers of schools in each group; 

(b) where the authority exercises its discretion under paragraph (4)(b), representatives of 
governors of schools in each group; 

(c) where the authority exercises its discretion under paragraph (4)(c), representatives of 
head teachers and governors of schools in each group. 

(4) The authority may determine that a certain number of representatives of each group must 
be— 

(a) head teachers or head teachers’ representatives; 

(b) governors; or 

(c) head teachers or head teachers’ representatives and governors. 

Academies members 

6.—(1) Academies members must be elected to the schools forum by the proprietors of the 

Academies in the authority’s area. 

(2) Where there is only one Academy in the authority’s area, the proprietor of the Academy 

must select the person who will represent them on the schools forum. 

Non-schools members 

7.—(1) The authority must appoint non-schools members to their schools forum comprising— 

(a) one or more persons to represent the local authority 14-19 partnership(a); and 

(b) one or more persons to represent early years providers. 

(2) Subject to paragraph (3) and regulation 4(4), the authority may appoint additional non-
schools members to their forum to represent the interests of other bodies. 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) Section 85(2) and (3) of the Education and Skills Act 2008 (c.25) requires local authorities to include arrangements in 

respect of 14-19 education and training, in their local collaboration arrangements under section 10 of the Children Act 2004 
(c.31). 

Page 61



 

 5

(3) Prior to making any appointment under paragraph (2), the authority must consider whether 
the following bodies should be represented on their forum— 

(a) the Diocesan Board of Education for any diocese any part of which is situated in the 
authority’s area; 

(b) the Bishop of any Roman Catholic Diocese any part of which is situated in the authority’s 
area; 

(c) where there are any schools or Academies within the authority’s area that are designated 
under section 69(3) of the Act(a) as having a religious character (other than Church of 

England or Roman Catholic schools), the appropriate faith group in respect of any such 

school or Academy. 

(4) The authority may not appoint any executive member or relevant officer of the authority to 
their forum as a non-schools member. 

(5) Within one month of the appointment of any non-schools member, the authority must inform 

the governing bodies of schools maintained by them and of Academies within their area of the 

name of the member and the name of the body that member represents. 

(6) In this Regulation “relevant officer” means— 

(a) the director of children’s services of the authority, 

(b) any officer employed or engaged to work under the management of the director of 
children’s services, other than one who directly provides education to children or who 

manages such a person, or 

(c) any officer whose work involves management of, or advice on, school funding. 

Meetings and proceedings of schools forum 

8.—(1) The schools forum must meet at least four times a year. 

(2) All meetings of the schools forum must be public meetings. 

(3) The meetings are quorate if at least two fifths of the total membership is present at the 
meeting. 

(4) The following persons may speak at meetings of the forum, even though they are not 
members of the forum- 

(a) the director of children’s services at the authority or their representative; 

(b) the chief finance officer at the authority or their representative; 

(c) any elected member of the authority who has primary responsibility for children’s 
services or education in the authority; 

(d) any elected member of the authority who has primary responsibility for the resources of 
the authority; 

(e) any person who is invited by the forum to attend in order to provide financial or technical 

advice to the forum; 

(f) an observer appointed by the Secretary of State; and 

(g) any person presenting a paper or other item to the forum that is on the meeting’s agenda, 

but that person’s right to speak shall be limited to matters related to the item that the 

person is presenting. 

(5) The members of the forum must elect a person as chair from among their number and 

determine the chair’s term of office. 

(6) The members of the forum may not elect as chair any member of the forum who is an elected 

member or officer of the authority. 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) Section 69(3) also applies to independent schools (which includes Academies) by virtue of section 124B, which was 

inserted by regulations 2 and 3 of S.I. 2003/2037. 

Page 62



 

 6

(7) The chair of the forum must decide upon an agenda for the meeting of the forum following 
consultation with members of the forum. 

(8) The authority must make arrangements to enable substitutes to attend and vote at meetings of 
the forum on behalf of schools members, Academies members and non-schools members, in 

consultation with members of the forum. 

(9) Apart from as provided for by paragraph (10) all members are entitled to vote on all matters 
put to a vote. 

(10) Non-schools members, other than those who represent early years providers, must not vote 
on matters relating to the formulae to be used by the local authority to determine the amounts to be 

allocated to schools and early years providers in accordance with regulations made under sections 

47 and 47ZA of the Act. 

(11) Subject to paragraphs (8) to (10), the members of the forum may determine their own 

voting procedures. 

(12) The proceedings of the forum are not invalidated by— 

(a) any vacancy among their number; 

(b) any defect in the election or appointment of any member; or 

(c) any defect in the election of the chair. 

(13) The authority must promptly publish all papers considered by the forum and the minutes of 

their meetings on their website. 

Consultation on contracts 

9. The authority must consult the schools forum on the terms of any proposed contract for 

supplies or services (being a contract paid or to be paid out of the authority’s schools budget(a)) 

where the estimated value of the proposed contract is not less than the threshold which applies to 

the authority for that proposed contract pursuant to regulation 8 of the Public Contracts 

Regulations 2006(b) at least one month prior to the issue of invitations to tender. 

Consultation on financial issues 

10.—(1) The authority must consult the schools forum annually in respect of the authority’s 

functions relating to the schools budget, in connection with the following— 

(a) arrangements for the education of pupils with special educational needs; 

(b) arrangements for the use of pupil referral units and the education of children otherwise 
than at school; 

(c) arrangements for early years provision; 

(d) administrative arrangements for the allocation of central government grants paid to 
schools via the authority. 

(2) The authority may consult the forum on such other matters concerning the funding of 
schools as they see fit. 

Information about consultations 

11. The schools forum must inform the governing bodies of schools maintained by the authority 

of any consultation carried out by the authority under regulation 9 or 10, as soon as it reasonably 

can. 

                                                                                                                                            
(a) “Schools budget” has the meaning given in section 45A(2) of the Schools Standards and Framework Act 1998. 
(b) S.I. 2006/5. 

Page 63



 

 7

Charging of schools forum’s expenses 

12. The authority must pay the expenses of the schools forum and charge those expenses to the 

schools budget. 

Members’ expenses 

13. The authority must reimburse all reasonable expenses of members in connection with their 

attendance at meetings of the forum and charge those expenses to the schools budget. 

 
 
 
 

 

 Jonathan Hill 

 Parliamentary Under Secretary of State 

3rd September 2012 Department for Education 

 
EXPLANATORY NOTE 

(This note is not part of the Regulations) 

These Regulations revoke and replace the Schools Forums (England) Regulations 2010. 

Regulations 3 to 8 provide for the constitution of a schools forum in every local authority in 

England, including the election of schools members, the election or selection of Academies 

members and the appointment of non-schools members to the schools forum, their meetings and 

proceedings. The restriction on non-schools members voting, and the Secretary of State observer 

status, are new. 

Regulations 9 to 11 require the authority to consult their schools forum before entering into certain 

types of contract and annually in relation to a range of financial issues and the governing bodies of 

schools maintained by them to be informed of any such consultation. 

Regulations 12 and 13 require the authority to pay the expenses of their schools forum out of the 

schools budget and the reasonable expenses of its members. 

An impact assessment has not been produced for this instrument as no impact on the private sector 

or civil society organisations is foreseen. The impact on the public sector is minimal. 

Page 64


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Schools Funding Formula Consultation for Primary and Secondary schools
	Primary and secondary formula consultation Final 17.9.12
	Outturn
	Primary andSecondary response sheet final 17.9.12

	5 Schools Funding Formula Consultation for Special schools and the PRU
	Item 4 Report Appendix

	6 School Forum Regulations and composition of the Forum.
	Item 6 Report
	The Schools Forums (England) Regulations 2012


